Michigan Law Revision Commission

Mill in stray,

THIRTY-FOURTH ANNUAL REPORT 1999

MICHIGAN LAW REVISION COMMISSION

Term Members:

RICHARD D. McLELLAN, *Chairman* ANTHONY DEREZINSKI, *Vice Chairman* GEORGE E. WARD

Legislative Members:

Senators: BILL BULLARD, JR. GARY PETERS

Representatives: JENNIFER FAUNCE LAURA BAIRD

Ex Officio Member:

DIANNE M. ODROBINA Legislative Council Administrator 124 West Allegan, 4th Floor P.O. Box 30036 Lansing, Michigan 48909-7536

Executive Secretary:

PROF. KEVIN C. KENNEDY Michigan State University – Detroit College of Law Law College Building East Lansing, Michigan 48824

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Letter of Transmission from the Michigan Law	
Revision Commission to the Legislature	1
Executive Organization Act of 1965: A Report to the Michigan Law Revision Commission	7
Recommendations to the Legislature:	
Removing Statutory References to the Juvenile Division of Probate Court: A Report to the Michigan Law Revision Commission	163
Recent Court Decisions Identifying Statutes for Legislative Action: A Report to the Michigan Law Revision Commission and Recommendations to the Legislature	165
Prior Enactments Pursuant to Michigan Law Revision Commission Recommendations	175
Biographies of Commission Members and Staff	185

This report may be downloaded from the Commission's Internet Web Site, http://www.milegislativecouncil.org/mlrcf.html

2,

٩

.

,

ħ.

MICHIGAN LAW REVISION COMMISSION Thirty-Fourth Annual Report to the Legislature for Calendar Year 1999

To the Members of the Michigan Legislature:

The Michigan Law Revision Commission hereby presents its thirty-fourth annual report pursuant to section 403 of Act No. 268 of the Public Acts of 1986, MCL § 4.1403.

The Commission, created by section 401 of Act No. 268 of the Public Acts of 1986, MCL § 4.1401, consists of two members of the Senate, with one from the majority and one from the minority party, appointed by the Majority Leader of the Senate; two members of the House of Representatives, with one from the majority and one from the minority party, appointed by the Speaker of the House; the Director of the Legislative Service Bureau or his or her designee, who serves as an ex-officio member; and four members appointed by the Legislative Council. The terms of the members appointed by the Legislative Council are staggered. The Legislative Council designates the Chairman of the Commission. The Vice Chairman is elected by the Commission.

Membership

The legislative members of the Commission during 1999 were Senator Bill Bullard, Jr. of Highland; Senator Gary Peters of Bloomfield Township; Representative Jennifer Faunce of Warren; and Representative Laura Baird of Okemos. As Legislative Council Administrator, Dianne M. Odrobina was the ex-officio member of the Commission. The appointed members of the Commission were Richard McLellan, Anthony Derezinski, and George Ward. Mr. McLellan served as Chairman. Mr. Derezinski served as Vice Chairman. Professor Kevin Kennedy of Michigan State University-Detroit College of Law served as Executive Secretary. Gary Gulliver served as the liaison between the Legislative Service Bureau and the Commission. Brief biographies of the 1999 Commission members and staff are located at the end of this report.

The Commission's Work in 1999

The Commission is charged by statute with the following duties:

2

1. To examine the common law and statutes of the state and current judicial decisions for the purpose of discovering defects and anachronisms in the law and to recommend needed reform.

2. To receive and consider proposed changes in law recommended by the American Law Institute, the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws, any bar association, and other learned bodies.

3. To receive and consider suggestions from justices, judges, legislators and other public officials, lawyers, and the public generally as to defects and anachronisms in the law.

4. To recommend such changes in the law as it deems necessary in order to modify or eliminate antiquated and inequitable rules of law, and to bring the civil and criminal law of this state into harmony with modern conditions.

5. To encourage the faculty and students of the law schools of this state to participate in the work of the Commission.

6. To cooperate with the law revision commissions of other states and Canadian provinces.

7. To issue an annual report.

2

The problems to which the Commission directs its studies are largely identified through an examination by the Commission members and the Executive Secretary of the statutes and case law of Michigan, the reports of learned bodies and commissions from other jurisdictions, and legal literature. Other subjects are brought to the attention of the Commission by various organizations and individuals, including members of the Legislature.

The Commission's efforts during the past year have been devoted primarily to three areas. First, Commission members provided information to legislative committees related to various proposals previously recommended by the Commission. Second, the Commission examined suggested legislation proposed by various groups involved in law revision activity. These proposals included legislation advanced by the Council of State Governments, the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws, and the law revision commissions of various jurisdictions within and without the United States. Finally, the Commission considered various problems relating to special aspects of current Michigan law suggested by its own review of Michigan decisions and the recommendations of others.

As in previous years, the Commission studied various proposals that did not lead to legislative recommendations. In the case of certain uniform or model acts, the Commission sometimes found that the subjects treated had been considered by the Michigan Legislature in recent legislation and, therefore, did not recommend further action. In other instances, uniform or

model acts were not pursued because similar legislation was currently pending before the Legislature upon the initiation of legislators having a special interest in the particular subject. In 1999, Commission members testified before the State Board of Ethics and the Legislature in connection with proposed government ethics legislation.

In 1999, the Commission studied the three topics listed below. The Commission recommends immediate legislative action on the second and third topics.

The three topics are:

ĺ

- (1) Executive Organization Act of 1965.
- (2) Removing Statutory References to the Juvenile Division of Probate Court.
- (3) Recent Court Opinions Suggesting Legislative Action.

Proposals for Legislative Consideration in 2000

In addition to its new recommendations, the Commission recommends favorable consideration of the following recommendations of past years upon which no final action was taken in 1999:

- (1) Revisions to the Michigan "Lemon Law", 1995 Annual Report, page 7.
- (2) Consolidated Receivership Statute, 1988 Annual Report, page 72.
- (3) Condemnation Provisions Inconsistent with the Uniform Condemnation Procedures Act, 1989 Annual Report, page 15.
- (4) Amendment of Uniform Statutory Rule against Perpetuities, 1990 Annual Report, page 141.
- (5) Amendment of the Uniform Contribution among Tortfeasors Act, 1991 Annual Report, page 19.
- (6) International Commercial Arbitration, 1991 Annual Report, page 31.
- (7) Tortfeasor Contribution under Michigan Compiled Laws §600.2925a(5), 1992 Annual Report, page 21.
- (8) Amendments to Michigan's Estate Tax Apportionment Act, 1992 Annual Report, page 29.

- (9) Amendments to Michigan's Anatomical Gift Act, 1993 Annual Report, page 53.
- (10) Ownership of a Motorcycle for Purposes of Receiving No-Fault Insurance Benefits, 1993 Annual Report, page 131.
- (11) The Uniform Putative and Unknown Fathers Act and Revisions to Michigan Laws Concerning Parental Rights of Unwed Fathers, 1994 Annual Report, page 117.
- (12) Amendments to the Freedom of Information Act to Cover E-Mail, 1997 Annual Report, page 133.
- (13) The Uniform Conflict of Laws-Limitations Act, 1997 Annual Report, page 151.
- (14) Amendments to MCL § 791.255(2) to Create a Prison Mailbox Rule, 1997 Annual Report, page 137.
- (15) Amendments to MCL § 600.2405 to include Paralegal Expenses as an Item of Recoverable Costs in Civil Litigation, 1997 Annual Report, page 139.
- (16) Uniform Unincorporated Nonprofit Association Act, 1997 Annual Report, page 144:
- (17) Clarify whether MCL § 600.1621 invalidates pre-dispute, contractual venue selection clauses, 1998 Annual Report, page 203.

Current Study Agenda

Topics on the current study agenda of the Commission are:

- (1) Declaratory Judgment in Libel Law/Uniform Correction or Clarification of Defamation Act.
- (2) Medical Practice Privileges in Hospitals (Procedures for Granting and Withdrawal).
- (3) Health Care Consent for Minors.
- (4) Health Care Information, Access, and Privacy.

ŧ.

- (5) Uniform Statutory Power of Attorney.
- (6) Uniform Custodial Trust Act.

ŧ

- (7) Legislation Concerning Teleconference Participation in Public Meetings.
- (8) Michigan Legislation Concerning Native American Tribes.
- (9) Revisions to Michigan's Administrative Procedures Act and to Procedures for Judicial Review of Agency Action.

4

I

- (10) Intergovernmental Agreements under the Michigan Constitution, Art III, § 5.
- (11) Electronic Transactions.

The Commission continues to operate with its sole staff member, the part-time Executive Secretary, whose offices are at Michigan State University-Detroit College of Law, East Lansing, Michigan 48824. The Executive Secretary of the Commission is Professor Kevin Kennedy, who was responsible for the publication of this report. By using faculty members at the several Michigan law schools as consultants and law students as researchers, the Commission has been able to operate at a budget substantially lower than that of similar commissions in other jurisdictions. At the end of this report, the Commission provides a list of more than 120 Michigan statutes passed since 1967 upon the recommendation of the Commission.

The Legislative Service Bureau, through Mr. Gary Gulliver, its Director of Legal Research, has generously assisted the Commission in the development of its legislative program. The Director of the Legislative Service Bureau continues to handle the fiscal operations of the Commission under procedures established by the Legislative Council.

The Commission continues to welcome suggestions for improvement of its program and proposals.

Respectfully submitted,

ì

Richard D. McLellan, Chairman Anthony Derezinski, Vice Chairman George Ward Senator Bill Bullard, Jr. Senator Gary Peters Representative Jennifer Faunce Representative Laura Baird Dianne M. Odrobina

Í

EXECUTIVE ORGANIZATION ACT OF 1965: A Report to the Michigan Law Revision Commission

Since the enactment of the Executive Organization Act of 1965, the assignment of functions to the various state Departments has changed substantially from what is described in the 1965 Act. In 1999, the Michigan Law Revision Commission reviewed the Executive Organization Act of 1965 for possible amendment.

As part of its review, Gary Gulliver, Director, Legal Research, Legislative Service Bureau, and George Ivezaj, Michigan State University-Detroit College of Law, prepared the following Executive Order Index. This document -- organized by subject and agency -- references all Executive Orders issued since 1965 through December 31, 1999, which have reorganized and reassigned the functions of the various Michigan Departments and agencies.

The number of Executive Reorganization Orders issued annually is voluminous. In view of the constant and rapid change that occurs within Executive branch departments as a result of Executive Reorganization Orders, the Commission is of the view that amending the Executive Organization Act of 1965 to reflect the current assignment of functions and responsibilities among Executive branch departments borders on the futile. Any such amendment would be out of date the day after it was enacted. Nevertheless, the Commission believes that the citizens of Michigan should have available to them a single source to which they may refer in order to learn which Department is responsible for which function. We believe that the EO Index could be such a tool, provided it is made readily available to the public and is updated regularly.

EXECUTIVE ORDER INDEX

PREPARED FOR THE MICHIGAN LAW REVISION COMMISSION BY

> GARY GULLIVER, DIRECTOR, LEGAL RESEARCH. LEGISLATIVE SERVICE BUREAU

> > AND

GEORGE IVEZAJ, RESEARCH ASSISTANT, MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY, DETROIT COLLEGE OF LAW

DECEMBER 31, 1999

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Administration, Department of	17
Administrative Bodies	25
Administrative Law	36
Advisory Bodies	36
Age	49
Agriculture, Department of	49
Art and Architecture	50
Asbestos Abatement Contractors Licensing Board	51
Attorney General, Department of	51
Bonds	51
Boundaries	51
Budget (Including Budget Reductions)	52
Buildings	53
Career Development, Department of	53
Cemeteries	54
Child Care	55
China	55
Chronic Disease Advisory Committee	55
Civil Rights	55
Civil Rights, Department of	56
Civil Service, Department of	57

.

.

-

Commerce, Department of	57
(Renamed Department of Consumer and Industry Services Pursuant to Executive Order 1996-2, including transfer of statutory power	rs)
Community Health, Department of (See Mental Health, Department of)	
Community Public Health Agency, Department of (See Public Health, Department of)	·
Conservation, Department of	70
Consumer and Industry Services, Department of (See Commerce, Department of)	
Corporations	76
Corrections, Department of	76
Crime	77
Data Processing	79
Dry Cleaners	80
Economic Opportunities	80
Education	81
Education, Department of	
Emergencies	83
Employment	
Employment Security	85
Energy	86
Enterprise Zones	87
Environment	87

.

.

•

Environmental Quality, Department of	93
Executive Office of the Governor	95
Family Independence Agency (See Social Services, Department of)	
Farms	109
Federal Aid	109
Financial Institutions	109
Funds	109
Gambling	110
Health	110
Health Facilities and Agencies Advisory Commission	116
Holidays and Commemorations	116
Housing	116
Human Services, Department of	117
Indian Affairs	118
Insurance	119
Intergovernmental Affairs	119
International Trade (See Michigan International Trade Authority)	
Juveniles	119
Labor	119
Labor, Department of (See Commerce, Department of. Department abolished and powers transfer Department of Consumer and Industry Services, successor department to	rred to

.

.

Department of Commerce, pursuant to EO 1996-2.IV)

Libraries	
Licensing and Regulation, Department of	
Liquor Control Commission	
Management and Budget, Department of (See Administration, Department of)	
Mental Health	
Mental Health, Department of	
Michigan Biologic Products Institute	
Michigan Department of Jobs Commission	
Michigan Export Development Authority	
Michigan International Trade Authority	
Michigan Strategic Fund (See Administration, Department of)	
Military Affairs	
Military Affairs, Department of	
Mobile Homes	
Motor Vehicles	
Natural Resources, Department of (See Conservation, Department of)	
Ombudsman	
Prisons	
Public Employees	

 $\overline{}$

,

Public Health, Department of	
(Renamed Community Public Health Agency,	
Pursuant to Executive Order 1996-1.VIII)	
Public Officials	
Public Service Commission	145
Radiation Advisory Board	146
Real Estate.	146
Recreation	
Rural Affairs	147
Senior Citizens	147
Social Services, Department of	
Spanish Affairs	
State Affairs	
State, Department of	
State Highways and Transportation, Department of (See State Highways, Department of)	
State Highways, Department of	152
(Renamed Department of State Highways and Transportation (Renamed Pursuant to 1973 PA 127;	192
(Renamed Department of Transportation Pursuant to 1978 PA 483)	
State Police, Department of	
Storage Tanks	
Substance Abuse	
Taxation	
Transportation	

٩.

`¥

Transportation, Department of (See State Highways, Department of)	
Treasury, Department of	
Urban Affairs	
Veterans	
Volunteers	160
Voter Registration	
Waste	
Water Well Drillers Advisory Committee	
Welfare	
Women	
Zoning	

ı

A. D

•

Ż

×

•

÷ ,

12.1

ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF

(Renamed Department of Management and Budget, Pursuant to 1973 PA 127)

American Revolutionary Bicentennial Commission, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Executive Office
Budget Division, Transfer Division to Executive Office
Budget Function: Transfer Function to Executive Office
Building Division: Transfer Division and Functions of Building Division to Executive Office of the Governor
Bureau of Programs and Budget, Receive Transfer of Bureau and Certain of its Functions from Executive Office
Bureau of State Lottery, Transfer Bureau to Department of Treasury 1991-2
Citizens' Advisory Task Force on State-Labor Management Relations, Establish
Citizen's Escrow Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department
Commission on Higher Education, Receive Transfer of Commission from Executive Office of the Governor
Commission on Services to the Aging, Transfer Commission to Department of Human Services
Commission on Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Commission to Department of Civil Rights
Committee on Juvenile Justice, Establish 1990-4 Rescind EO 1990-4 1993-14 Rescind EO 1976-6 1994-8 Amend EO 1993-14 Amend EO 1993-14 1994-8 Amend EO 1993-14 1997-11 Rescind EO 19976-6 and EO 1990-4 1997-11

t

Ŷ

Coordinated Child Care Council, Transfer Council to Department of Human Services	973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	.981-2
Computer Program Analysis and Programming of Certain Payroll systems, Transfer Responsibilities to Department of Management and Budget, including:	
Personnel Payroll Information System for Michigan (PPRISM); Payroll-Personnel System (PPS); and General Accounting and Financial Management Information System (GA/FMIS)	994-13
Council on Rural Affairs, Receive Transfer of Council from Executive Office of the Governor Rescind EO 1970-5 Establishing Council on Rural Affairs	1973-7 1973-10
Council on Rural Development, Establish	1973-10 1979-3
Council on Urban Affairs, Receive Transfer of Council from	
Executive Office of the Governor Rescind EO 1970-2 Establishing Council on Urban Affairs	
County Escaped Prisoner Prosecution Program, Transfer Program to Department of Corrections	1 99 3-10
County Jail Overcrowding Act, Transfer Authority and Duties to Office of the Attorney General	1994-10
Crime Victim Services Commission, Transfer Authority	
and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health) 1	997-10
Data Processing Functions: Transfer Functions to Executive Office Transfer Functions to Management Sciences Group in	1965-30
Amend EO 1970-13 Receive Transfer of Functions from Management Sciences Group	1970-13A
Division of General Services, Receive Transfer Authority and Duties of Certain Sections from Department of Public Health	1996-1-VI
Defined Contribution Plan, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act No. 234	1 999- 7

Deferred Compensation Plans, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Treasury 1999-7
Department of Michigan, the American Legion; Department of Michigan, American Veterans of World War II and Korea; Department of Michigan, Disabled American Veterans; Department of Michigan, Marine Corps League, Inc.; Department of Michigan, Military Order of the Purple Heart; Department of Michigan, United Spanish War Veterans; Department of Michigan, Veterans of Foreign Wars; and Department of Michigan, Veterans of World War I of the United States of America, Receive Transfer of Budgeting Functions for Organizations
Director of Employment Security, Department of Labor, Make Certain Decisions Reviewable by Department
Disability Management Office, Establish 1988-11
District Library Media Centers, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Education
Education and Human Needs Reserve Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department
Education, Public Safety and Human Needs Reserve Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department
Environmental Administration Division, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Environmental Quality
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch 1965-25
Information Processing Consolidation, Establish
Indian Affairs Commission:Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Executive OfficeTransfer of Commission to Department of Human Services1973-11Rescind EO 1973-11Transfer of Commission to Department of Civil Rights1981-2Transfer of Commission to Department of Civil Rights
Inspector General, Establish 1990-6
Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council: Receive Transfer of Council from Executive Office
Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish
Library Media Program Advisory Committee, Receive

.

-

ŧ

.

19

•

⊁

2

.

	Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Education 1995-14
,	Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority: Receive Transfer of Functions of Office of Low-Level Radioactive Waste Management
	Management Services Division, Transfer of Division to Executive Office of the Governor 1965-30
	Management Sciences Group and Bureau of Programs and Budget, Receive Transfer of Group, Certain of its Functions, and Certain Functions of the Bureau from Executive Office of the Governor 1973-7
	Medical Cost Containment Functions: Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Labor 1982-2 Transfer Certain Functions to Bureau of Workers' Disability Compensation, Department of Labor
	Michigan Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice, Establish
	Michigan Christopher Columbus Quincentenary Jubilee Commission, Establish
	Michigan Commission on Criminal Justice: Establish1973-8Abolish1975-9Rescind EO 1975-91982-16Michigan Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know
	Commission: Establish
	Michigan Environmental Review Board: 1974-4 Establish 1974-4 Supersede EO 1974-4 (Note: Reference in Order Appears to be in 1977-3 Error) 1977-3 Transfer Board to Department of Commerce 1980-14
	Rescind EO 1974-41989-3Rescind EO 1980-1A, Section 54 (Reference Appears to be in Error, Reference Likely to Section 5)1991-31Ratify Recession of EO 1974-41991-31

.

Ę

i.

∢

	Michigan Environmental Science Board:
	Establish
	Rescind EO 1991-33 1992-19
	Establish
	Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of
-	Environmental Quality 1997-3
	Michigan Human Investment Fund Board of Directors, Establish 1988-8
	Michigan Information Network Office,
•	Establish 1995-14
	Michigan Information Network Advisory Board,
	Establish 1995-14
	Michigan Justice Training Commission, Transfer Commission
	to Department of State Police
	Michigan Science Advisory Council, Establish
	Rescind EO 1991-34
	,
	Michigan Strategic Fund:
	Receive Transfer from Department of Michigan Jobs
	Commission
	Michigan Economic Growth Authority, Receive Transfer
	of Authority and Duties from Act No. 24
	Plant Rehabilitation and Industry Development Districts;
	State Treasurer to Grant Exclusions from State Education
	Tax; Department of Economic Expansion and Economic
	Expansion Council; Michigan International Trade Authority; Michigan Enterprise Zang Authority Disistentian d
	Michigan Enterprise Zone Authority; Neighborhood Enterprise Zones; Michigan Urban Land Assembly Act;
	Michigan Travel Commission; Travel Michigan; Office of
	Michigan Business Ombudsman; Office of Small Business
	Clean Air Ombudsman; Michigan Renaissance Zone Act;
	Michigan Business Incubation Act; Commercial
	Redevelopment Act; Economic Development Corporations
	Act; Office of Film and Television Services; Economic
	Development Transportation Projects; Michigan Training
	Incentive Fund; Minority, Women and Small Business
	Services; Capital Resources Group; Office of Business
	And Education Coordination; K.I. Sawyer Conversion
	Authority; Wurtsmith Conversion Authority 1999-1-III.A
	Rescind EO 1999-1-III.A.21 1999-2-1
	Transfer Authority and Duties of the State Transportation
	Commission are Transferred to Department of
	Transportation and Michigan Strategic Fund Jointly

•

.

Į.

Michigan Strategic Fund Board, Receive Transfer from

>

.

Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	9-1 - II.D
Michigan Underground Storage Tank Financial Assurances Policy Board, Transfer of Authorities and Duties to Department of Natural Resources	
Michigan Veterans' Trust Fund Board of Trustees, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Military Affairs	1995-15
Michigan Women's Commission: Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Executive Office Transfer Commission to Department of Civil Rights	
Office for Job Training: Receive Transfer of Office from Executive Office Re-establish Duties of Office Transfer Office (Governor's Office for Job Training) and Certain Function Department of Labor Rescind EO 1984-3 and EO 1986-4 (Order apparently intended to rescind EO 1985-5, but reference in Order in error)	1985-5 ons to 1986-4
Office of Criminal Justice: Establish Transfer Certain Functions to Office of Highway Safety Planning, Department of State Police	
Office of Criminal Justice Programs: Receive Transfer of Office from Executive Office, including Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council and Organized Crime Prevention Council Amend EO 1973-7 Retain Certain Responsibilities Rescind EO 1975-9	1973-8 1975-9
Office of Drug Agencies Director, Establish	
Office of Drug Control and Policy: Establish Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	
Office of Health and Medical Affairs: Receive Transfer of Office from Executive Office	

ŧ

1

ţ

Rescind EO 1973-11 1981-2
State Advisory Board for Institutional Provider Price
Review, Establish Within Office 1973-14
Rescind EO 1973-14 1979-3
State Health Planning and Development, Designate Office as State
Agency to Perform and Assume Duties of State Health Planning
Advisory Council, Executive Office 1976-9
Amend EO 1976-9 1977-7
Rescind EO 1976-9 1982-16
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Bureau of Worker's Disability
Compensation, Department of Labor 1982-2
Transfer Certain Functions to Bureau of Worker's Disability Compensation,
Department of Labor 1986-8
Transfer Certain Functions to Bureau of Workers' Disability Compensation,
Department of Labor 1990-15
Transfer Office to Department of Public Health
Office of Intergovernmental Relations:
Designate Office to Aid in Coordinating Overall Federal Aid
Management
Transfer of Office to Department of Commerce 1980-1A
Office of Low Level Radioactive Waste Management, Establish 1987-10
Amend EO 1987-10 1987- 10A
Rescind EO 1987-10 and Transfer Functions to Low-Level Radioactive
Rescind EO 1987-10 and Transfer Functions to Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority
Waste Authority 1991-22
Waste Authority
Waste Authority 1991-22
Waste Authority 1991-22 Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department 1991-1 of Treasury 1991-1
Waste Authority 1991-22 Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department 1991-1 of Treasury 1991-1 Office of Services to the Aging: 1991-1
Waste Authority 1991-22 Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury 1991-1 Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services 1973-11
Waste Authority 1991-22 Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury 1991-1 Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services 1973-11 1981-2
Waste Authority 1991-22 Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department 1991-2 of Treasury 1991-1 Office of Services to the Aging: 1991-1 Transfer Office to Department of Human Services 1973-11 Rescind EO 1973-11 1981-2 Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of 1981-2
Waste Authority 1991-22 Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury 1991-1 Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services 1973-11 1981-2
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-111981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-I
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-111981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-111981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-11 Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-111981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer:1991-29
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-111981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer: Establish1979-5
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 Rescind EO 1973-11 Rescind EO 1973-11 Rescind EO 1973-11 Rescind EO 1973-5.11981-2 Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community HealthOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer: Establish1979-5 1981-3
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Rescind EO 1973-111981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer: Establish1979-5
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer: Establish1979-5 1981-3 1981-3 Clarify Authority and Duties of Office1988-6
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer: Establish1979-5 1981-3 Clarify Authority and Duties of OfficeOrganized Crime Prevention Council:19
Waste Authority1991-22Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office to Department of Treasury1991-1Office of Services to the Aging: Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Transfer Office to Department of Human Services1973-11 1981-2Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health1997-5-IOffice of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office to Department of Civil Rights1991-29Office of State Employer: Establish1979-5 1981-3 1981-3 Clarify Authority and Duties of Office1988-6

•

Overall Federal Aid Management, Designate Department as State Agency Responsible for
Private Consulting Services, Receive Transfer of Management Sciences Group and Responsibility for Certain Services from Executive Office 1973-7
Regional Education Media Centers, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Education
Revenue Sharing, Transfer Functions to Department of Treasury 1993-12
Secchia Commission on Total Quality Government, Establish
Senior Citizen's Cooperative Housing Tax Exemption Program, Transfer of Program to Michigan State Housing Development Authority, Department of Commerce
Solid Waste Recycling, Develop and Implement Certain Recycling Projects
State Administrative Board:1965-25Receive Transfer of Board1965-25Transfer of Authority and Duties of State Board of Canvassers1994-19from Department of State1994-19Rescind EO 1994-191994-22
State Building Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority 1965-25
State Building Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission 1965-25
State Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board, Transfer Board to Department of Social Services
State Health Planning Council, Transfer Council to Department of Public Health
Telecommunications Consolidation of Michigan Executive Branch Agencies 1994-15
Toxic Substance Control Commission, Transfer Commission to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) 1988-4
Underground Storage Tank Financial Assurance Authority, transfer of duties to Dep't of Treasury
from Dep't of Management Budget1995-24

Underground Storage Tank Financial Assurance Policy Board, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Dep't of Natural Resources 1994-7
Utility Consumer Participation Board, Transfer Board to Department of Commerce 1993-17

ADMINISTRATIVE BODIES

Air Pollution Control Commission, see Environment; Health; and Public Health, Department of

Anatomy Committee, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Board of Boiler Rules, see Labor; and Labor, Department of

Board of Managers, see Military Affairs; and Public Health, Department of

Board of Managers of the Upper Peninsula State Fair, see Agriculture, Department of

Boating Control Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Recreation

Boundary Commission (see State Boundary Commission)

Budget Division, see Administration, Department of; and Budget

Building Division, see Administration, Department of; and Buildings

Bureau of Field Services, see Corrections, Dept of; and Crime

Bureau of Planning and Program Development, Office of Planning Coordination, see Executive Office; and Urban Affairs

Bureau of Programs and Budget, see Budget; and Executive Office

Bureau of State Lottery, see Administration, Department of; and Gambling

Bureau of Transportation, see Commerce, Department of; and Transportation

تر زر ز

Bureau of Workers' Disability Compensation, see Labor; and Labor, Department of

Commission on Agricultural Labor, See Labor, Department; and Social Services, Department of

Commission on Higher Education, see Education; and Executive Office

Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, see Crime; and Executive Office

Commission on Services to the Aging, see Administration, Department of; Senior Citizens; Executive Office; and Community Health, Department of

Committee on Juvenile Justice, see Administration, Department of; Crime; and Social Services, Department of (Family Independence Agency)

Comprehensive State Health Planning Commission, see Executive Office; and Health

Corporation Franchise Appeal Board, see Corporations

Corporation Franchise Fee Division, see Corporations; and Treasury, Department of

Corporations Division, see Corporations; and Treasury, Department of

Department of Administration, see Administration, Department of

Department of Aeronautics, see Commerce, Department of; and Transportation

Department of Agriculture, see Agriculture, Department of

Department of Attorney General, see Attorney General, Department of

Department of Career Development see Career Development, Department of

Department of Civil Rights,

see Civil Rights; and Civil Rights, Department of

Department of Civil Service, see Civil Service, Department of; and Public Employees

Department of Commerce, see Commerce, Department of; and Corporations

Department of Community Health, see Mental Health, Department of

Department of Community Public Health Agency, see Public Health, Department of

Department of Conservation, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Department of Consumer and Industry Services, See Commerce, Department of

Department of Corrections, see Corrections, Department of

Department of Economic Expansion, see Commerce, Department of; Economic Opportunities; Labor; and Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of)

Department of Education, see Education; and Education, Department of

Department of Environmental Quality; See Environmental Quality, Department of

Department of Insurance, see Commerce, Department of; and Insurance

Department of Labor; see Labor; and Commerce, Department of

Department of Licensing and Regulation, see Licensing; and Licensing and Regulation, Department of

Department of Management and Budget, see Administration, Department of

Department of Mental Health, see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of Department of Michigan, the American Legion; Department of Michigan, American Veterans of World War II and Korea; Department of Michigan, Disabled American Veterans; Department of Michigan, Marine Corps League, Inc.; Department of Michigan, Military Order of the Purple Heart; Department of Michigan, United Spanish War Veterans; Department of Michigan, Veterans of Foreign Wars; and Department of Michigan, Veterans of World War I of the United States of America, see Administration, Department of; and Military Affairs

Department of Michigan Jobs Commission, see Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of; Labor

Department of Military Affairs, see Military Affairs; and Military Affairs, Department of

Department of Military Affairs and Veterans Affairs, see Department of Military Affairs

Department of Natural Resources, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Department of Public Health, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Department of Social Services, see Social Services, Department of; and Welfare

Department of State, see State Affairs; and State, Department of

Department of State Highways, see State Highways, Department of; and Transportation

Department of State Highways and Transportation, see State Highways, Department of; and Transportation

Department of State Police, see State Police, Department of

Department of Transportation, see State Highways, Department of; and Transportation

Department of Treasury, see Taxation; and Treasury, Department of

Disability Management Office, see Administration, Department of; Labor; and Public Employees

Division of the Deaf and Deafened, see Health; and Labor, Department of Electrical Administrative Board, see Labor, Department of; Department of Consumers Industry and Services (Department of Commerce)

Employment Service Agency, see Michigan Employment Security Agency

Energy Administration, see Commerce, Department of; and Energy

Environmental Protection Division, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Environmental Response Team, see Environment; and Executive Office

Family Independence Agency, see Social Services, Department of

Higher Education Facilities Authority, see Bonds; and Education, Department of

Highway Reciprocity Board, see State, Department of; and Transportation

Inspector General, see Administration, Department of; Environment; Health; and Labor

Interagency Transportation Council, see Executive Office; and Transportation

Interim Office on Land Use, see Environment; and Executive Office

Labor / Management Policy Council, see Administration, Department of; Labor; and Public Employees

Liquor Control Commission, see Commerce, Department of; Community Health, Department of; (Department of Mental Health); and Executive Office

Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority, see Administration, Department of; Environment; and Environmental Quality, Department of

Mackinac Island State Park Commission, see Conservation, Department of

Management Services Division, see Administration, Department of; and Data Processing

Management Sciences Group, see Budget; Data Processing; and Executive Office

Michigan Advisory Council for the Spanish Speaking, see Executive Office

Michigan Aeronautics Commission, see Commerce, Department of; and Transportation

Michigan Capitol Park Commission, see Military Affairs, Department of (Michigan Veterans' Memorial Park Commission); and Military Affairs (Michigan Veterans' Memorial Park Commission)

Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, see Crime; and Executive Office

Michigan Corporations and Securities Commission, see Commerce, Department of; Corporations; and Licensing

Michigan Corrections Commission, see Corrections, Department of

Michigan Council on Telecommunications Services for Public Education, see Education and Executive Office

Michigan Crippled Children Commission, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Michigan Developmental Disabilities Council, see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of

Michigan Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Commission, see Administration, Department of; and Executive Office

Michigan Employment Security Agency, see Consumer and Industry Services, Department of (Department of Commerce); Jobs Commission, Department of; Labor; and Labor, Department of;

Michigan Employment Security Commission, see Jobs Commission, Department of; Labor; and Labor, Department of; and Michigan Employment Security Agency

Michigan Environment Review Board, see Administration, Department of; Environment; and Executive Office Michigan Environmental Science Board,

see Administration, Department of; Environment; and Environmental Quality, Department of

Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council, see Civil Rights; Economic Opportunities; Executive Office; Labor; and Public Employees

Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, see Civil Rights; Economic Opportunities; Executive Office, Labor; and Public Employees

Michigan Export Development Authority, see Agriculture, Department of; and Commerce, Department of

Michigan Forest Finance Authority, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Michigan Historical Commission, see State, Department of

Michigan International Trade Authority, see Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); and Michigan Export Development Authority

Michigan Jobs Commission, see Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of

Michigan Justice Statistics Center, see Crime

Michigan Justice Training Commission, see Administration, Department of

Michigan Manpower Commission, see Executive Office; and Labor

Michigan Manpower Planning Council, see Executive Office; and Labor

Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Board, see Bonds; and Conservation, Department of

Michigan Office of Economic Opportunity, see Economic Opportunities

Michigan Social Welfare Commission,

see Social Services, Department of; and Welfare

Michigan State Fair Authority, see Agriculture, Department of

Michigan State Housing Development Authority, see Housing; and Social Services, Department of

Michigan State Planning Council for Developmental Disabilities, see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of

Michigan State Safety Commission, see State Police, Department of

Michigan State Waterways Commission, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Michigan Statewide Health Coordinating Council, see Executive Office; and Health

Michigan Strategic Fund, see Management and Budget, Department of (Department of Administration); and Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of

Michigan Travel Commission, see Commerce, Department of; Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); and Recreation

Michigan Unitization Law Appeal Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Michigan Veterans' Memorial Park Commission, see Holidays and Commemorations; Military Affairs; and Military Affairs, Department of

Minority, Women and Small Business Services, see Commerce, Department of; Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); and Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of

Natural Resources Division, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Office for Job Training, see Executive Office; and Labor

Office of Children and Youth Services, see Social Services, Department of; and Welfare Office of Commissioner of Insurance,

see Commerce, Department of; Insurance; and Licensing and Regulation, Department of

Office of Community Planning, see Commerce, Department of; and Executive Office

Office of Comprehensive Health Planning, see Executive Office; and Health

Office of Criminal Justice, see Administration, Department of; and Crime

Office of Criminal Justice Programs, see Crime; and Executive Office

Office of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, see Executive Office; and Health

Office of Drug Control and Policy, see Administration, Department of; and Mental Health, Department of

Office of Health and Medical Affairs, see Executive Office and Health

Office of Highway Safety Planning, see Executive Office; State Police, Department of; and Transportation

Office of Inspector of Coal Mines, see Labor; and Labor, Department of

Office of Low Level Radioactive Waste Management, see Administration, Department of; and Environment

Office of the Michigan Business Ombudsman, see Commerce, Department of; Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); and Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of

Office of Minority Health, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Office of Planning Coordination, see Environment; and Executive Office

Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, see Administration, Department of; and Budget

4

ŧ

Office of Services to the Aging, see Administration, Department of; Senior Citizens; and Community Health,

Department of

Office of State Employer, see Administration, Department of; and Public Employees

Office of Substance Abuse Services, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Office of Regulatory Reform, see Commerce, Department of; and Executive Office

Organized Crime Prevention Council; see Crime; and Executive Office

Parole Board, see Corrections, Department of; and Crime

Public Service Commission, see Commerce, Department of; and Energy

Ski Area Safety Board, see Labor, Department of; and Recreation

State Administrative Board, see Administration, Department of

State Board of Alcoholism, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

State Board of Assessors, see Taxation; and Treasury, Department of

State Board of Canvassers, see Administration, Department of; and State, Department of

State Board of Equalization, see Taxation; and Treasury, Department of

State Board of Escheats, see Treasury, Department of

ş

State Board of Forensic Polygraph Examiners, see Licensing; and State Police, Department of

State Board of Libraries, see Education, Department of; and Libraries

State Boundary Commission, see Boundaries; and Treasury, Department of

State Bridge Commission, see State Highways, Department of; and Transportation

State Building Authority, see Administration, Department of; and Buildings

State Building Commission, see Administration, Department of; and Buildings

State Cemetery Commission, , see Commerce, Department of; and Cemeteries

State Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board, see Administration, Department of; and Welfare

State Commissioner of Revenue, see Treasury, Department of

State Comprehensive Health Planning Commission (Comprehensive State Health Planning Commission), see Executive Office; and Health

State Council of Health, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

State Health Facilities Council, see Executive Office; and Health

State Organized Crime Prevention Council, see Crime; and Executive Office

State Resource Recovery Commission, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

State Social Welfare Commission, (see Michigan Social Welfare Commission)

State Soil Conservation Committee, see Agriculture, Department of

)

State Veterans' Facilities of Michigan, see Military Affairs; and Public Health, Department of

Storage Tank Division, see Underground Storage Tank Division

35

Tax Fraud Division, see Treasury, Department of

Tax Tribunal, see Treasury, Department of

Toxic Substance Control Commission, see Administration, Department of; and Environment

Underground Storage Tank Division, see Conservation, Department of; and Executive Office; Environment; Environmental Quality, Department of

Unemployment Agency, see Consumer and Industry Services, Department of (Department of Commerce); and Jobs Commission, Department of

Water Resources Commission, see Conservation, Department of; Environment; and Health

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW

Michigan Administrative Law Commission:	
Establish in Executive Office	1969-7
Establish in Executive Office	1971-11
Establish in Executive Office	1975-7
Rescind EO 1969-7, 1971-11, and 1975-7	1982-16
Administrative Procedures Act, Transfer of	,
Authority and Duties from Attorney General to	
Office of Regulatory Reform	1995-6
Administrative Procedures Act, Transfer Certain	
Authority and Duties from Dep't of Commerce	
to Office of Regulatory Reform (Executive Office) 19	996-2-II

ADVISORY BODIES

í

Act No. 61 Advisory Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Adult Foster Care Licensing Advisory Board, see Commerce, Department of; and Social Services, Department of

Advisory Commission on Substance Abuse Services, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

ſ

Advisory Committee on Human Services, see Health; Human Services, Department of; Mental Health; and Welfare

Advisory Committee on the Use of Animals, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Advisory Council for Environmental Quality, see Environment; and Executive Office

Advisory Council, Michigan Employment Security, see Executive Office of the Governor, Director of Employment Security

Advisory Council for Natural Areas, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Advisory Council on Comprehensive State Health Planning (Comprehensive State Health Planning Advisory Council), see Executive Office; and Health

Advisory Council on Mental Health, see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of

Advisory Council on Public Health, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Advisory Council on Tuberculosis Sanatoriums, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Advisory Hospital Council, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Agent Orange Commission, see Mental Health, Department of (Community Health); and Public Health, Department of

American Revolutionary Bicentennial Commission, see Executive Office; and Holidays and Commemorations

Asbestos Abatement Contractors Licensing Board, see Public Health, Department of

Blue Ribbon Commission on Welfare Reform, see Executive Office; and Welfare

Board of Ethics,

Y

see Civil Rights; Executive Office; Public Employees; and Public Officials

Bureau of State Lottery Advisory Board, see Executive Office; and Gambling

Cabinet Council on Crime Prevention and Citizen Protection, see Crime; and Executive Office

Cabinet Council on Environmental Protection, see Environment; and Executive Office

Cabinet Council on Human Investment, see Executive Office; and Labor

Cabinet Council on Jobs and Economic Development, see Executive Office; and Labor

Camp Grayling Advisory Council, see Executive Office; and Military Affairs

Camp Ground Management Advisory Committee, see Executive Office; and Military Affairs

Chippewa County Base Conversion Authority, see Executive Office; and Military Affairs

Chronic Disease Advisory Committee, see Public Health, Department of

Citizens' Advisory Task Force on State Labor-Management Relations, see Administration, Department of; and Labor

Civil Defense Advisory Council, see Emergencies; and State Police, Department of

Clean Michigan Fund Advisory Panel, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Clean Michigan Fund Program Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Clean Water Incentives Program Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Client Assistance Program Advisory Council, see Labor; and Executive Office

Commission for Volunteers in Michigan, see Executive Office; and Volunteers

Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity, see Economic Opportunities; Labor; and Labor, Department of

ſ

Commission on Disability Concerns, see Executive Office; Labor, Department of

Commission on Handicapper Concerns, see Commission on Disability Concerns

Commission on Public Pension and Retiree Health Benefits, see Treasury, Department of

Commission on Spanish-Speaking Affairs, see Administration, Department of; Civil Rights; and Spanish Affairs

Commission on the Future of Higher Education, see Education; and Executive Office

Committee on Arts in Public Places, see Art and Architecture; and Commerce, Department of

Community Health Advisory Council, see Executive Office; and Community Health, Department of (Mental Health, Department of)

Comprehensive State Health Planning Advisory Council, see Executive Office; and Health

Coordinated Child Care Council, see Administration, Department of; and Child Care

Council of Economic Advisors, see Treasury, Department of

Council on Rural Affairs, see Executive Office; and Rural Affairs

Council on Rural Development, see Administration, Department of; and Rural Affairs

Council on Urban Affairs, see Executive Office; and Urban Affairs

Critical Materials Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Economic Expansion Council, see Commerce, Department of; Economic Opportunities; Labor; and Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of)

Electrical Sign Industry Advisory Committee,

see Labor, Department of

Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Commission, see Emergencies; and Executive Office

Environmental Health Ombudsman,

see Environment; Executive Office (Governor's Council on Environmental Quality); and Health

Fire Alarm Industry Advisory Committee, see Labor, Department of

Forest and Mineral Resource Development Fund Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Governor's Advisory Commission on Electric Power Alternatives, see Energy; and Executive Office

Governor's Advisory Commission on the Regulation of Financial Institutions, see Executive Office; and Financial Institutions

Governor's Air Service Task Force, see Executive Office; and Transportation

Governor's Awards Commission for Distinguished Public Employees, see Executive Office; and Public Employees

Governor's Commission on China, see China; and Executive Office

Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development, see Executive Office; and Labor

Governor's Communities of Economic Excellence Advisory Panel, see Commerce, Department of; and Economic Opportunities

Governor's Council on Environmental Quality, see Environment; and Executive Office

Governor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health and Sports, see Health; Mental Health (Community Health); Public Health, Department of; and Recreation

Governor's Entrepreneurial and Small Business Commission, see Commerce, Department of; and Economic Opportunities

Governor's Executive Corps, see Executive Office

 $\mathcal{A}^{(i)}$

Governor's Fire Safety Task Force, see State Police, Department of

Governor's Interagency Coordinating Council for Handicapped Infants and Toddlers, see Executive Office; and Health

Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, see Executive Office; and Labor

Governor's Mackinac Bridge Task Force, see Executive Office; and Transportation

Governor's Special Commission on Juvenile Delinquency, see Crime; and Executive Office

Governor's Special Commission on the Age of Majority, see Age; and Executive Office

Governor's Task Force on Children's Justice, see Crime; and Executive Office

Governor's Task Force on the Future of Tourism, see Executive Office; and Recreation

Governor's Workforce Commission, see Career Development, Department of; Executive Office; and Labor

Great Lakes Fishing Advisory Committee, see Conservation; Department of

Great Lakes Protection Fund Technical Advisory Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Great Lakes Sports Commission, see Executive Office; and Recreation

Headlee Amendment Blue Ribbon Commission, . see Executive Office

Health Facilities and Agencies Advisory Commission, see Public Health, Department of

Human Services Cabinet Council, see Executive Office; Health; Housing; Labor; and Welfare

Hunting Area Control Committee, see Conservation, Department of

Indian Affairs Commission,

see Civil Rights; Executive Office; and Indian Affairs

Insurance Bureau, see Commerce, Department of; and Insurance, Department of

Inventory Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council, see Crime; and Executive Office

K.I. Sawyer Air Force Base Conversion Authority, see Commerce, Department of; Executive Office; Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of; and Military Affairs

Lieutenant Governor's Special Commission on Adoption, see Executive Office

Long-Term Care Planning Committee, see Executive Office; Health; Mental Health; Senior Citizens; and Welfare

Marine Safety Advisory Council, see Conservation, Department of

Marine Safety Education Commission, see Conservation, Department of

Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council (State Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council), see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of

Michigan Administrative Law Commission, see Administrative Law; and Executive Office

Michigan Advisory Commission on Nutrition, see Executive Office; and Health

Michigan Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice, see Administration, Department of; and Crime

Michigan Advisory Council for the Spanish-Speaking, see Executive Office; and Spanish Affairs

Michigan Air Service Council, see Executive Office; and Transportation

Michigan Christopher Columbus Quincentenary Jubilee Commission, see Administration, Department of; and Holidays and Commemorations Michigan Commission on Crime, Delinquency and Criminal Administration see Crime; and Executive Office

Michigan Commission on Criminal Justice, see Administration, Department of; Crime; and Executive Office

Michigan Commission on End of Life Care, see Community Health, Department of (Mental Health, Department of)

Michigan Commission on Housing Law Revision, see Executive Office; and Housing

Michigan Commission on Urban Problems, see Executive Office; and Urban Affairs

Michigan Community Service Commission, see Labor; Labor, Department of; Management and Budget, Department of; and Volunteers

Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs, see Art and Architecture; and Commerce, Department of

Michigan Council on Physical Fitness and Health, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Michigan Council on Voluntary Action, see Executive Office; and Volunteers

Michigan Economic Opportunity Office, see Economic Opportunities; and Executive Office

Michigan Employment and Training Services Council, see Labor; and Labor, Department of

Michigan Employment Security Advisory Council, see Jobs Commission; Department of; Labor; and Labor, Department of

Michigan Enterprise Zone Authority, see Commerce, Department of; Labor; and Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of)

Michigan Farmland and Agricultural Development Task Force, See Agriculture, Department of; and Conservation, Department of; and Executive Office

Michigan Film, Television and Recording Arts Advisory Council, see Art and Architecture; and Commerce, Department of

Michigan Housing Coordinating Council, see Executive Office; and Housing

Michigan Human Investment Fund Board of Directors, see Administration, Department of

Michigan Human Resources Council, see Executive Office

Michigan Information Network Advisory Board, see Administration, Department of; Executive Office

Michigan International Year of the Family Council see Executive Office; and Public Health, Department of

Michigan Jobs Commission, see Executive Office; and Labor

Michigan Job Training Coordinating Council, see Labor, Department of; and Labor

Michigan Manpower Development and Training Commission, see Executive Office; and Labor

Michigan Manpower Services Council, see Labor, Department of; and Labor

Michigan Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday Commission, see Executive Office; and Holidays and Commemorations

Michigan Mental Health Program and Statute Review Commission, see Executive Office; and Mental Health

Michigan Newsprint Recycling Task Forum, see Environment; and Executive Office

Michigan Occupational Information Coordinating Committee, see Labor; and Labor, Department of

Michigan Office of Nutrition, see Executive Office; and Health

Michigan Office on the Great Lakes, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Michigan Public Health Statute Review Commission, see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Michigan Public-Private Partnership Commission, see Executive Office

Michigan Safety Commission, see State Police, Department of

Michigan Science Advisory Council, see Administration, Department of; and Environment

Michigan Solid Waste Importation Task Force, see Environmental Quality, Department of

Michigan Sports Commission, see Executive Office; and Recreation

Michigan State Developmental Disabilities Services and Facilities Construction Advisory Council,

see Health; and Public Health, Department of

Michigan State Industries Advisory Board, see Corrections, Department of

Michigan State Industries Advisory Council, see Corrections, Department of (Michigan State Industries Advisory Board)

Michigan State Police Motor Carrier Division, see State Police, Department of

Michigan Task Force on Access to Health Care, see Executive Office; and Health

Michigan Task Force on Drug-Exposed Infants, see Executive Office; and Health

Michigan Travel Bureau,

see Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); and Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of

Michigan Welfare Study Commission, see Executive Office; and Welfare

Michigan Women's Commission, see Civil Rights; Executive Office; and Women

Michigan Youth Corps Opportunities Group, see Labor; and Labor, Department of

Michigan Youth Employment Council, see Labor; and Labor Department of

Mineral Well Advisory Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Natural Resources Management and Environmental Code Commission, see Environment; and Executive Office

Non-game Fish and Wildlife Trust Fund Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of

Occupational Health Standards Commission, see Labor, Department of; Public Health, Department of

Office of Community Planning, see Commerce, Department of

Office of Drug Agencies Director, see Administration, Department of; and Health

Office of Film, see Art and Architecture; and Commerce, Department of

Office of Film and Television Services, see Commerce, Department of; Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); and Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of

Office of Intergovernmental Relations, see Administration, Department of; and Intergovernmental Affairs

Office of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, see Administration, Department of; Civil Rights; and Spanish Affairs

Office of the Arts, Film, and Cultural Affairs, see Art and Architecture; and Commerce, Department of

Office of the Great Lakes, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Office of the Michigan Neighborhood Builders Alliance, see Commerce, Department of (Michigan State Housing Development Authority); and Housing

Organized Crime Commission, see Crime; and Executive Office

ORV Trails Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of Plastics Recycling Development Fund Consortium, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Public Health Advisory Council, see Community Health, Department of (Mental Health, Department of)

Radiation Advisory Board, see Public Health, Department of

Recycling Promotion Advisory Committee, see Environment; and Executive Office

Secchia Commission on Total Quality Government, see Administration, Department of; and Executive Office

Site Review Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Special Commission for Art in State Buildings, see Art and Architecture; and Executive Office

Special Commission on Architecture, see Art and Architecture; and Executive Office

Special Commission on Energy, see Energy; Environment; and Executive Office

Special Commission on Land Use, see Environment; and Executive Office

Special Interagency Task Force (on Railroad Regulation), see State Highways, Department of; and Transportation

State Advisory Board for Institutional Provider Price Review, see Administration, Department of (Office of Health and Medical Affairs); and Health (Office of Health and Medical Affairs)

State Advisory Council on Alcoholism, see Executive Office; and Health

State Advisory Council on Mental Health Services, see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of

State Comprehensive Health Planning Commission, see Executive Office; and Health

State Council for the Arts, see Art and Architecture; and Commerce, Department of

2

State Exposition and Fairgrounds Council,

i

see Agriculture, Department of; Consumer and Industry Services, Department of (Department of Commerce); Conservation, Department of; and Recreation

State Forest Products Industry Development Council, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

State Hazardous Waste Management Planning Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

State Health Planning Advisory Council, see Executive Office; and Health

State Health Planning Council, see Administration, Department of; and Health

State Interagency Committee (on Nutrition), see Executive Office; and Health

State Interagency Coordinating Council for Handicapped Infants and Toddlers, see Education, Department of

State Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council (Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council), see Mental Health; and Mental Health, Department of

State Recreation and Cultural Arts Advisory Committee, see Conservation, Department of; and Recreation

State Transportation Commission, see Transportation, Department of

Task Force on Employment Opportunities for Older Citizens, see Executive Office; Labor; and Senior Citizens

Task Force on the Revitalization of Agriculture Through Research and Education, see Executive Office; and Rural Affairs

Travel Michigan, see Michigan Travel Bureau

Underground Storage Tank Financial Assurance Policy Board, see Administration, Department of; and Conservation, Department of

Utility Consumer Participation Board, see Administration, Department of; and Energy

Water Well Drillers Advisory Board,

see Public Health, Department of

Wilderness and Natural Areas Advisory Board, see Conservation, Department of; and Environment

Workmen's Compensation Advisory Commission, see Executive Office; and Labor

Wurtsmith Air Force Base Conversion Authority, see Executive Office; Management and Budget, Department of (Administration, Department of); Michigan Jobs Commission, Department of; and Military Affairs

<u>AGE</u>

Governor's Special Commission on the Age of Majority, Establish in	
Executive Office of the Governor	1970-14
Rescind EO 1970-14	1981-2

AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF

Board of Managers of the Upper Peninsula State Fair, Receive Transfer of Board
Drainage Functions, Transfer of Certain Functions to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)
Development Functions
Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a
Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8a Rescind Sections 1-4 and 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO
1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of
EO 1976-8
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch
Field Bean Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of
Authority and Duties from Act No. 86 and Abolish Committee 1996-3
Food Service Sanitation, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health
Foreign Trade Functions, Transfer Functions to Department of Commerce
Michigan Export Development Authority, Transfer Authority to Department of Commerce

Michigan Farmland and Agricultural Development Task Force,

ŧ

Establish	1994-4
Michigan State Fair Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority	1965-19
Sheltered Environmental Program, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-2-VII
State Exposition and Fairgrounds Office, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Consumer and Industry Services (Department of Commerce)	1997-13-B
State Exposition and Fairgrounds Council, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Conservation	1997-13-B
State Soil Conservation Committee: Receive Transfer of Committee Transfer of Authority and Duties to Director of Department of Agriculture and Abolish State Soil Conservation Committee	

ART AND ARCHITECTURE

•

Committee on Arts in Public Places, Transfer Committee to Department of Commerce	91-13
Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs, Establish in Department of Commerce	91-21
Michigan Film, Television and Recording Arts Advisory Council, Establish in Department of Commerce19	84~8
Office of Film, Transfer Office into Office of the Arts, Film and Cultural Affairs, Department of Commerce	91-13
Office of the Arts, Film and Cultural Affairs, Establish in Department of Commerce	91-13
Special Commission for Art in State Buildings, Establish in Executive Office of the Governor	75-8
Special Commission on Architecture, Establish in Executive Office	
State Council for the Arts, Transfer Council to Department of Commerce	91-13

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD

ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF

Administrative Procedures Act, Transfer of Authority and Duties Office of Regulatory Reform	1995-6
Charitable Solicitations Regulatory Functions, Receive Transfer from Sta Social Welfare Commission and State Department of Social Welfare	
County Jail Overcrowding Act, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Management and	
Budget (Department of Administration)	1994-10
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	1965-14
Investigations of Public Officials, see Public Officials	

BONDS

Bonds:	
Allocate State Ceiling on Private Activity Bonds	1984-11
Amend EO 1984-11	1985-7
Amend EO 1984-11	1985-10
Establishing a System of Allocation of the Unified State	
Ceiling Volume Limitation	1986-6
Amend EO 1986-6	
Higher Education Facilities Authority, Transfer Authority from Department of Education to Department of Treasury	1992-2
Michigan National Resources Trust Fund Board, Transfer Board to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31
School Board Loan Program, Transfer Functions from Department of Education to Department of Treasury	1993-19

BOUNDARIES

ł

Boundary Commission:

3

Transfer Commission from Department of Treasury to Department of Na	tural
Resources (Department of Conservation)	1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2 to Nullify Transfer 1	1973-2a
Amend EO 1973-2 to Nullify Transfer and Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a,	2b, 2d, 2e, 3
and 4 of EO 1976-8	1991-31
Transfer Commission from Department of Treasury to Department	
of Commerce	1980-1A

BUDGET (INCLUDING BUDGET REDUCTIONS)

~

_

_ . . .

Budget Division, Transfer Division from Department of Administration to Executive Office of the Governor	965-30
Budget Functions:	
Transfer Functions from Department of Administration to	
Executive Office of the Governor	965-25
Transfer Functions from Department of Administration to	
Executive Office of the Governor	965-30
Transfer Functions to Bureau of Programs and Budget in	
Executive Office of the Governor	971-1
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Transfer Functions to Department of Administration	973 - 7
Transfer Certain Functions from State Budget Director to Management	070 12
Sciences Group in Executive Office of the Governor	
Amena LO 1970-13 1	970-13A
Bureau of Programs and Budget in Executive Office:	
Establish in Executive Office of the Governor	971-1
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Transfer Functions of Bureau to Department of Administration 1	973-7
Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Transfer Office from Department	
of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) to	
Department of Treasury 1	991-1
Overall Federal Aid Management, Designate Department of Management	
and Budget (Department of Administration) as State Agency Responsible	
for and Designate Office of Intergovernmental Relations to Aid in	074 1
Coordinating Federal Aid Management	
Amend EO 1974-1 and Transfer Office to Department of Commerce I	980-1A
Reductions:	
1970-71 Fiscal Year (Not Approved)	970-17
1970-71 Fiscal Year (Approved)	
1970-71 Fiscal Year (Approved)	
1974-75 Fiscal Year (Not Approved)	974-10
1974-75 Fiscal Year (Approved)	

1

ĺ

1074 75 Eisen Voer (Approved) 1075 2
1974-75 Fiscal Year (Approved)
1975-76 Fiscal Year (Not Approved)
1975-76 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1975-12
1979-80 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1980-3
1980-81 Fiscal Year (Not Approved) 1981-7
1980-81 Fiscal Year (Approved)
1981-82 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1981-9
1981-82 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1982-3
1981-82 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1982-4
1981-82 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1982-6
1981-82 Fiscal Year (Not Approved) 1982-11
1981-82 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1982-13
1982-83 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1983-5
1990-91 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1991-5
1990-91 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1991-17
1991-92 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1992-6
1991-92 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1992-7
1991-92 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1992-8
1991-92 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1992-9
1991-92 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1992-10
1991-92 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1992-13
1992-93 Fiscal Year (Approved) 1993-6
Transfer of Management Sciences Group to Department of
Administration
BUILDINGS
DUILDINGU

Building Division:	
Transfer Functions of Division from Department of Administration to	
Executive Office of the Governor	5-30
Transfer of Division from Executive Office to Department of	
Administration	1-2
State Building Authority, Transfer Authority to Department of	
Administration	5-25
State Building Commission, Transfer Commission to Department of	
Administration	5-25
The John A. Hannah Building, Designate	1-26

CAREER DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF

£

Displaced Homemaker Program, Receive Transfer of	
Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs	
Commission	1999-1-III.B

¥

Employment Service Agency, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties not Transferred to Michigan Strategic Fund from	
Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Establish Transfer of powers from State Board of Education, Superintendent Instruction	t of Public
Governor's Office for Job Training, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Governor's Workforce Commission, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Jobs Training Program of the Department of Corrections, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Michigan Community Service Commission, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Michigan Occupational Information Coordinating Committee, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Michigan Occupational Information System, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Michigan Transition Initiative, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B
Work First and Grand Division Programs, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	1999-1-III.B

CEMETERIES

ŕ

State Cemetery Commission:	
Transfer Commission from Department of C	Commerce to Department of Licensing and
Regulation	1980-1A

4

ł

Transfer Commission from Department of Licensing and Regulation to	
Department of Commerce	91-9

CHILD CARE

Coordinated Child Care Council, Transfer Council from Department of
Management and Budget (Department of Administration) to Department
of Human Services
Rescind EO 1973-11

CHINA

.

Governor's Commission on China, Establish in Executive Office 1984-4

CHRONIC DISEASE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

CIVIL RIGHTS

Board of Ethics, Establish in Executive Office Amend EO 1973-4 Repeal EO 1973-4	1973-4(a)
	19//-0
Code of Ethics for State Employees, Establish	1973-4
Amend EO 1973-4	
Repeal EO 1973-4	1977-8
Commission on Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Commission from	
Department of Management and Budget to Department of Civil Rights	1991-29
Department of Civil Rights, Establish in Executive Branch	1965-12
Equal Opportunity and Treatment of Military Personnel in	
National Guard	1965-3
Indian Affairs Commission:	
Transfer Commission from Executive Office to Department of	
Administration	1973-7
Transfer Commission from Department of Administration to	
Department of Human Services	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Transfer Commission from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Civil Rights	1001 20

ŧ

Insurance Non-Discrimination Agreements, Designate Civil Rights	
Commission, Department of Civil Rights, as State Agency to Review 1966-8	3
Amend EO 1966-8	
Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council:	
Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State	
Affirmative Action Officer1983-4	4
Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State	
Affirmative Action Officer1985-2	2
List Duties of Council	
Re-Establish (EO 1990-8 and 1989-10 rescinded) 1994-1	
Michigan Equal Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office 1982-1	
Michigan Women's Commission:	
-	
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of	7
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	7
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	
 Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	29
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of Administration	29

CIVIL RIGHTS, DEPARTMENT OF

2

Commission on Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Management and Budget
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch
Indian Affairs Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Management and Budget
Insurance Non-Discrimination Agreements, Designate Civil Rights Commission as State Agency to Review1966-8 Amend EO 1966-8
Michigan Women's Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) 1991-29
Office of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Receive Transfer of Office from

Office of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Receive Transfer of Office from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)... 1991-29

CIVIL SERVICE, DEPARTMENT OF

Establishment of Department in Executive Branch 1965-16
COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF
(Renamed Department of Consumer and Industry Services, Pursuant to Executive Order 1996-2, including transfer of statutory powers)
Ad Hoc Committees Created under 1973 P.A. 116, powers transferred and Committees abolished
Administrative Committee on Public Accountancy, transfer from Dep't of Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS
Administrative Procedures Act, Transfer Certain Authority and Duties to Office of Regulatory Reform (Executive Office)
Adult Foster Care Licensing, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services
Adult Foster Care Licensing Advisory Council, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services
Appliances, transfer powers pertaining to from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS 1996-2
Board of Boiler Rules, Transfer Board to Department of Labor 1965-26
Board of Foresters, transfer powers from Dep't of Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS
Board of Hearing Aid Dealers, transfer powers from Dep't of Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS
Board of Occupational Therapists, powers transferred and Board abolished
Board of Physical Therapy, powers transferred and Board abolished 1997-13 Rescinded
Board of Professional Community Planners, transfer powers from Dep't of Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS

•

Board of Sanitarians, transfer powers from Dep't of Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS
Board of Trustees of 1969 P.A. 317 funds, responsibilities transferred from Dep't of Labor to Director, Dep't of CIS
Boundary Commission, see State Boundary Commission
 Bureau of Health Systems: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health, including: Division of Health Facility Licensing and Certification; Division of Federal Support Services; Certain Functions of Division of Emergency Medical Services; Bureau of Finance and Administration; and Office of Management Support Services
Bureau of Regulatory Services, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services
Bureau of Transportation, Transfer Bureau to Department of State Highways
Bureau of Workers' Disability Compensation, Department of Labor: Transfer Certain Functions of Bureau to Office of Health and Medical Affairs, Department of Management and Budget
Carnival Amusements Safety Functions: Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Licensing and Regulation
Certification of energy savings by state departments, transfer powers pertaining to from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS
Certification of Substance Abuse Workers, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health

1

.

Į.

Child Welfare Licensing, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services 1996-1-III.C
Commercial Redevelopment Act, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission (Department of Jobs Commission)
Commission for the Blind, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Family Independence Agency 1996-2-III
Commission on Agricultural Labor, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Social Services and Abolish Commission . 1995-19
Commission on Disability Concerns: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Commission on Handicapper Concerns and Abolish Commission
Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity, Transfer Commission to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office
Commission on Handicapper Concerns, Transfer Authority and Duties to Commission on Disability Concerns and Abolish Commission
Committee on Arts in Public Place, Receive Transfer of Committee 1991-13
Committee on Juvenile Justice:Establish in Department of Management and BudgetRescind EO 1990-4Establish in Family Independence Agency1993-14Amend EO 1993-141997-11
Community Services Block Grant Program, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Job Commission 1994-26-III.A
Computer Program Analysis and Programming, Transfer all Responsibilities to Department of Treasury
Computer Systems Development for Dep't of Labor, Receive Transfer of Functions from Department of Treasury 1995-13
Construction Code Commission, transfer powers to Director, Dep't of CIS
Corporation and Securities Commission and Bureau, powers transferred to Director, Dep't of CIS

.

,

Corporation Franchise Fee Division:
Receive Transfer of Division from Department of Treasury
Rescind EO 1972-2 1972-5
Receive Transfer of Certain Responsibilities from Department of
Treasury 1972-5
Corporations Division:
Receive Transfer of Division from Department of Treasury 1972-2
Rescind EO 1972-2
Receive Transfer of Division from Department of Treasury
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
County Zoning Review and Approval Functions:
Transfer. Certain Functions to Department of Natural Resources 1973-12
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of
Natural Resources
Deaf Persons' Interpreters Act, Transfer Authority and
Duties to Family Independence Agency 1996-2
Delinquent corporate privilege and franchise fees, collection thereof,
power transferred from Treasury to Director, Dep't of CIS 1996-2.V
Dental Specialty Task Force, transfer of powers from Dep't of
Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS
Department of Aeronautics, Transfer Department to Department of State
Highways
Amend EO 1973-1 1973-1a
Department of Economic Expansion:
Receive Transfer of Department
Amend EO 1965-22
Transfer Certain Functions of Department to Michigan Jobs Commission,
Executive Office of the Governor
· · ·
Department of Insurance:
Transfer Department to Department of Licensing and Regulation 1980-1A
Receive Transfer of Department from Department of Licensing and
Regulation
Department of Labor, abolished 1996-2
Department of Licensing and Regulation, Receive Transfer of
Department
Director of Department of Consumer and Industry Services,
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department
of Commerce, including:

Corporation and Securities Commission; Corporation and Securities Bureau; Debt Management Act; Living Care Disclosure Act; Certain Functions and Authority of Mobile Home Commission; State Survey and Remonumentation Commission; Executive Director of the Survey and Remonumentation Commission; State Boundary Commission; and Occupational Code
Rename Mobile Home Commission to Manufactured Housing Commission
Dental Specialty Task Force; Administrative Committee
on Public Accountancy; Board of Sanitarians; Board of
Professional Community Planners; Board of Foresters;
and Board of Hearing Aid Dealers
Administering Federal Energy Conservation Grants; Solar, Wind and Water Energy Conversion Device Credits; Certification of
Energy Savings from Public Service
Commission
Enforcement, Investigation and Collection of Past Due
and Delinquent Corporate Privilege, Franchise Fees
and License Fees from Department of Treasury 1996-2-V
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act
No. 368 of Board of Physical Therapy; and Board of
Occupational Therapists 1997-13-B
Rescind Section A.2 and A.3 of EO 1997-13 1997-16
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act
No. 368 of Scientific Advisory Commission 1997-13-B
Ad Hoc Committees, Receive Transfer of Authority and
Duties from Act No. 116 1997-13-B
Director of Employment Security, Receive Transfer from
Director of Employment Security, Receive Transfer from Department of Jobs Commission 1997-12-C
Division of the Deaf and Deafened:
Receive Transfer of Division from Michigan Employment
Security Commission
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Family Independence
Agency
•
Division of Occupational Health, Receive Transfer of Certain
Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health 1996-1-IV
Economic Development Corporations Act, Transfer of
Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission
(Department of Jobs Commission) 1996-
Economic Expansion Council, Transfer Certain Functions of Council to
Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office of the Governor 1993-9

-

Electrical Administrative Board, Receive Transfer of Electrical Sign Industry Advisory Committee and Fire Alarm Industry Advisory Committee
Electrical Sign Industry Advisory Committee, Transfer Committee to Electrical Administrative Board 1992-18
Energy Administration, Transfer Administration to Public Service Commission
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch
Federal Mandatory Petroleum Allocation Program, Designate Department as State Agency to Implement
Fire Alarm Industry Advisory Committee, Transfer Committee to Electrical Administrative Board
Fire Marshal Division Programs: Receive Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties from Department of State Police, including: State Fire Safety Board; Fire Safety Inspections of Adult Foster Care, Educational and Correctional Facilities; Fire Alarm Installation; and Fire Inspections
Foreign Trade Functions: Receive Transfer of Functions from Department of Agriculture 1991-11 Transfer Functions and Duties to Michigan International Trade Authority
Governor's Communities of Economic Excellence Advisory Panel, Establish
Governor's Entrepreneurial and Small Business Commission, Establish 1983-16 Amend EO 1983-16 1986-9
Health-Related Functions, Receive Transfer of Functions from Department of Licensing and Regulation
 Highway Enforcement Functions: Transfer of Certain Functions of Public Service Commission to Department of State Police (Order Disapproved by Concurrent Resolution 25 of 1977)

.

,

Inspection of Infirmaries and Places of Detention for Juveniles, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Family Independence Agency
Institutional Conservation Program, transfer responsibility for administering from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS
Job Training Partnership Act, Implementation under Department 1984-3
K.I. Sawyer Conversion Authority: Establish
Land Sales Regulation Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Licensing and Regulation
Licensing, Monitoring and Accreditation, Receive Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties from Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)
Licensing Substance Abuse Programs, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health
Liquor Control Commission, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)
Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority: Receive Transfer of Authority from Department of Management and Budget
Medical Cost Containment Functions, (see Bureau of Workers' Disability Compensation)
Michigan Aeronautics Commission, Transfer Commission to Department of State Highways
Michigan Business Incubation Act, Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission (Department of Jobs Commission)
Michigan Community Service Commission: Establish

•

.

.

*

.

Ý

Transfer of Commission to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office of the Governor 19	€93-4
Michigan Corporations and Securities Commission: 19 Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Commission 19 Amend EO 196 Transfer of Real Estate Brokers and Salesmen and Residential 196 Building Contractors Licensing Functions to 19 Department of Licensing and Regulation 19	65-22A
Michigan Council for Arts and Cultural Affairs, Establish 19	991-21
Michigan Economic Opportunity Office, Receive Transfer of Office from Executive Office of the Governor 19 Transfer Office to Department of Human Services 19 Rescind EO 1973-11 19	973-11
Michigan Employment and Training Services Council, Establish 19 Rescind EO 1977-6, but Grant New Powers 19 Amend EO 1979-1 19 Rescind EO 1979-1 19	979-1 979-1(a)
Michigan Employment Security Advisory Council: Transfer Council to Michigan Employment Security Commission 19 Abolish and Transfer Authority and Duties of Council to the Director of Employment Security 19 Rescind EO 1991-30 19	994-2
Michigan Employment Security Commission: 19 Designate as Data Processing Center 19 Transfer Certain Administrative Functions to the Director of 19 Department 19 Rescind EO 1986-7 19 Transfer Certain Functions to Director of Employment 19 Security and Others to Executive Office, and Make Certain 19 Decisions Reviewable by Department of Management and 19 Abolish and Transfer Authority and Duties of Commission 19 Rescind EO 1991-30 19	986-7 991-30 991-30 991-30 994-2
Michigan Enterprise Zone Authority, Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission	94-14
Michigan Environmental Review Board: Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	980-1A

,

٧

ý

Error, Reference Likely to Section 5)	1991-31
Review Analyses of Michigan Office on the Great Lakes, Department of	
Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1985-1
Rescind EO 1974-4, Establishing Michigan Environmental Review	
Board	1989-3
Michigan Export Development Authority and Board:	
Receive Transfer of Authority from Department of	
Agriculture	991-11
Rename Michigan International Trade Authority,	
Receive Transfer Authority and Duties from the Division of	
International Commerce; Foreign Trade Branch; and	
Michigan International Office	1994-6
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of	
Michigan Jobs Commission 1	994-26
Michigan Film, Television and Recording Arts Advisory Council	
Establish	1984-8
Michigan Housing Coordinating Council, Receive Transfer of	
Council from Executive Office and Abrogate and Extend	
Functions of Council and Abrogate and Extend Functions of Council	1991-15
Michigan International Office Transfer Authority of ID di	
Michigan International Office, Transfer Authority and Duties	1004 6
to Michigan International Trade Authority	1994-0
Michigan Job Training Coordinating Council:	
Establish	1082 1
Michigan Youth Employment Council, Receive Transfer of Functions	1905-1
from Youth Employment Council	1083-7
Rescind EO 1983-1	
	1777-2
Michigan Manpower Planning Council:	
Receive Transfer of Council from Executive Office	1973-6
Transfer Council to Department of Human Services	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Rescind EO 1971-8 and 1972-6 Establishing Council	
Rescind EO 1974-5	
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Michigan Manpower Services Council:	
Establish	1974-5
Rescind EO 1974-5	
Establish	1976-7
Amend EO 1976-7	1976-7a
Rescind EO 1976-7 and 1976-7a 1	
Rescind EO 1977-6	1979-1
Amend EO 1979-1	1979-1(a)
Rescind EO 1979-1	1983-1

.

.

4

Michigan Occupational Information Coordinating Committee: Establish
Rescind EO 1978-4 1987-6
Re-Establish 1987-6
Transfer Committee to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office 1993-4
Michigan State Housing Development Authority:
Receive Transfer of Authority from Department of Social Services 1980-1A
Housing Credit Agency, Designate as 1986-18
Michigan Training Incentive Fund Program, Transfer Program to
Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office
Michigan Travel Bureau, Transfer Authority and Duties to
Department of Jobs Commission 1994-26-III.E
Renamed Travel Michigan 1997-1
Michigan Travel Commission:
Receive Additional Advisory Responsibilities
Transfer Commission to Department of Michigan Jobs
Commission 1994-26-III.D
Michigan Urban Land Assembly Act, Transfer Authority
and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission
Michigan Youth Corps Opportunities Group, Establish
Amend EO 1987-7
Michigan Youth Employment Council, Establish 1978-6
Rescind EO 1978-6 1983-7
Mobile Home Commission, powers transferred to Director,
Dep't of CIS
Renamed Manufacturing Housing Commission and powers
transferred to Commission 1997-13.C
Neighborhood Enterprise Zones, Transfer Authority
and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission
Occupational Health Standards Commission, Receive
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of
Public Health 1996-1-IV
Office for Job Training (Governor's Office for Job Training):
Receive Transfer of Office and Certain Functions from
Department of Management and Budget (Department of
Administration)
Rescind EO 1986-4 and Transfer Office to Michigan Jobs

,

,

Commission, Executive Office
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Career Development 1999-1-III.B
Office of Commissioner of Insurance, Receive Transfer of Office from Department of Licensing and Regulation
Office of Community Planning, Transfer Office to Executive Office 1972-1
Office of Film, Transfer Office to Office of the Arts, Film and Cultural Affairs 1991-13
Office of Film and Television Services: Established
Office of Inspector of Coal Mines, Receive Transfer of Office 1965-26
Office of Intergovernmental Relations and Certain Federal Aid Management Functions, Receive Transfer of Office and Certain Functions from Department of Management and Budget
Office of the Arts, Film and Cultural Affairs, Establish 1991-13
Office of the Michigan Business Ombudsman:EstablishTransfer of Authority and Duties to Department ofMichigan Jobs Commission1994-26-III.HRescind EO 1991-12 and 1983-4
Office of the Michigan Neighborhood Builders Alliance:Establish within AuthorityEstablish within AuthorityIndextraction ProgramRescind EO 1988-12Senior Citizens' Cooperative Housing Tax Exemption Program,Receive Transfer of Program from Department of Managementand Budget1989-11
Office of the Small Business Clean Air Ombudsman, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission
Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial Development Districts, Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission 1994-14 Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund 1999-1-III.A.2
Port Development, Transfer Certain Functions to Department of State Highways

67

Í

Psychologist Certification Functions, Receive Transfer from Department of Licensing and Regulation
Public Service Commission:
Designate as State Agency to Implement Mandatory Petroleum Products
Allocation Program
Rescind EO 1974-7 and Designate Department as
State Agency
Transfer Certain Railroad Functions of Public Service Commission to
Department of Transportation (Department of State Highways) 1975-10
Transfer Certain Railroad Functions of Public Service Commission to
Department of Transportation (Department of State Highways) 1982-7 Transfer of Administering Federal Energy Conservation
Grants; Solar, Wind and Water Energy Conversion Device
Credits; Certification of Energy Savings to Director of
Consumer and Industry Services
Transfer of Energy Conservation Improvement Reports to
State Treasurer
State Treasurer
Radiation Machine Licensing and Registration Program,
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from
Department of Public Health 1996-1-III.B
Savings and Loan Association and Savings Association Regulatory Functions, Receive Transfer of Functions from Secretary of State
Amend EO 1965-22 1965-22A
Scientific Advisory Commission, powers transferred and
Commission abolished 1997-13
Senior Citizens' Cooperative Housing Tax Exemption Program, Receive Transfer of Program from Department of Management and Budget 1989-11
Site Reuse and Redevelopment Program, Transfer Authority and
Duties to Department of Natural Resources (Department of
Conservation) 1995-7
Ski Area Safety Board, Receive Transfer from Department of
Licensing and Regulation
Small Business Clean Air Assistance Program, Transfer
Authority and Duties to Department of Natural Resources
(Department of Conservation)
Solar, wind, and water energy conversion device credits, transfer
powers pertaining to Public Service Commission to Director,
Dep't of CIS

ŧ

∢

Į

State Board of Forensic Polygraph Examiners, Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Licensing and Regulation
State Boundary Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission fromDepartment of Treasury1980-1APowers transferred to Director, Dep't of CIS1996-2
State Cemetery Commission: Transfer Commission to Department of Licensing and Regulation 1980-1A Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Licensing and Regulation
State Council for the Arts, Receive Transfer of Council
State Construction Code Commission, Transfer Authority and Duties from Act No. 230 to Director of Department of Consumer and Industry Services and Abolish Commission 1996-2-IV
State Energy Conservation Program, transfer responsibility for administering from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS
State Exposition and Fairgrounds Office and Council, powers transferred to Dep't of Agriculture
State Survey and Remonumentation Commission, powers transferred to Director, Dep't of CIS
Subdivision Control Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Treasury
Tax Tribunal, Receive Transfer of Tribunal from Department of Treasury 1991-18
Unemployment Agency: Receive Transfer of Certain Functions, Authority and Duties from Michigan Employment Security Agency of Department of Jobs Commission
Utility Consumer Participation Board, Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Management and Budget
Wage Deviation Board, powers transferred from Dep't of Labor to Director, Dep't of CIS

Ê

,

Î

Waste Reduction Assistance Service, Transfer Authority and	
Duties to Department of Natural Resources (Department of	
Conservation) 1995-7	

CONSERVATION, DEPARTMENT OF (Renamed Department of Natural Resources Pursuant to

 1968 PA 353)
Act No. 61 Advisory Board, Receive Transfer of Board
Advisory Council for Environmental Quality, Abolish and Receive Transfer of Functions of Council 1973-2 Amend EO 1973-2 1973-2a Amend EO 1973-2a 1976-8 Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8 Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973- 1976-8a 2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1991-31
Advisory Council for Natural Areas, Establish
Air Pollution Control Commission: Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Public Health 1973-2 Amend EO 1973-2
Transfer to Dep't of Environmental Quality
Ban on Commercial Walleye Fishing in Lake Erie, Establish 1970-7
Ban on Fishing in Michigan Waters of Detroit River, Lake Erie,and Lake Huron, EstablishRescind EO 1970-111971-10
Ban on Fishing in St. Clair River and Lake St. Clair, Establish1970-6Amend EO 1970-6 (including adding additional areas)1970-11Rescind EO 1970-6 and 1970-111971-10
Boating Control Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee 1965-21
Boundary Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission from

4

t

ş

Department of Treasury	-2
Amend EO 1973-2 to Nullify Transfer	-2a -8
Amend EO 1976-81976-8a	č
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1-2a, 2b, 2d, 2a, 2a, and 4a, 5EO	
and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	21
	-31
Clean Michigan Fund Advisory Panel, Receive Transfer of Panel 1991	-31
Clean Michigan Fund Program Advisory Committee, Establish 1985	-8
Clean Water Incentives Program Advisory Committee, Establish 1986	-11
Commission of Natural Resources: Transfer of Authority to Office of Administrative	
Hearings	-4
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from ORV Trails	
Advisory Committee and Abolish Committee	-9
Coordinator of Environmental Education, transfer to Dep't of	
Environmental Quality 1995-1	8
County Zoning Review and Approval Functions:	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Commerce . 1973-	-12
Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Commerce	·1A
Critical Materials Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee . 1991-	31
Drainage Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from	
Department of Agriculture 1973-	2
Amend EO 1973-2 and Nullify Transfer but for Watershed	~
Development Functions	2a
Amend EO 1976-81976-8a	0
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a,	
and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of	
EO 1976-8 1991-	31
Environmental Assistance Division, transfer to Dep't of	
Environmental Quality 1995-	18
Environmental Education Advisory Committee, transfer to Director,	
Dep't of Environmental Quality	18
Environmental Eurotions, Designate Natural Passaness, Commission	
Environmental Functions, Designate Natural Resources Commission as State Agency to Coordinate	r
Amend EO 1973-2	- 2a
Repeal EO 1973-2a	

•

Amend EO 1976-8
Environmental Investigations Unit, Law Enforcement Division, transfer to Dep't of Environmental Quality 1995-18
Environmental Protection Division: 1973-2a Establish 1976-8 Repeal EO 1973-2a 1976-8 Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8a Rescind EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of 1991-31
Environmental Response Division, transfer to Dep't of Environmental Quality 1995-18
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch 1965-21
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch
Forest and Mineral Resource Development Fund Board, Receive Transfer of Board
Geological Survey Division, transfer to Director, Dep't of Environmental Quality (with exceptions) 1995-18
Great Lakes Fishing Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee
Great Lakes Protection Fund Technical Advisory Board, Receive Transfer of Board
Hunting Area Control Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee
Interim Office on Land Use, Receive Transfer of Functions of Office from Executive Office of the Governor 1973-2 Amend EO 1973-2 1973-2a Repeal 1973-2a 1976-8 Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8a Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973- 2a, Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8 1991-31
Inventory Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee 1991-31
Land and Water Management Division, transfer to Dep't of Environmental Quality

.

Land Use Functions: Receive Transfer of Certain Responsibilities from Special Commission on Land Use, Executive Office of the Governor Amend EO 1973-2 Repeal EO 1973-2a Amend EO 1976-81976-8a Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1973-2a 1976-8
Mackinac Island State Park Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission	1991-31
Marine Safety Advisory Council, Receive Transfer of Council	1991-31
Marine Safety Education Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee	1991-31
Michigan Farmland and Agricultural Development Task Force, Establish	1994-4
Michigan Forest Finance Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority	1991-31
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Board, Receive Transfer of Board	1991-31
Michigan Office on the Great Lakes: Establish and Establish Great Lakes Policy and Priorities Receive Analyses from State Agencies on Rules and Guidelines and Impact on Certain Agreements	
Michigan State Waterways Commission: Receive Transfer of Commission Amend EO 1973-2 Repeal EO 1973-2a	1973-2a
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a
Receive Transfer of Commission Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	
Michigan Underground Storage Tank Financial Assurances Policy Board, Receive Transfer of Authorities and Duties from Department of Management and Budget	
Michigan Unitization Law Appeal Board, Receive Transfer of Board	1991-31
Mineral Well Advisory Board, Receive Transfer of Board	، 1991_31

Natural Resources Division, Establish 1973-22 Repeal EO 1973-2a 1976-8 Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8 Rescind EO 1973-2a, Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of 1991-3	a
Nongame Fish and Wildlife Trust Fund Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee	1
ORV Trails Advisory Committee, abolished and powers transferred to Commission of Natural Resources 1995-9)
Office of Administrative Hearings: Establish; Receive Transfer of Authority from Commission of Natural Resources	
Office of the Great Lakes: Receive Transfer of Office	31 7
Plastics Recycling Development Fund Consortium, Receive Transfer of Consortium	31
Pollution Control Tax Exemption, Receive Transfer of Functions Related to Exemption from State Health Director, Department of Public Health	2a 8 8a
Sewage Regulation Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Functionsfrom Department of Public HealthAmend EO 1973-2Repeal EO 1973-2aI976-Amend EO 1976-8Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, andSections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 ofEO 1976-8EO 1976-8I991-	·2a ·8 ·8a
Site Reuse and Redevelopment Program, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce	-7
Site Review Board, Establish 1991-	-31

i

Small Business Clean Air Assistance Program, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce
Solid Waste Recycling, Develop and Implement Certain Recycling Projects
State Boundary Commission, see Boundary Commission
State Exposition and Fairgrounds Council: Receive Transfer of Council
State Flood Hazard Management Plan, Designate Water Management Division of Department as State Agency to Implement
State Forest Products Industry Development Council, Receive Transfer of Council
State Hazardous Waste Management Planning Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee
State Recreation and Cultural Arts Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee
State Resource Recovery Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission
Surface Water Quality Division, transfer to Dep't of Environmental Quality
Toxic Substance Control Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Management and Budget
Underground Storage Tank Division: Establish
Storage Tank Regulatory Program, Receive Authority and Duties from Michigan State Police
Board, Transfer from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
Environmental Quality

, .

.

.

ı

Waste Management Division, transfer to Dep't of Environmental

Quality	3
Waste Reduction Assistance Service, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce	7
	-
Water Resources Commission:	
Receive Transfer of Commission 1973-2	2
Amend EO 1973-2 1973-2	2a
Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	
Receive Transfer of Commission	
Referenced	
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO	
1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and	
4 of EO 1976-8 1991-31	1
Wilderness and Natural Areas Advisory Board, Receive Transfer of	
Board	31

CORPORATIONS

Corporation Franchise Appeal Board, Designate Member to Replace Auditor General	966-6
Corporation Franchise Fee Division:	
Transfer Division from Department of Treasury to Department of	
Commerce	972-2
Rescind EO 1972-2 1	972-5
Transfer Division from Department of Treasury to Department of	
Commerce 1	972-5
Corporations Division:	
Transfer Division from Department of Treasury to Department of	
Commerce	972-2
Rescind EO 1972-2 1	
Transfer Division from Department of Treasury to Department of	
Commerce 1	972-5
Michigan Corporations and Securities Commission:	
Transfer Certain Functions of Commission to Department of Treasury 1	965-18A
Transfer Certain Functions of Commission to Department of Commerce . 1	
Amend 1965-22	
Transfer of Real Estate Brokers and Salesmen and Residential Building	,
Contractors Licensing Functions from Commission to Department of	
Licensing and Regulation	965-24
	105 21

CORRECTIONS, DEPARTMENT OF

Bureau of Field Services, Receive Transfer of Bureau 1992-4
Community Corrections Act, Transfer of Authority and Duties from Office of Community Alternatives to Department of Corrections
County Escaped Prisoner Prosecution Program, Receive Transfer of Program from Department of Management and Budget 1993-10
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch 1965-20
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch
Job Training Program, Transfer Program to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office
Michigan Corrections Commission, Transfer Commission to Department . 1991-12
Michigan State Industries Advisory Board, Establish and Receive Transfer of Michigan State Industries Advisory Council
Parole Board, Transfer Certain Functions to Corrections Commission 1982-9 Rescind EO 1982-9 1982-14
Prison Overcrowding, see Prisons
Tobacco Products, Prohibit Manufacturing in State Correctional Institutions

.

Bureau of Field Services, Department of Corrections, Transfer Bureau to Department of Corrections	. 1992-4
Cabinet Council on Crime Prevention and Citizen Protection,	
Establish in Executive Office of the Governor	. 1984-14
Rescind EO 1984-14	. 1 991- 4
Amend 1991-4	. 1991-4 Amended
Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice:	
Establish in Executive Office	. 1970-12
Abolish	. 1973-7
Committee on Juvenile Justice:	1 1 m

.

Amend EO 1992-3 1992-23

Establish in Department of Management and Budget Rescind EO 1990-4 Establish in Department of Social Services Amend EO 1993-14 Rescind EO 1976-6 and EO 1990-4	. 1993-14 . 1993-14 1997-11
County Escaped Prisoner Prosecution Program, Transfer Program from Department of Management and Budget to Department of Corrections	. 1993-10
Criminal History Record Information, Authorize Certain Agencies to Receive	. 1990-10
Governor's Special Commission on Juvenile Delinquency, Establish in Executive Office of the Governor Rescind EO 1968-7 Rescind EO 1969-8	1969-8
Governor's Task Force on Children's Justice: Establish in Executive Office Continue	
Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council: Establish in Executive Office Transfer to Department of Administration Abolish	1973-7
Michigan Advisory Committee on Juvenile Justice, Establish in Department of Management and Budget Rescind EO 1976-6 Rescind EO 1976-6	1982-16
Michigan Commission on Crime, Delinquency and Criminal Administration, Establish in Executive Office	1968-11
Michigan Commission on Criminal Justice: Establish in Department of Administration Abolish Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1975-9	1975-9 1975-9
Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice: Establish in Executive Office Juvenile Delinquency Prevention and Control Act of 1968, Designate Commission as State Agency to Implement Rescind EO 1968-11 and 1969-8	1969-8

Michigan Justice Statistics Center, Establish under Michigan State

.

•

University School of Criminal Justice	1993-18
Office of Criminal Justice: Establish in Department of Management and Budget Transfer Certain Functions to Office of Highway Safety Planning, Department of State Police	
Office of Criminal Justice Programs: Establish in Executive Office Along with Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council, and Organized Crime Prevention Council Transfer Office to Department of Administration, Abolish Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, and Transfer Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council and Organized Crime Prevention Council to Department of	
Administration Amend EO 1970-12 and EO 1973-7 Retain Certain Responsibilities Rescind EO 1975-9	1973-8 1975-9
Organized Crime Commission, Establish in Executive Office	1981-1
Organized Crime Prevention Council: Establish in Executive Office Transfer Council to Department of Administration Abolish	1973-7
Parole Board, Department of Corrections, Transfer Certain Functions from Board to Corrections Commission, Department of Corrections Rescind EO 1982-9	
State Organized Crime Prevention Council: Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1968-11	

DATA PROCESSING

.

`

1965-30
1970-13
1970-13A
1972-3

.

٤

Management Sciences Group and Certain Functions of Bureau of Programs and Budget:

>

Establish in Executive Office	1970-13A 1972-3
Management Services Division:	
Transfer Division from Department of Administration to	
Executive Office of the Governor	1965-30
Abolish Division	1970-13
Amend EO 1970-13	
State Data Processing Centers, Establish in Departments	
Transfer Certain Data Processing Functions from Department of	
Administration to the Executive Office	1965-30
Transfer Certain Data Processing Functions from Department of	
Labor to Department of Treasury	1992-20

DRY CLEANERS

y

Inspection of dry cleaning establishments, transfer of	
responsibilities from Department of State Police to	
Dep't of Environmental Quality	. 1997-2.B

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITIES

Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity, Transfer
Commission from Department of Labor to Michigan Jobs
Commission, Executive Office 1993-4
Department of Economic Expansion:
Transfer Department to Department of Commerce
Amend EO 1965-22 1965-22A
Transfer Certain Functions of Department from Department of
Commerce to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office 1993-9
Economic Expansion Council, Transfer Certain Functions of Council
from Department of Commerce to Michigan Jobs Commission,
Executive Office
Governor's Communities of Economic Excellence Advisory Panel,
• •
Establish
Amend EO 1984-9 1989-2
Governor's Entrepreneurial and Small Business Commission,
Establish in Department of Commerce 1983-16
Amend EO 1983-16
Amenu EO 1763-10 1780-7
Michigan Economic Opportunity Office:
Establish in Executive Office 1965-7

۲

Transfer Office from Executive Office to Department of Labor	1971-1
Transfer Office from Department of Labor to Department of	
Human Services	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council:	
Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor	
as State Affirmative Action Officer	1 983-4
Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State	
Affirmative Action Officer	1 985- 2
List Duties of Council	1989-10
Re-Establish	1990-8
Re-Establish Council and Rescind EO 1989-10 and 1990-8	1994-16
Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in	
Executive Office	1982-18

EDUCATION

Client Assistance Program Advisory Council, Establish 1984-15 Amend EO 1984-15 1987-2
Commission on Higher Education, Transfer Commission from Executive Office to Department of Administration
Commission on the Future of Higher Education, Establish 1983-11
Department of Career Development, transfer of powers to 1999-12
Department of Education, Establish in Executive Branch1965-9
Education and Human Needs Reserve Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department of Management and Budget
Education, Public Safety and Human Needs Reserve Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
Michigan Council on Telecommunications Services for Public Education, Establish in Executive Office
Superintendent of Public Instruction, transfer of certain powers to Departments of Career Development and Treasury 1999-12.II-III
Vocational Rehabilitation Functions, Transfer Functions from Department of Education to Department of Human Services

4

.

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Board of Education:Administrative Head of Department of Education, TransferAuthority and Duties to Superintendent of Public InstructionRescind EO 1965-9Transfer of Certain Functions, Authority and Duties toSuperintendent of Public Instruction1996-12
Data Processing Center, Designate Department as 1972-3
Disability Determination Program, Transfer Functions to Department of Social Services 1993-21
District Library Media Centers, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Management and Budget 1995-14
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch 1965-9
Higher Education Facilities Authority, Transfer Authority to Department of Treasury
Library Media Program Advisory Committee, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Education
Michigan Higher Education Assistance Authority, Transfer Authority to Department of Treasury 1995-3
Michigan Higher Education Assistance Loan Authority, Transfer Authority to Department of Treasury
Michigan Occupational Information System, Transfer System to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office
Michigan Transition Initiative, Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission 1994-26-IV.A
Office of Student Financial Assistance Services, Transfer Authority to Department of Treasury 1995-3
Regional Education Media Centers, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Administration (Management and Budget) 1995-14
School Board Loan Program, Transfer Functions to Department of Treasury

ξ

.

2

State Board of Libraries, Receive Transfer of Board 1965-9
State Interagency Coordinating Council for Handicapped Infants and Toddlers, Establish 1987-11
Rescind EO 1987-11
Superintendent of Public Instruction:
Administrative Head of Department of Education, Receive
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Board of Education 1996-11
Rescind EO 1965-9 1996-11
Receive Certain Functions, Authority and Duties from
Board of Education
Vocational Rehabilitation Functions:
Transfer Functions to Department of Human Services
Rescind EO 1973-11
Transfer Functions to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office 1993-20
•

EMERGENCIES

.

T

Civil Defense Advisory Council, Transfer Council to Department of	
State Police	1965-13
Amend EO 1965-13	
Civil Disturbances:	
Arenac, Bay, Berrien, Branch, Calhoun, Hillsdale, Jackson,	
Macomb, Monroe, Saginaw, St. Clair, Tuscola, Washtenaw,	
and Wayne Counties	1973-5
Cities of Detroit, Hamtramck, and Highland Park (Cities of Ecorse	
and River Rouge Added by Amendatory Orders) (Eight	
Amendatory Orders Following EO 1967-3)(All Rescinded by	
Proclamation of August 6, 1967)	1967-3
Cities of Fraser and Mount Clemens and Township of Clinton	
in Macomb County and that Part of Macomb County South of	
14 Mile Road	1968-2
Amend EO 1968-2 (Both Rescinded by Proclamation of	
April 11, 1968).	1968-2 Amended
Cities of Grand Rapids, East Grand Rapids, and Wyoming (Cities of	
Kentwood and Walker and Townships of Plainfield and Grand	
Rapids Added by Amendatory Orders)	
(Three Amendatory Orders Following EO 1967-5)	
(All Rescinded by Proclamation of July 29, 1967)	1967-5
Cities of Grand Rapids, Wyoming, Grandville, East Grand Rapids,	
Walker, and Kentwood and Township of Plainfield, Kent County.	
(Rescinded by Proclamation of July 29, 1968)	1 968-8
Cities of Grand Rapids, Wyoming, Grandville, East Grand Rapids,	

•

Y

Ì

Walker, and Kentwood and Township of Plainfield, Kent County	
(Rescinded by Proclamation of July 29, 1968) 1	968-9
Cities of Royal Oak and Clawson and that Part of Oakland County	
South of 14 Mile Road 1	968-3
Amend EO 1968-3 Both Rescinded by Proclamation of April 11, 1968) I	
Amended	
City of Benton Harbor, Berrien County 1	966-12
City of Detroit and Wayne County 1	967-6
City of Flint (Rescinded by Proclamation of July 31, 1967) 1	967-4
City of Ypsilanti 1	970-9
Amend EO 1970-9 1	
Amend EO 1970-9 and 1970-9 Amended 1	970-10
County of Wayne	968-1
Amended (EO 1968-1 never issued)	
Amend EO 1968-1 amended (Both Rescinded by	
Proclamation of April 11, 1968) 19	968-lamended(2)
State of Michigan 1	
State Prisons 1	981-5
,	
Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Commission,	
Establish in Executive Office of the Governor 1	
Amend EO 1987-5 1	988-1
Director, Dep't of Environmental Quality, to sit on Commission in	
lieu of Dep't of CIS 1	995-23
Natural Conditions:	
Flood and Water Contamination, Monroe County 1	966-1
Flood, Bay and Tuscola Counties 1	972-11
Flood, Lower Peninsula 1	986-13
Flood, Monroe and Wayne Counties 1	972-10
Forest Fire, Schoolcraft County 1	983-9
High Water Levels, Eastern - Central Portion of Lower Peninsula 1	985-6
Ice Floes, Village of Au Train 1	
Rain, Monroe, Allegan, Ottawa, and Cass Counties	
Rain, Schoolcraft County 1	
Snow, Allegan, Barry, Berrien, Crawford, Eaton, Genesee, Ingham,	
Kalamazoo, Livingston, Macomb, Oakland, Shiawassee, and	
Van Buren Counties	975-6
Snow and Blizzard Conditions, Cities of Lansing, Flint, Jackson,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Albion, Dowagiac, and Kalamazoo and Ingham, Genesee, Jackson,	
Calhoun, Cass, and Kalamazoo Counties	967-1
Snow and Blizzard Conditions, Monroe, Pontiac, and	//////
Port Huron Areas	965_2
Snow, Bay and Tuscola Counties	
•	970~5
Snow, Bay, Eaton, Genesee, Gratiot, Ingham, Lapeer, and St. Clair Counties	075 5
Snow, Calhoun, Jackson, Lenawee, Livingston, Monroe, Washtenaw,	713-3
and Wayne Counties	074.0
-	
Snow, City of Hamtramck I	711-7

84

1

.

ŧ

Snow, Clinton, Gratiot, Jackson, Kent, Lapeer, Montcalm, Oakland,	
Saginaw, and Tuscola Counties	1976-1
Snow, State of Michigan	1978-2
Tornado and Wind Damage, Branch, Hillsdale, Kent, and	
Lenawee Counties	1965-5
Tornado, Cass County	1992-16
Tornado, Kalamazoo and Van Buren Counties	1980-2
Traffic Conditions:	•
July 4, 1981 Weekend	1982-8
Labor Day, 1981 Weekend	
Labor Day, 1984 Weekend	
Labor Day, 1985 Weekend	
Memorial Day and Labor Day Weekends	

EMPLOYMENT

Ĩ

Michigan Equal Employment and	
Business Opportunity Council re-established in Executive Office	
of the Governor 1	994-16

Governor's Workforce Commission Established 1994-26.VII

EMPLOYMENT SECURITY

MESC abolished; powers transferred to Director, Employment Security
Michigan Employment Security Agency established within Department of Jobs Commission; powers of MESC and MES Advisory Council transferred to it
Michigan Employment Security Advisory Council:
Transfer Council to Michigan Employment Security
Commission, Department of Labor
Abolish and Transfer Authority and Duties of Council
to the Director of Employment Security
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan
Employment Security Agency, Department of Jobs
Commission
Michigan Employment Security Commission:
Transfer Certain Administrative Functions from
Commission to the Director of the Department of Labor
Rescind EO 1986-7
Transfer Certain Functions to Director of Employment

Υ,

ï

1991-30
1994-2
1995-8

ENERGY

ſ

Energy Administration Function, Department of Commerce, Transfer Administration to Public Service Commission, Department of Commerce
Federal Mandatory Petroleum Allocation Program, Designate Department of Commerce, Public Service Commission as State Agency to Implement
Governor's Advisory Commission on Electric Power Alternatives,Establish1975-4Amend EO 1975-41975-4aAmend EO 1975-41975-4(a)Rescind EO 1975-41975-3
Public Service Commission: Designate as State Agency to Implement Mandatory Petroleum Products Allocation Program Rescind EO 1974-7 and Designate Department of Commerce as State Agency Transfer Energy Administration Functions to Commission
Special Commission on Energy, Establish in Executive Office
Utility Consumer Participation Board, Transfer Board to Department of Commerce
Transfer responsibility for administering Institutional Conservation Program from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS 1996-2
Transfer responsibility for administering State Energy Conservation Program from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS 1996-2
Transfer powers pertaining to solar, wind, and water energy conversion device credits from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS

ł

Į

Transfer powers pertaining to certification of energy savings by state departments from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS
Transfer powers pertaining to energy conservation improvement reports from Public Service Commission to State Treasurer
Transfer powers pertaining to appliances from Public Service Commission to Director, Dep't of CIS

ENTERPRISE ZONES

Michigan Enterprise Zone Authority:
Transfer Authority and Duties from Department of
Commerce to Michigan Jobs Commission

ENVIRONMENT

Act No. 61 Advisory Board, Transfer Board to Department of Natural
Resources (Department of Conservation) 1991-31
Advisory Council for Environmental Quality, Establish in
Executive Office of the Governor
Rescind EO 1969-1 and Transfer Functions of Council to
Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) 1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2 1973-2a
Amend EO 1973-2a 1976-8
Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8a
Rescind EO 1969-1 1991-31
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2 and
EO 1973-2a 1991-31
Advisory Council for Natural Areas, Establish in Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)
Air Pollution Control Commission:
Transfer Commission from Department of Public Health to Department
of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)
Amend EO 1973-2 1973-2a
Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a 1976-8
Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8a
Receive Promulgation of Air Toxics Rules
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections
1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of 1976-8 1991-31
Transfer Commission to Department of Natural Resources
(Department of Conservation) 1991-31

U :

Bans on Fishing see Conservation, Department of

Cabinet Council on Environmental Protection, Establish in Executive Office of the Governor Rescind EO 1983-14 Ratify Rescission of EO 1983-14	1989-3
Clean Michigan Fund Advisory Panel, Transfer Panel to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31
Clean Michigan Fund Program Advisory Committee, Establish in Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1985-8
Clean Water Incentives Program Advisory Committee, Establish in Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1986-11
Critical Materials Advisory Committee, Transfer Committee to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31
Department of Conservation, Establish in Executive Branch	1965-21
Department of Natural Resources, Establish in Executive Branch	1991-31
Drainage Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Agriculture to Department of Conservation Amend EO 1973-2 and Nullify Transfer but for Watershed	1973-2
Development Functions	
Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a
Rescind Sections 1-4 and 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of	
EO 1976-8	1991-31
Environmental Functions:	
Designate Department of Conservation as State Agency to Coordinate	1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2	
Repeal EO 1973-2a	1976-8
Amend EO 1976-81976-8a	
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a,	
and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1991-31
Environmental Health Ombudsman, Establish in Governor's	
Council on Environmental Quality, Executive Office	1990-5
Environmental Protection Division, Establish in Department of	
Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	
Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-88

!

Rescind EO 1973-2a and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of	1001 21 [']
EO 1976-8	1991-31
Underground Storage Tank Division: Establish and Pagaina Authority and Duties from Looking	
Establish, and Receive Authority and Duties from Leaking Underground Tank Program and Underground Storage	
	1004 7
Tank Regulatory ProgramTransfer of Authority and Duties to Department of	1994-7
• •	005 19
Environmental Quality 1	99 5-10
Environmental Response Team, Establish in Executive Office	1990-5
Forest and Mineral Resource Development Fund Board, Transfer	
Board to Department of Natural Resources	1991-31
Governor's Council on Environmental Quality, Establish in	
Executive Office og the Governor	1989-3
Amend EO 1989-3	1989-6
Create office of Environmental Health Ombudsman within Council	1990-5
Rescind EO 1989-3, but Reference Appears to be in Error	1991-4
Amend EO 1991-4 to clarify that EO 1991-4 Not	
Rescinded	1991-4 Amended
Rescind EO 1989-3 and	
EO 1989-6	1991-31
·	
Great Lakes Protection Fund Technical Advisory Board, Transfer	
Board to Department of Natural Resources	1991-31
Inspector General, Establish in Department of Management	1000 (
and Budget (Department of Administration)	1990-6
Interim Office on Land Use, Transfer Functions of Office to	
Department of Natural Resources (Department of Administration)	1073_2
Amend EO 1973-2	
Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and	1770-04
sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of	
EO 1976-8	1001_31
LO 1770-0	1771-51
Inventory Advisory Committee, Transfer Committee to Department of	
Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31
Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority, Department of	
Management and Budget:	
Receive Transfer of Functions of Office of Low-Level	
Radioactive Waste Management, Department of Management	
and Budget	
Transfer of Authority to Department of Commerce	1991-35
Transfer of Authority to Dep't of Environmental Quality	1996-2

*

Michigan Environmental Review Board:	
Establish in Executive Office	1973-9
Rescind EO 1973-9	1974-4
Establish in Department of Management and Budget	1974-4
Supersede EO 1974-4, but Reference in Order Appears	
to Be in Error	1977-3
Transfer of Board to Department of Commerce	
Rescind EO 1980-1A, Section 54 (Reference Appears to be	
in Error, Reference Likely to Section 5)	1991-31
Review Departmental Analyses Regarding Great Lakes	
Rescind EO 1973-9	1991-31
Ratify Rescission of EO 1974-4	
Rescind EO 1974-4	
Michigan Environmental Science Board:	
Establish in Department of Management and Budget	1991-33
Rescind EO 1991-33	1992-19
Establish in Department of Management and Budget	
Michigan Forest Finance Authority, Transfer Authority to	
Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31
Michigan Newsprint Recycling Task Forces, Establish in	
Executive Office	1990-1
Michigan Office on the Great Lakes:	
Establish in Department of Natural Resources	
and Establish Great Lakes Policy and Priorities	1985-1
Receive Analyses from State Agencies on Rules and	
Guidelines and Impact on Certain Agreements	1990-7
Michigan Science Advisory Council, Establish in	
Department of Management and Budget	1991-34
Rescind EO 1991-34	1991-36
Michigan State Waterways Commission:	
Transfer Commission to Department of Conservation	1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2	
Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend 1976-8	1976-8a
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and	
Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of	
EO 1976-8	1991-31
Transfer of Commission to Department of Natural Resources	1991-31
Michigan Unitization Law Appeal Board, Transfer Board to	
Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31

Mineral Well Advisory Board, Transfer Board to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1991-31
National Resources Division, Establish in Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) Repeal EO 1973-2a Amend EO 1976-8 Rescind EO 1973-2a and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1976-8 1976-8a
Natural Resources Management and Environmental Code Commission, Establish in Executive Office	1991-32
Office of Low Level Radioactive Waste Management, Establish in Department of Management and Budget Amend EO 1987-10 Rescind EO 1987-10 and Transfer Functions to Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority, Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1987-10A
Office of Planning Coordination: Coordinate Activities of Special Commission on Land Use, Executive Office of the Governor Amend EO 1970-15 Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget (Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1) Abolish Commission and Transfer Responsibilities of Commission to Department of Natural Resources Amend EO 1973-2 Repeal EO 1973-2a Amend EO 1976-8 Rescind EO 1970-15	1971-7 1971-1 1973-2 1973-2a 1976-8 1976-8a
Office of the Great Lakes: Transfer Office to Department of Natural Resources Specify Duties of Office	
Plastics Recycling Development Fund Consortium, Transfer of Consortium to Department of Natural Resources	1991-31
Recycling Promotion Advisory Committee, Establish in Executive Office	1988-2
Restrictions on Fishing, see Conservation, Department of	
Sewage Regulation Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Conservation Amend EO 1973-2 Repeal EO 1973-2a	1973-2a

Amend 1976-8
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of
EO 1976-8
Site Reuse and Redevelopment Program transferred from Dep't of
Commerce to Dep't of Natural Resources
Small Business Clean Air Assistance Program transferred
from Dep't of Commerce to Dep't of Natural Resources
Site Review Board, Establish in Department of Natural Resources 1991-31
Solid Waste Recycling, Assign Duties to Department of Management
and Budget, Department of Natural Resources, and Department of
Transportation (Department of State Highways)
Special Commission on Energy, Establish in
Executive Office
Resente EO 1972-9 1981-2
Special Commission on Land Use:
Establish in Executive Office
Amend EO 1970-15
Abolish and Transfer Responsibilities of Commission to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)
Amend EO 1973-2
Rescind EO 1970-15
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a,
Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of
1976-8 1991-31 Repeal EO 1973-2a 1976-8
Amend EO 1976-8
State Flood Hazard Management Plan, Designate Water Management
Division of Department of Natural Resources as State Agency
to Implement
State Forest Products Industry Development Council, Transfer Council
to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) 1991-31
State Hazardous Waste Management Planning Committee, Transfer
Committee to Department of Natural Resources 1991-31
State Resource Recovery Commission, Transfer Commission
to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) 1991-31
Toxic Substance Control Commission, Transfer Commission from
Department of Management and Budget (Department of

٠

t

.

Administration) to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)
Underground Storage Tank Division see Environmental Protection Division; and Department of Environmental Quality
Waste Reduction Assistance Service transferred from Dep't of Commerce to Dep't of Natural Resources
Water Resources Commission: 1973-2 Transfer Commission to Department of Conservation 1973-2 Amend EO 1973-2 1973-2a Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a 1976-8 Amend EO 1976-8 1976-8a Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, 1976-8a Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of 1976-8 1976-8 1991-31
Transfer Commission to Department of Natural Resources
Wilderness and Natural Areas Advisory Board, Transfer Board to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) 1991-31 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF
Aboveground Storage Tank Program, Receive Transfer from Department of State Police
Air Quality Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 451 from Department of Natural Resources1995-18
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational Health: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health, including: Bureau of Finance and Administration; Office of Management Support Services; Division of Upper Peninsula; Division of Water Supply; Division of Radiological Health; and Dry Cleaning Program, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Environmental Quality
Coordinator of Environmental Education, Receive Transfer of Authority of Act No. 310 from Dep't of Natural Resources
Environmental Administration Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department

of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
Environmental Assistance Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 451 from Dep't of Natural Resources
Environmental Education Advisory Committee, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 310 from Dep't of Natural Resources
Environmental Investigations Unit of the Law Enforcement Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Natural Resources
Environmental Response Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 451 from Dep't of Natural Resources
Establish as Principle Department within Executive Branch
Fire Marshal Division Programs: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of State Police: Above Ground Storage Tank Program; and Inspection of Dry Cleaning Establishments
Geological Survey Division, Receive Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties from Department of Natural Resources
Inspection of dry cleaning establishments, transfer of responsibilities from Department of State Police
Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce
Land and Water Management Division, Receive Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties from Department of Natural Resources
Michigan Environmental Science Board, Receive

,

-

Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)1997-3
Michigan Solid Waste Importation Task Force, Establish1999-3 Rescind 1999-3 and re-establish Task Force
Office of Administrative Hearings, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Natural Resources1995-18
Office of the Great Lakes, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 59 from Dep't of Natural Resources
Production, Storage and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas, Receive Transfer from Department of State Police
Promulgation and Enforcement of Storage and Handling Flammable and Combustible Liquids, Receive Transfer from Department of State Police1998-2
Surface Water Quality Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 451
Underground Storage Tank Division: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Conservation and Environment
Waste Management Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 451
Water Quality Monitoring Advisory Board, establish

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Advisory Council for Environmental Quality, Establish	1969-1
Rescind EO 1969-1 and Transfer Functions of Council to Department	
of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2	1973-2a
Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a
Rescind EO 1969-1	

Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2 and	
EO 1973-2a	1991-31
American Revolutionary Bicentennial Commission, Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Administration	1973-7
Blue Ribbon Commission on Welfare Reform, Establish	1 986-2
Board of Ethics, Establish Amend EO 1973-4 Repeal EO 1973-4	1973-4(a)
Budget Division, Receive Transfer of Division from Department of Administration	1965-30
Budget Functions: Receive Transfer of Budget Function from Department	10/2 02
of Administration Receive Transfer of Budget Function from Department of Administration	
Transfer Certain Functions from State Budget Director to Management Sciences Group in Executive Office	
Amend EO 1970-13 1970-13A	1071 1
Transfer Certain Functions to Bureau of Programs and Budget	1971-1
Transfer Bureau of Programs and Budget and Certain Budget Functions Department of Administration	
Building Division: Receive Transfer from Department of Administration Transfer Division to Department of Administration	
Bureau of Planning and Program Development, Office of Planning Coordination, Designate as State Agency to Implement Federal Acts on Community Development	1968-5
Bureau of Programs and Budget: Establish with Certain Budget, Planning, and Administrative Functions (Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1) Receive Transfer of Office of Community Planning from Department of Commerce Transfer Bureau and Certain of its Budget Planning Functions to Department of Administration	1972-1
Bureau of State Lottery Advisory Board, Establish	1988-5

Ê

Cabinet Council on Crime Prevention and Citizen Protection, Establish 1984-14 Rescind EO 1984-14
Amend EO 1991-4
Cabinet Council on Environmental Protection, Establish
Cabinet Council on Human Investment, Establish
Cabinet Council on Jobs and Economic Development
Establish
Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development 1983-3 Amend EO 1983-3
Rescind EO 1983-2
Camp Grayling Advisory Council, Establish 1989-8
Camp Ground Management Advisory Committee, Establish 1988-7
Chippewa County Base Conversion Authority, Establish 1978-5
Client Assistance Program Advisory Council, Establish
Commission for Volunteers in Michigan, Establish
Rescind EO 1974-2 1981-2
Commission on Disability Concerns, Establish
Commission on Higher Education Transfer Commission to Department
Commission on Higher Education, Transfer Commission to Department of Administration
Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice:
Establish
Commission on Services to the Aging, Transfer Authority
and Duties to Department of Community Health 1997-5-II

97

-

Ę

Commission on the Future of Higher Education, Establish	1983-11
Community Health Advisory Council, Establish	1997-4-IV
Comprehensive State Health Planning Advisory Council: Establish	1967-7
Amend EO 1967-7 Rescind EO 1967-7	
Establish (Council also referred to in Order as Advisory Council on Comprehensive State Health Planning)	1970-1
Rescind EO 1970-1	. 1970-18
Rescind EO 1970-18	1972-12
Establish,	
Rescind EO 1970-18	
Rescind EO 1970-18	.1981-2
Comprehensive State Health Planning Commission: Establish	1967-7
Amend EO 1967-7	. 1967-7 Amended(1)
Rescind EO 1967-7	
(See State Comprehensive Health Planning Commission)	
Council on Rural Affairs:	
Establish	1970-5
Transfer Council to Bureau of Programs and Budget	
Transfer Council to Department of Administration	1973-7
Rescind EO 1970-5	1973-10
Council on Urban Affairs:	
Establish	
Transfer Council to Bureau of Programs and Budget	1971-1
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Transfer Council to Department of Administration Rescind EO 1970-2	
Data Processing Functions: Receive Transfer from Department of Administration	1965-30
Receive Transfer from Department of Administration to Management	-
Sciences Group	1970-13

-

¥

, · · ·

;

7

Amend EO 1970-13	1970-13A
 Designate Management Sciences Group as State Agency to . Coordinate Data Processing Centers Transfer of Management Services Group and Certain Functions of Bureau of Programs and Budget to Department of Administration 	
Emergency Planning and Community Right to Know Commission, Establish	
Environmental Health Ombudsman, Establish in Governor's Council on Environmental Quality	1990-5
Environmental Response Team, Establish	1990-5
Environmental Quality, Establish as Department	1995-18
Governor's Advisory Commission on Electric Power Alternatives, Establish Amend EO 1975-4 Amend EO 1975-4 Rescind EO 1975-4	1975-4a .1975-4(a)
 Governor's Advisory Commission on the Regulation of Financial Institution Establish	1976-4 1979-3 1986-3 1969-6
Governor's Commission on China, Establish	
Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish Establish Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference Appears to be in Error Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded	. 1988-3 . 1991-4

Governor's Council for Economic Advisors:

.

Í

•

.

1

1

Establish Rescind	
Governor's Council on Environmental Quality, Establish Amend EO 1989-3 Create Office of Environmental Ombudsperson within Council	1989-6
Rescind EO 1989-3, but Reference Appears to be in Error Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1989-3 Not Rescinded Rescind EO 1989-3 and EO 1989-6	.1991-4 Amended
Governor's Executive Corps, Establish	1983-6
Governor's Interagency Coordinating Council for Handicapped Infants and Toddlers, Establish	1992-21
Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish	1989-1
Governor's Mackinac Bridge Task Force, Establish	1986-14
Governor's Special Commission on Juvenile Delinquency, Establish Rescind EO 1968-7 Rescind EO 1969-8	1969-8
Governor's Special Commission on the Age of Majority, Establish Rescind EO 1970-14	1970-14 1981-2
Governor's Task Force on Children's Justice: Establish Continue	
Governor's Task Force on the Future of Tourism, Establish	1986-15
Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish	1993-3
Great Lakes Sports Commission, Establish Rescind EO 1987-4	1987-4 1990-11
Headlee Amendment Blue Ribbon Commission, Establish	1993-1
Highway Safety Program Function, Transfer Function to Office of Highway Safety Planning, Department of State Police	1969-3 1969-3a
Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish	1987-8

7

1

I

L

ł

•

Rescind EO 1987-8 Amend EO 1991-4	
Indian Affairs Commission: Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Administration Transfer Commission to Department of Human Services Rescind EO 1973-11	1973-11
Interagency Transportation Council: Establish Abolish Council and Transfer Certain of its Functions to Department of State Highways Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1
Interim Office on Land Use, Abolish and Transfer Responsibilities of Office to Department of Natural Resources Amend EO 1973-2 Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a	1973-2a
Amend EO 1976-8	1976- 8 a
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	. 1991-31
Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council: Establish Transfer Council to Department of Administration Abolish	1973-7
K.I. Sawyer Air Force Base Conversion Authority, Establish	1993-16
Land Use Functions, see Interim Office on Land Use and Special Commission on Land Use	
Lieutenant Governor's Special Commission on Adoption	1991-14
Liquor Control Commission, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	. 1997-13-A
Long-Term Care Planning Committee, Establish	1990-13
Management Services Division: Receive Transfer of Division from Department of Administration Abolishment of Division	

,

Ĩ

.

.

.

R,

ł

Amend EO 1970-13 1970-13A
Management Sciences Group: Establish with Certain Data Processing, Planning, Management, and Private Consulting Services Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Data Processing Functions from Department of Administration, and Abolish Management Services Division 1970-13 Amend EO 1970-13
Designate Group as State Agency to Coordinate Data Processing Centers
Michigan Administrative Law Commission: 1969-7 Establish 1971-11 Establish 1975-7 Rescind EO 1969-7, 1971-11, and 1975-7 1982-16
Michigan Advisory Commission on Nutrition, Establish
Michigan Advisory Council for the Spanish-Speaking, Establish 1974-6 Amend EO 1974-6 1974-6(a)
Rescind EO 1974-6 1981-2
Michigan Air Service Council, Establish 1988-9 Michigan Biologic Products Commission, Establish
Michigan Biologic Products Institute, Establish
Transfer of Biologic Products Division, Dep't of Public Health, to Institute
Michigan Commission on Crime, Delinquency and Criminal Administration, Establish
Michigan Commission on Criminal Justice, Establish
Michigan Commission on Housing Law Revision, Establish

1

ļ

,

Michigan Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice: Establish Juvenile Delinquency Prevention and Control Act of 1968,	
Designate Commission as State Agency to Implement Rescind EO 1968-11 and EO 1969-8	
Michigan Commission on Urban Problems, Establish	
Michigan Council on Telecommunications Services for Public Education, Establish	1993-13
Michigan Council on Voluntary Action, Establish in Governor's Office for Urban Affairs and Abolish Michigan Human Resources Council Rescind EO 1970-8	
Michigan Economic Opportunity Office:	
Establish	
Michigan Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Commission:	
Establish	1994-17
Rescind EO 1987-5 and 1988-1	. 1994-17
Michigan Employment Security Commission, Department of Labor, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions Abolish and Transfer Authority and Duties of Commission	1991-30
to the Director of Employment Security	. 1994-2
Michigan Province and Device Device Device Interview	1072.0
Michigan Environmental Review Board, Establish	
Rescind EO 1973-9	
Ratify Rescission of EO 1974-4	
Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative	,
Action Officer	1983-4
Establish with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer	1085 2
List Duties of Council	
Re-Establish	

.

:

Re-Establish Council and Rescind EO 1989-10 and 1990-819	94-16
Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish 19	82-18
Michigan Housing Coordinating Council: Establish	90-2
Functions of Council	91-15
Michigan Human Resources Council, Abolish	
Michigan Information Network Office, Establish 19	95-14
Michigan Information Network Advisory Board, Establish	95-14
Michigan International Year of the Family Council, Establish	94-3

÷

Michigan Jobs Commission:	
Establish	. 1993-2
Receive Transfer of Office for Job Training, Department of Labor; Mich	
Occupational Information Coordinating Committee, Department of La	
Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity, Department of Lal	•
Community Services Commission, Department of Labor; Certain Fun	
Department of Economic Expansion, Department of Commerce; Certa	
of Economic Expansion Council, Department of Commerce; Certain V	
Rehabilitation Functions of Department of Education; and Other Func	
1993-4	
Receive Transfer of Job Training Program from Department of	
	1002 5
Corrections	. 1993-3
Transfer to a New Principle State Department, Department of	
Michigan Jobs Commission	. 1994-26
-	
Michigan Manpower Commission:	
Establish	
Transfer Commission to Bureau of Programs and Budget	. 1971-1
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Rescind EO 1969-4	. 1971-8
Michigan Manpower Development and Training Commission, Establish	. 1966-5
Michigan Manpower Planning Council:	
Establish	
Amend EO 1971-8	. 1972-6

•

Transfer Council to Department of LaborRescind EO 1971-8 and 1972-6Rescind EO 1974-5	1974-5
Michigan Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday Commission, Establish Amend EO 1985-4	
Michigan Mental Health Program and Statute Review Commission, Establish Amend EO 1969-5 Rescind EO 1969-5	1970-4
Michigan Newsprint Recycling Task Force, Establish	1 990- 1
Michigan Office of Nutrition, Establish	1975-1
Michigan Public-Private Partnership Commission, Establish Amend EO 1992-17 Amend EO 1992-17	1992-22
Michigan Sports Commission, Establish	1990-11
Michigan Statewide Health Coordinating Council, Establish Amend EO 1976-9 Rescind EO 1976-9	1977-7 1982-16
Michigan Task Force on Access to Health Care, Establish	1987-9
Michigan Task Force on Drug-Exposed Infants, Establish	1991-24
Michigan Welfare Study Commission, Establish	
Michigan Women's Commission, Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Administration	. 1973-7
Natural Resources Management and Environmental Code Commission, Establish	. 1991-32
Notaries Public: Transfer Certain Ministerial and Clerical Functions to Department of State Transfer Other Functions to Department of State Rescind EO 1970-3 and 1976-11 Transfer Certain Ministerial and Clerical Functions to Department of State	. 1976-11 . 1980-4

I

\$

.

Office for Job Training:

.

Establish Transfer Office to Department of Management and Budget	1983-13
(Department of Administration)	. 1984-3
Rescind EO 1983-13 and EO 1984-3	
Office of Administrative Hearings, Establish	1995-4
Office of Community Planning, Receive Transfer of Office from	
Department of Commerce	1972-1
Office of Comprehensive Health Planning:	
Establish	
1970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act	. 1970-16
Rescind EO 1970-1	. 1970-18
Rescind EO 1970-18	1972-12
Establish	
Rescind EO 1970-18	1981-2
Transfer of Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget (Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	1971-1
Transfer Certain Responsibilities for Developmental Disabilities to	
Michigan State Developmental Disabilities Services and Facilities	
Construction Advisory Council	
Rescind EO 1970-18	
Rescind EO 1970-18	1981-2
Office of Criminal Justice Programs:	
Establish Along with Commission on Law Enforcement and	
Criminal Justice, Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council, and	
Organized Crime Prevention Council	1970-12
Transfer Office to Department of Administration, Abolish	
Commission on Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice, and	
Transfer Juvenile Delinquency Advisory Council and Organized	
Crime Prevention Council to Department of Administration	
Amend EO 1970-12	
Amend EO 1970-12	
Rescind EO 1975-9	1982-16
Office of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, Designate Office as State	
Agency to Implement Federal Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse	
Act of 1970	. 1972-4
Rescind EO 1972-4	
Office of Health and Medical Affairs:	
Establish in Bureau of Programs and Budget and Designate	
Office as State Agency to Implement Federal Public Health	
Services Act	1072-12
Transfer Office to Department of Administration	
Transfer Office to Department of Automation automation	

,

.

.

Office of Highway Safety Planning (see Highway Safety Program Function)

Office of Planning Coordination:	
Coordinate Activities of Special Commission on Land Use	1970-15
Amend EO 1970-15	
Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget	
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Abolish Commission and Transfer Responsibilities of Commission to)
Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	
Amend EO 1973-2	1973-2a
Repeal EO 1973-2a	1976-8
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a
Rescind EO 1970-15	1981-2
Office of Regulatory Reform:	
Establish	1995-6
Administrative Procedures Act, Receive Transfer of Authority	
and Duties from Secretary of State	1995-6
Administrative Procedures Act, Receive Transfer of	
Authority and Duties from Attorney General	1995-6
Administrative Procedures Act, Receive Transfer of	
Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce	1996-2
Organized Crime Commission, Establish	1981-1
Organized Crime Prevention Council:	
Establish	
Transfer Council to Department of Administration	1973-7
Abolish	: 1973-8
Recycling Promotion Advisory Committee, Establish in Executive Office and Department of Natural Resources	
(Department of Conservation)	1988-2
Secchia Commission on Total Quality Government, Establish	1994-5
Special Commission for Art in State Buildings, Establish	1975-8
Special Commission on Architecture, Establish	1971-9
Rescind EO 1971-9	1973-3
Special Commission on Energy, Establish	1972-9
Rescind EO 1972-9	1981-2
Special Commission on Land Use:	1070-15
Establish Amend EO 1970-15	

Abolish and Transfer Responsibilities of Commission to Department of	: I	
Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)		
Amend EO 1973-2	1973-2a	
Repeal EO 1973-2a	1976-8	
Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a	
Rescind EO 1970-15		
State Advisory Council on Alashalian Establish	1077-1	
State Advisory Council on Alcoholism, Establish		
Rescind EO 1972-4	1901-2	
State Comprehensive Health Planning Commission, Establish	1970-1	
Rescind EO 1970-1		
Rescind EO 1970-18		
Rescind EO 1970-18		
Rec. H. H. F. Witter Control Add Officer of Communication Health		
State Health Facilities Council, Aid Office of Comprehensive Health	1070 16	
Planning in Implementing 1970 Act 142	1970-10	
State Health Planning Advisory Council:	•	
Establish in Bureau of Programs and Budget	1972-12	
State Hospital Finance Authority Act, Designate as State Agency	1712-12	
to Implement	1973-13	•
Abolish and Assign Duties to Office of Health and Medical Affairs,	1975 15	
Department of Management and Budget (Department of		
Administration)	1076-0	
Administration) Amend EO 1976-9		
Rescind EO 1976-9		
Rescind EO 1976-9	1902-10	
State Interagency Committee (on Nutrition), Establish	1975-1	
State Organized Crime Prevention Council, Establish	1068-11	
Rescind EO 1968-11	1070-12	
Rescind EO 1908-11		
Task Force on Employment Opportunities for Older Citizens, Establish	1985-9	: A.,
Task Force on Employment opportanties for Order Onizens, 2020		
Task Force on the Revitalization of Agriculture Through Research		
and Education, Establish	1986-16	
Telecommunications Consolidation of Michigan Executive		
Branch Agencies	1994-15	
Title VIII of the Housing Act of 1964 and Title IX of the		
Demonstration Cities and Metropolitan Development Act of 1966,		
Designate Bureau of Planning and Program Development, Office of		
Planning Coordination, Designate as State Agency to Implement	1968-5	
Underground Storage Tank Division, Establish	1994-7	

•

٠

Workmen's Compensation Advisory Commission, Establish	1974-3
Rescind EO 1974-3	
· · ·	
Wurtsmith Air Force Base Conversion Authority:	
Establish	1001 27

Establish	1991	-37	
Dissolution	1994	-12	

FAMILY INDEPENDENCE AGENCY

(See Social Services, Department of)

FARMS

Establish Michigan Farmland and	
Agricultural Development Task Force	994-4

5

Powers of State Soil Conservation Committee transferred to	
Director, Dep't of Agriculture	

Commission on Agricultural Labor abolished; powers transferred to		1
Director, Department of Social Services	1995-19	

FEDERAL AID

,	•
Federal Aid, Designate Department of Management and Budget	. `•
(Department of Administration) as State Agency to Manage	
Transfer of Certain Federal Aid Management Functions to	
Department of Commerce	
•	. · · · ·

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Governor's Advisory Commission on the Regulation of Financial	
Institutions, Establish	1976-4
Rescind EO 1976-4	. 1979-3

FUNDS

Citizen's Escrow Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of	
Department of Management and Budget	• _
(Department of Administration)	

. . .

Education and Human Needs Reserve Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
Education, Public Safety and Human Needs Reserve Fund, Establish and Delineate Responsibilities of Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
Michigan Human Investment Fund, Establish and Delineate 1988-8
Property Tax Relief Account, Create and Delineate Responsibilities of Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)1990-12

GAMBLING

Bureau of State Lottery Advisory Board, Establish in Executive Office	.1988-5
Amend EO 1988-5	
Bureau of State Lottery, Transfer Bureau from Department of	
Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	
to Department of Treasury	1991-2

HEALTH

۰.

Advisory Commission on Substance Abuse Services, Department of Public Health, Transfer Functions of Commission to Department of	
Public Health	1991-3
Amend EO 1991-3	
Advisory Committee on Human Services, Establish to Advise Director	
of Department of Human Service	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Advisory Committee on the Use of Animals, Transfer Committee to Department of Public Health	1965-15
Advisory Council on Public Health, Establish to	•
Advise Director of Public Health	1967-2
Advisory Council on Tuberculosis Sanatoriums, Transfer Council to Department of Public Health	1965-15
Advisory Hospital Council, Transfer Council to	
Department of Public Health	1965-15

Air Pollution Control Commission, Transfer	
Commission from Department of Public Health to	
Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	. 1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2	
Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	
Receive Promulgation of Air Toxics Rules	
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and	
Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of 1976-8	. 1991-31
Transfer Commission to Department of Natural Resources	
(Department of Conservation)	. 1991-31
(
Anatomy Committee, Transfer Committee to Department of	
Public Health	1965-15
Ban on Commercial Walleye Fishing in Lake Erie, Establish	1970-7
	. 1770 7
Ban on Fishing in Michigan Waters of Detroit River, Lake Erie,	
and Lake Huron, Establish	1970-11
Rescind EO 1970-11	
	. [) / [-] 0
Ban on Fishing in St. Clair River and Lake St. Clair, Establish	1970-6
Amend EO 1970-6 (including adding additional areas)	
Rescind EO 1970-6 and 1970-11	
Comprehensive State Health Planning Advisory Council:	
Establish in Executive Office	1967-7
Amend EO 1967-7	
Rescind EO 1967-7	
Establish in Executive Office (Council also Referred to in Order	
as Advisory Council on Comprehensive State Health Planning	. 1970-1
Rescind EO 1970-1	
Rescind EO 1970-18	
Establish in Executive Office	
Rescind EO 1970-18	
Rescind EO 1970-18	
	.1701-2
Comprehensive State Health Planning Commission:	
Establish in Executive Office	1967-7
Amend EO 1967-7	
Rescind EO 1967-7	
(See State Comprehensive Health Planning Commission)	.1770 1
(See State Completionsive rication rialining Commission)	
Department of Public Health:	
Establish in Executive Branch	1065-15
Transfer Department to Department of Human Services	
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Rescind EO 1973-11	.1701-2

•

٩

•

..~

.

.

÷.

Division of the Deaf and Deafened, Transfer Certain Functions from Michigan Employment Security Commission to Department of Labor	. 1979-4
Environmental Health Ombudsman, Establish in Governor's Council on Environmental Quality, Executive Office	. 1990-5
Environmental Response Team, Establish in Executive Office	. 1990-5
Federal Developmental Disabilities Services and Facilities Construction Amendment Act of 1970, Designate Department of Public Health as State Agency to Implement	. 1971-4
Supersede EO 1971-4 (Reference in EO 1977-3 to EO 1974-4 Appears to be in Error)	. 1977-3
Governor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health and Sports, Establish in Department of Public Health	. 1992-5
Governor's Interagency Coordinating Council for Handicapped Infants and Toddlers, Establish in Executive Office	1992-21
Health-Related Functions, Transfer Functions from Department of Licensing and Regulation to Department of Commerce	1991-9
Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1987-8 Amend EO 1991-4	1991-4
Inspector General, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1990-6
Long-Term Care Planning Committee, Establish in Executive Office	1990-13
Medicaid Assistance Surveillance, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services	1978-3
Medicaid Management Information Surveillance and Utilization Review Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of State Highways and Transportation (Department of State Highways) to Department of Social Services	1978-3
Michigan Advisory Commission on Nutrition, Establish in Executive Office	1975-1
Michigan Council on Physical Fitness and Health, Establish in Department of Public Health Rescind EO 1975-3	1975-3 1992-5

.

.

۶

112

*

Michigan Crippled Children Commission, Transfer Commission to Department of Public Health
Michigan Office of Nutrition, Establish in Executive Office
Michigan Public Health Statute Review Commission, Establish in Department of Public Health
Michigan State Developmental Disabilities Services and Facilities Construction Advisory Council, Establish in Department of Public Health
Michigan Statewide Health Coordinating Council, Establish in
Executive Office of the Governor
Amend EO 1976-9
Rescind EO 1976-9 1982-16
Michigan Tool France - Access to Uselth Cours Fatabilish
Michigan Task Force on Access to Health Care, Establish in Executive Office of the Governor
In Executive Office of the Governor
Michigan Task Force on Drug-Exposed Infants, Establish in Executive Office of the Governor
Executive Office of the Governor
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-11970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in1981-2
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-11970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in Executive Office.1971-1
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-11970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in1981-2
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-1.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in Executive Office.1971-1(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)1971-1
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-1.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Image: Rescind EO 1970-181981-2Establish in Executive Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in Executive Office.1971-1(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)0ffice of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, Designate as State Agency
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-11970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Implement Programs and Budget in Executive Office1971-1(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)1971-1Office of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, Designate as State Agency to Implement Federal Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse Act of 1970.1972-4
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-1.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Image: Rescind EO 1970-181981-2Establish in Executive Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in Executive Office.1971-1(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)0ffice of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, Designate as State Agency
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-11970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181970-18Implement Programs and Budget in Executive Office1971-1(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)1971-1Office of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, Designate as State Agency to Implement Federal Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse Act of 1970.1972-4
Executive Office of the Governor.1991-24Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services.1975-13Office of Comprehensive Health Planning: Establish in Executive Office.1970-11970 Act 142, Designate Office as State Agency to Implement Act.1970-16Rescind EO 1970-11970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Establish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181972-12Istablish in Executive Office.1970-18Rescind EO 1970-181981-2Transfer Office to Bureau of Programs and Budget in Executive Office.1971-1(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)1971-1Office of Drug Abuse and Alcoholism, Designate as State Agency to Implement Federal Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse Act of 1970.1972-4Rescind EO 1972-41981-2
Executive Office of the Governor

ł

Office of Drug Control and Policy:	
Establish in Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration)	1991-20
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of	
Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-2-VI
Office of Health and Medical Affairs:	
Establish in Bureau of Programs and Budget, Executive Office,	,
and Designate as State Agency to Implement Federal Public Health	
Services Act	1972-12
Transfer Office to Department of Administration	
Transfer Office to Department of Human Services	
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Transfer Office from Department of Management and	
Budget (Department of Administration) to Department of	
Public Health	1991-10
State Advisory Board for Institutional Provider Price Review, Create	
Within Office	1973-14
Rescind EO 1973-14	
State Health Planning and Development Agency, Designate as	
Amend EO 1976-9	
Rescind EO 1976-9	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Bureau of Worker's	
Disability Compensation, Department of Labor	1982-2
Transfer Certain Functions to Bureau of Worker's Disability	
Compensation, Department of Labor	1986-8
Transfer Certain Functions to Bureau of Workers' Disability	
Compensation, Department of Labor	1990-15
Office of Minority Health, Establish in Department of Public Health	1988-10
Office of Substance Abuse Services, Department of Public Health,	
Transfer Functions of Office to Department of Public Health	1991-3
Amend EO 1991-3	
Psychologist Certification Functions,	
Transfer Functions from Superintendent of Public	
Instruction to Department of Licensing and Regulation	1965-24
Sewage Regulation Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from	
Department of Public Health to Department of Conservation	1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2	
Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	
* ************************************	

Ì

.

Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1991-31
Smoking, Prohibit in State Government Facilities Amend EO 1992-3	1992-3 1992-23
State Advisory Council on Alcoholism, Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1972-4	
State Board of Alcoholism, Transfer Board to Department of Public Health	1965-15
State Comprehensive Health Planning Commission, Establish in	
Executive Office	1970-1
Rescind EO 1970-1	1970-18
Rescind EO 1970-18	1972-12
Rescind EO 1970-18	
State Council of Health, Transfer Council to Department of	
Public Health	1965-15
State Health Facilities Council, Aid Office of Comprehensive Health Planning in Implementing 1970 Act 142	1970-16
State Health Planning Advisory Council:	
Establish in Bureau of Programs and Budget, Executive Office	1972-12
State Hospital Finance Authority Act, Designate as State Agency to	
Implement	1973-13
Abolish	1976-9
Amend EO 1976-9	
Rescind EO 1976-9	
State Health Planning Council, Transfer Council from	
Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Public Health	1991-10
State Interagency Committee (on Nutrition), Establish in	
Executive Office	1975-1
Titles XVIII and XIX of Social Security Act, Designate	
Departments of Social Services, Public Health, and Mental Health as	10/7 00
State Agencies to Implement	1965-29
Water Resources Commission:	
Transfer Commission to Department of Conservation	1973-2
Amend EO 1973-2	1973-2a
Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a	

Ť

Ł

ł

Amend EO 1976-8	1976-8a
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a,	
Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of 1976-8	
Transfer Commission to Department of Natural Resources	
(Department of Conservation)	1991-31

· · ·

HEALTH FACILITIES AND AGENCIES ADVISORY COMMISSION

Transfer of powers to Dep't of Public Health	
--	--

HOLIDAYS AND COMMEMORATIONS

American Revolutionary Bicentennial Commission, Transfer of Certain Functions from Executive Office to Department of	
Administration	1973-7
Columbus Day, Designate as State Holiday	1966-13
Michigan Christopher Columbus Quincentenary Jubilee Commission,	
Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of	
Administration)	1988-13
Administration) Amend EO 1988-13	1991-27
Michigan Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday Commission, Establish in	
Executive Office	1985-4
Amend EO 1985-4	
Michigan Veterans' Memorial Park Commission:	
Establish in Department of Military Affairs	1992-11
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Michigan Capitol Park	
Commission	1002 12
	1772-12
POW/MIA Recognition:	
Indicate by Flying Flag	1000 14
Indicate by Flying Flag	1001 02
Indicate by Flying Flag	1991-23
The John A. Hannels Duilding Duilding Office Duilding	
The John A. Hannah Building, Designate State Building as	1991-26

HOUSING

Ş.

Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office	1987-8 ·
Rescind EO 1987-8	1991-4
Amend EO 1991-4	1991-4 Amended

• •

ſ

· .

Michigan Commission on Housing Law Revision, Establish in	
Executive Office	
Michigan Housing Coordinating Council:	
Establish in Executive Office	
Transfer Office to Department of Commerce and Abrogate and	
Expand Functions of Council	
Michigan State Housing Development Authority:	
e	
Transfer Authority from Department of Social Services to	1000 14
Department of Commerce	
Housing Credit Agency, Designate as	
Office of Michigan Neighborhood Builders Alliance:	
Establish within Authority, Department of Commerce	
Establish within Authority, Department of Commerce	
Rescind EO 1988-12	1991-28
Senior Citizens' Cooperative Housing Tax Exemption Program,	
Receive Transfer of Program from Department of Management	
and Budget (Department of Administration) to Department	
of Commerce	

HUMAN SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

ĩ

Advisory Committee on Human Services, Establish to Advise Director Rescind EO 1973-11	
Commission on Services to the Aging, Receive Transfer of	
Commission from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration)	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Coordinated Child Care Council, Receive Transfer of	
Council from Department of Management and Budget	
	1073-11
(Department of Administration)	1081 7
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Department of Mental Health, Receive Transfer of	
Department of Mental Health	
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Department of Public Health, Receive Transfer of	
	1973-11
Department of Public Health Rescind EO 1973-11	1091 2
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Department of Social Services, Receive Transfer of	
Department of Social Services	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Resultu EO 1775-11	,

117

ĵ,

È

Establishment of Department in Executive Branch Rescind EO 1973-11	1973-11 1981-2
Indian Affairs Commission, Receive Transfer of	
Commission from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration)	
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Michigan Economic Opportunity Office, Receive Transfer of	
Office from Department of Labor	
Rescind EO 1973-11.	1981-2
Michigan Manpower Planning Council, Receive Transfer of	
	1072 11
Council from Department of Labor Rescind EO 1973-11	
Office of Health and Medical Affairs:	
Receive Transfer of Office from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1072 11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1973-11
State Advisory Board for Institutional Provider Price Review	1981-2
Rescind EO 1973-14.	19/9-14
State Health Planning and Development Agency, Designate	
Amend EO 1976-9.	1977-7
Rescind EO 1976-9	1982-16
Office of Services to the Aging, Receive Transfer of	
Office from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration)	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Vocational Rehabilitation Functions, Receive Transfer of	
Certain Functions from Department of Education	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2

INDIAN AFFAIRS

.

\$

Indian Affairs Commission:	•
Transfer Certain Functions from Executive Office to	
Department of Administration	1973-7
Transfer Commission from Department of Administration to	
Department of Human Services	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Transfer Commission from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Civil Rights	1991-29

4

٢

ĺ

INSURANCE

Department of Insurance:	
Transfer Department from Department of Commerce to Department	•
of Licensing and Regulation	1980-1A
Transfer Department from Department of Licensing and Regulation	
to Department of Commerce	1991-9
Transfer Certain Authority and Duties of Insurance Bureau	
of Act No. 457 to Bureau of Workers' Disability Compensation	1999-5
Non-Discrimination Agreements, Designate Civil Rights Commission as	ţ
State Agency to Review	1966-8
Amend EO 1966-8	1966-8a
Office of Commissioner of Insurance, Transfer Office from	
Department of Licensing and Regulation to Department of Commerce	1991-9

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

Office of Intergovernmental Relations:	
Designate Office to Aid in Coordinating Overall Federal Aid	
Management	1974-1
Transfer Office from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Commerce	1980-1A

.

INTERNATIONAL TRADE

(See Michigan International Trade Authority)

JUVENILES

Establish Committee on Juvenile Justice in Department of	
Management and Budget	1990-4
Rescind EO 1990-4	
Establish in Family Independence Agency	1993-14
Establish Committee on Juvenile Justice within Dep't of Social	
Services	1994 -8
Amend EO 1993-14	1997-11

.

LABOR

С	abinet Council on Human Investment, Establish in Executive Office	1987-3
	Rescind EO 1987-3	1991-4
	Amend EO 1991-4	1991-4 Amendee

Cabinet Council on Jobs and Economic Development:	
Establish in Executive Office	1983-2
Make Recommendations of Council Subject to Review of Governor's	
Commission on Jobs and Economic Development	. 1983-3
Amend 1983-3	
Rescind EO 1983-2	
Citizens' Advisory Task Force on State Labor Management Relations, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1096 10
Amend EO 1986-10	.1986-12
Client Assistance Program Advisory Council, Establish in	
Executive Office	. 1984-15
Amend EO 1984-15	. 1987-2
• • • •	
Commission on Agricultural Labor, duties transferred to	
Dep't of Social Services, Commission abolished	. 1995-19
Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity, Transfer Commission from Department of Labor to Michigan Jobs Commission,	
Executive Office	1002 4
	. 1993-4
Department of Labor, Establish in Executive Branch	. 1965-26
Disability Management Office, Establish in Department of Management	
and Budget (Department of Administration)	. 1988-11
and Budget (Department of Administration)	
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development:	• . *
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office.	1983-3
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office.	1983-3 1988-3
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error	1983-3 1988-3 .1991-4
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office.	1983-3 1988-3 .1991-4
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded	1983-3 1988-3 .1991-4
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended
and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office . 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office . 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human EO 1987-8. Amend EO 1991-4. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human EO 1991-4. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human EO 1987-8. Amend EO 1991-4. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office . Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human EO 1987-8. Amend EO 1991-4. 	1983-3 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended
 and Budget (Department of Administration) Governor's Commission on Jobs and Economic Development: Establish in Executive Office. Establish in Executive Office. Rescind EO 1983-3, but Reference to Order Appears to be in Error. Amend EO 1991-4 to Clarify that EO 1983-3 Not Rescinded. Governor's Labor-Management Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office. Governor's Workforce Commission, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office. Human EO 1991-4. 	. 1983-3 . 1988-3 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1989-1 . 1993-3 . 1987-8 . 1991-4 . 1991-4 Amended . 1990-6

•

•	Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1988-11
	Michigan Employment and Training Services Council, Establish in Department of Labor Rescind EO 1977-6, but Grant New Powers Amend EO 1979-1 Rescind EO 1979-1	1979-1 1979-1(a)
	Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Re-Establish Council and Rescind EO 1989-10 and 1990-8	. 1985-2 . 1989-10 . 1990-8
	Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office	. 1982-18
	 Michigan Jobs Commission: Establish in Executive Office Transfer of Office for Job Training, Department of Labor; Michigan Occupational Information Coordinating Council, Department of Labor; Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity Department of Labor; Michigan Community Service Commission, Department of Labor; Certain Functions of Department of Economic Expansion, Department of Commerce; Certain Functions of Economic Expansion Council, Department of Commerce; Certain Vocational Rehabilitation Functions of Department of Education; and other Function Commission	∕, ns to . 1993-4
	Transfer of Authority and Duties of Michigan Enterprise Zone Authority, Neighborhood Enterprise Zones, Plant Rehabilitation and Industrial Development Districts, and Michigan Urban Land Assembly Act from Department of Commerce	. 1994-14
	Michigan Jobs Commission is Hereby Transferred to New Principle State Department, Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	.1994-26
	Michigan Job Training Coordinating Council: Establish in Department of Labor	. 1983-1

•

Michigan Youth Employment Council, Transfer Certain Functions of	
Youth Employment Council to Coordinating Council	1983-7
Rescind EO 1983-1	1993-3
Michigan Manpower Commission:	
Establish in Executive Office	1969-4
Transfer Commission to Bureau of Programs and Budget in	
Executive Office	1971-1
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Rescind EO 1969-4	1971-8
Michigan Manpower Development and Training Commission, Establish	
in Executive Office	1966-5
Michigan Manpower Planning Council:	
Establish in Executive Office	1071.8
Amend EO 1971-8	
Transfer Council to Department of Labor	1973-0
Transfer Council from Department of Labor to Department of	1070 11
Human Services	
Rescind EO 1971-8 and 1972-6	
Rescind EO 1974-5	
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Michigan Manpower Services Council:	
Establish in Department of Labor	
Rescind EO 1974-5	
Establish in Department of Labor	
Amend EO 1976-7	
Rescind EO 1976-7 and 1976-7a	1 977-6
Rescind EO 1977-6	1979-1
Amend EO 1979-1	1979-1(a)
Rescind EO 1979-1	1 983- 1
Michigan Occupational Information Coordinating Committee:	
Establish in Department of Labor	1978-4
Rescind EO 1978-4	1987-6
Re-Establish	1987-6
Transfer of Committee to Michigan Jobs Commission, Executive Office	1993-4
Michigan Youth Corps Opportunities Group, Establish in	
Department of Labor	1987-7
Amend 1987-7	
Michigan Youth Employment Council, Establish in	
Department of Labor	1078-6
Rescind EO 1978-6	
Occupational Health Division of powers transforred from	
Occupational Health, Division of, powers transferred from	1006 1 137
Dep't of Public Health	1990-1.1V

•

	cupational Health, Division of, powers transferred from Dep't of Public Health	.1996-1.IV
	cupational Health Standards Commission, powers transferred from Dep`t of Public Health	.1996-1.IV
	ice for Job Training:	
E	Stablish in Executive Office	.1983-13
	ransfer Office to Department of Management and Budget	
	(Department of Administration)	. 1984-3
	Reestablish Duties of Office and Other Departments in Relation to	
	Federal Job Training Programs	1985-5
	ransfer Office (Governor's Office for Job Training) and Certain	
	Functions from Department of Management and Budget	
	(Department of Administration) to Department of Labor	1986-4
	Rescind EO 1983-13, EO 1984-3, and EO 1986-4 (Order	
	Apparently Intended to Rescind EO 1985-5, but Reference in	
	Order in Error) and Transfer Office to Michigan Jobs Commission,	
	Executive Office	1993-4
Off	fice of Inspector of Coal Mines, Transfer Office to	
	Department of Labor	1965-26
Sta	te Extended Benefit Indicator Requirement, Waive	. 1977-5
	······································	
Tas	sk Force on Employment Opportunities for Older Citizens, Establish	
	n Executive Office	. 1985-9
· Wo	orkmen's Compensation Advisory Commission, Establish	
	n Executive Office	. 1974-3
	Rescind EO 1974-3	

LABOR, DEPARTMENT OF

(See Commerce, Department of. Department abolished and powers transferred to Department of Consumer and Industry Services, successor department to Department of Commerce, pursuant to EO 1996-2.IV)

LIBRARIES

State Board of Libraries, Transfer Board to Department of Education 1965-9

LICENSING AND REGULATION, DEPARTMENT OF

Carnival Amusement Safety Functions:	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Labor	1980-1A
Transfer Functions to Department of Commerce	1991-9

Department of Insurance: Receive Transfer of Department from Department of Commerce
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch
Health-Related Functions, Transfer Functions to Department of Commerce
Land Sales Regulation Functions, Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Commerce
Michigan Corporations and Securities Commission, Receive Transfer of Real Estate Brokers and Salesmen and Residential Building Contractors Licensing Functions from Commission
Office of Commissioner of Insurance, Transfer Office to Department of Commerce
Psychologist Certification Functions: Receive Transfer of Function from Superintendent of Public Instruction
Sanitarian Regulation Function: Receive Transfer of Function from State Health Commissioner
Ski Area Safety Board: Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Labor
State Board of Forensic Polygraph Examiners: Receive Transfer of Board from Department of State Police
State Cemetery Commission: Receive Transfer of Commission from Department of Commerce

.

.

LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

.

MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET, DEPARTMENT OF (See Administration, Department of)

MENTAL HEALTH

Advisory Committee on Human Services, Establish to Advise Director of Department of Human Services	1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11	
Advisory Council on Mental Health, Establish in Department of Mental Health	1966-2
Department of Mental Health:	
Establish in Executive Branch	
Transfer Department to Department of Human Services	1 973- 11
Rescind EO 1973-11	1981-2
Long-Term Care Planning Committee, Establish in Executive Office	1990-13
Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council, see State Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council	•
Michigan Developmental Disabilities Council, Establish	. .
in Department of Mental Health and Designate Department	
to Administer State Developmental Disabilities Plan	1984-13
Rescind EO 1984-13, but Reference in Order Appears to be in Error	
Michigan Mental Health Program and Statute Review Commission,	10(0.5)
Establish in Executive Office Amend EO 1969-5	1909-3
Rescind EO 1969-5	1092 16
Rescind EO 1969-5	. 1982-10
Michigan State Planning Council for Developmental Disabilities,	
Establish in Department of Mental Health	. 1977-3
Office of Drug Control and Policy, Receive Transfer of	
Authority and Duties from Department of Management	
and Budget (Department of Administration)	. 1996-2-VI
Sheltered Environment Program, Transfer of Authority and	. •
Duties to Department of Agriculture	. 1996-2-VII
State Advisory Council on Mental Health Services, Transfer Council to Department of Mental Health	. 1965-11 .
State Developmental Disabilities Plan, Designate Department	
of Mental Health as State Agency to Implement	. 1 98 4-13

Rescind EO 1984-13, but Reference in Order Appears to be in Err	or1993-4
State Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council:	
Establish	
Rescind EO 1965-4	
Establish	
Titles XVIII and XIX of Social Security Act, Designate Departments	of
Social Services, Public Health, and Mental Health as State	
Agencies to Implement	
Transfer Department of Mental Health to Department of	
Human Services	
Rescind EO 1973-11	
MENTAL HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF	
(Renamed Department of Community Health Pursuant to Exe	cutive
Order 1996-1)	
Advisory Council on Mental Health, Establish	1966-2
Agent Orange Commission:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Public Health	1 996- 1-VIII
Transfer Authority and Duties to Director of Department of	
Community Health	1 997-4-II
Anatomy Board, Transfer Authority and Duties to	
Director of Department of Community Health	1997-4-II
Animal Research Advisory Board, Transfer Authority and	
Duties to Director of Department of Community Health	1997-4-II
Bureau of Child and Family Services:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties, including:	
Transfer of Bureau, With Exception of WIC Division	
from Department of Public Health	1996-1-VIII
Crippled Children's Advisory Committee from	
Act No. 368	1996-1-VIII
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational Health:	
Receive Transfer of All Authority and Duties Not Otherwise	
Transferred from Division of Health Risk Assessment from	
Department of Public Health	1996-1-VIII
Bureau of Finance and Administrative Services,	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from	
Department of Public Health	1996-1-VIII
•	

2

.

.

.

.

• .

,

Bureau of Infectious Disease Control, Receive Transfer of	
Authority and Duties from Department of Public	
Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Bureau of Health Systems:	
Division of Health Facility Development; and Division of	
Managed Care, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties	
from Department of Public Health	1006.1.VIII
for Department of Fubre ream.	. 1990-1- v III
Conten for Health Dremetics and Chargie Disease Descention, Descine	
Center for Health Promotion and Chronic Disease Prevention, Receive	
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department	
of Public Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Center for Rural Health:	
Receive Transfer of Authority And Duties from Department of	
Public Health	. 1 996-1-VIII
Transfer Authority and Duties to Director of Department of	
Community Health	1997-4-II
	. 1777 1 11
Contar for Substance Abuse Services Dessive Transfor	
Center for Substance Abuse Services, Receive Transfer	
of Certain Authority and Duties from Department of	1004 1 111 0
Department of Public Health	. 1996-1 - 111.B
Chief Medical Executive, Receive Transfer of Authority	
and Duties from Department from Public Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Citizens Mental Health Advisory Council, Transfer of	
Authority and Duties to Director of Community Health	. 1 997-4- III
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Commission on Services to the Aging, Receive Transfer	
of Authority and Duties from Executive Office of the Governor	1007-5-11
of Authority and Duties from Executive Office of the Governor	. 1997-0-11
Community Health Advisory Council Establish	1007 4 11
Community Health Advisory Council, Establish	. 1997-4-10
Crime Victim Services Commission, Receive Transfer of	
Authority and Duties from Department of Management	
and Budget (Department of Administration)	. 1997-10
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	. 1965-11
(see Transfer Department to Department of Human Services)	
(see Transfer Department to Department of Mundal Services)	
Governor's Council on Physical Fitness, Receive	
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department	1006 1 3 227
of Public Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Home Help Program and the Physical Disabilities Program,	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Family	
Independence Agency (Department of Social Services)	. 1997-5-III

'n

ŕ

Internal Auditor, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Licensing, Monitoring and Accreditation, Transfer Certain Authority and Duties to Department of Commerce	.1996-1-III.A
Liquor Control Commission: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce Transfer Authority and Duties to the Executive Office	
Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid Program), Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services	. 1996-1-I.B
Medical Services Administration, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services	. 1996-1-I.B
Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council, see State Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council	
Michigan Commission on End of Life Care, Establish	. 1999-4
Michigan Developmental Disabilities Council, Establish Rescind EO 1984-13, but Reference in Order Appears to be in Error	
Michigan Public Health Institute, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Michigan State Planning Council for Developmental Disabilities, Establish	. 1977-3
Public Health Advisory Council, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Director of Department of Community Health)	. 1997-4-II
Office of Drug Control Policy, powers transferred from Dep't of Management and Budget	. 1996-2.VI
Office of Management Support Services, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health	. 1996-1-III.B
Office of Policy, Planning and Evaluation, Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department Public Health	. 1996-1-VIII
Office of Services to the Aging, Receive Transfer Functions and Responsibilities to Department of Community Health	. 1997-5-1

ž

Risk Reduction and AIDS Policy Commission, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act No. 368
Sheltered Environment Program, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Agriculture
Standing Committee on Multicultural Services, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Director of Community Health
State Advisory Council on Mental Health Services, Receive Transfer of Council
State Advisory Council on Mental Health and Aging, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Director of Department of Community Health
State Developmental Disabilities Plan, Designate Department as State Agency to Implement
State Interdepartmental Substance Abuse Coordinating Commission, Transfer Authority and Duties to Director of Department of Community Health
State Medical Program, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services
State Mental Health Advisory Council, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Director of Department of Community Health
State Mental Health Facilities Advisory Council: Establish
Titles XVIII and XIX of Social Security Act, Designate Departments of Social Services, Mental Health, and Public Health as State Agencies to Implement
Transfer Department to Department of Human Services

MICHIGAN BIOLOGIC PRODUCTS INSTITUTE

L

Biological Products Division, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health	1995-25.B
Establishment of Institute	1995-25.B
Michigan Biologic Products Commission, Establish	1 995-25.C

C,

North Complex Security, Transfer Portion from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1997-8
Pharmaceutical Products Fund, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Public Health	.1995-25.B
Stockroom Operation for North Complex, Receive Portion of Operation from Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1997-8
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF JOBS COMMISSI	ON
Capital Resources Group of Act No. 270, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1991-1-III.A
Commercial Redevelopment Act: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce Transfer of Authority and Duties from Michigan Strategic Fund Board	
Community Services Block Grant Program: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Social Services	
Director of Employment Security, Transfer to Department of Consumer and Industry Services (Department of Commerce)	.1997-12-B
Displaced Homemaker Program, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Career Development	. 1999-1-III.B
Economic Development Corporations Act: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	
Economic Development Transportation Projects of Act No. 300: Transfer to Michigan Strategic Fund Rescind EO 1991-1-III.A.21 Transfer Authority and Duties of the State Transportation Commission are Transferred to Department of	. 1999-1-III.A.21 . 1999-2-I
Transportation and Michigan Strategic Fund Jointly	. 1999-2-11
Establish as New Principal Department Abolish Department	

۰

Governor's Workforce Commission: Establish as Advisory Body and Receive Transfer Authority and Duties of Governor's Workforce Commission of EO 1993-3 Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Career Development	
Job Training Program: Receive Transfer from Department of Corrections Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Career Development	
 K.I. Sawyer Conversion Authority: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund 	
Michigan Business Incubation Act: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce	
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund Michigan Economic and Social Opportunity Act, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Social Services	
Michigan Employment Security Agency: Michigan Employment Commission, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties of from Department of Labor	. 1995-8
 Michigan Employment Security Advisory Council, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Labor Transfer Certain Functions, Authority and Duties of Agency and Rename Unemployment Agency to Department of 	
Consumer and Industry (Department of Commerce) Transfer Functions and Positions of Certain Funding Sources; and Unemployment Insurance Program Administrative Functions to Unemployment Agency	
Rename Agency to Employment Service Agency Transfer Authority and Duties not Transferred to Michigan Strategic Fund to Department of Career Development	. 1997-18-C
Michigan Enterprise Zone Authority: Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	
Michigan International Trade Authority and Board: (formerly Michigan Export Development Authority and Board) Receive Transfer Authority and Duties from Department of Commerce	. 1994-26-III. J, K
Abolish Board and Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Jobs Commission Board Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	. 1995-22

>

Establish
internigan occupational information Coordinating Committee,
Department of Labor; Commission on Economic and Social Opportunity, Department of Labor; Michigan Community Services Commission,
Department of Labor; Certain Functions of Department of Economic Expansion, Department of Commerce; Certain Functions of Economic
Expansion Council, Department of Commerce; Certain Vocational Rehabilitation Functions of Department of Education; and Other
Functions
Receive Transfer of Office of Business and Education Coordination; Office of Michigan Business Ombudsman; and
Sales Unit of the Development Services Division from Department of Commerce
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund
Michigan Community Service Commission; and Michigan Occupational Information Coordinating Committee, Transfer
Authority and Duties to Department of Career Development
Michigan Jobs Commission Board:
Establish
Michigan Occupational Information System:
Receive Transfer of System from Department of Labor
Michigan Renaissance Zone Act, Transfer of Authority and Duties of Act No. 376 to Michigan Strategic Fund
Michigan Strategic Fund:
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Michigan Jobs Commission
Place Fund within Michigan Jobs Commission
and Rescind EO 1994-26.III.C
(Department of Administration)
Michigan Strategic Fund Board: Transfer of powers from Board
Rescind EO 1994-26-III
Transfer Board to Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)

Michigan Training Incentive Fund Program:	
Receive Transfer Program from Department of Commerce	
Transfer to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Michigan Transition Initiative:	`
•	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Education	1994-26-IV A
Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Career	1994-20-1 v .rk
Development	1000 1 III B
Development	1999-1-111.19
Michigan Travel Bureau:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department	
of Commerce	1994-26-III.E
Rename Travel Michigan	1997-1
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Michigan Travel Commission:	·
Receive Transfer from Department of Commerce	1994-26-III.D
Transfer to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Michigan Urban Land Assembly Act:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Commerce	
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Minority, Women and Small Business Services:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Commerce	1994-26-III.I
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Neighborhood Enterprise Zones:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	1004 14
Commerce	
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Office of Film and Television Services:	
Receive Transfer from Department of Commerce	1994-24
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A
Office of the Small Business Clean Air Ombudsman:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Commerce	1995-2
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategie Fundaminin	······· 1 <i>777 1</i> •••••
State Treasurer to Grant Exclusions from State Education Tax:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act No. 198	1995-2-II
Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A.3
Weatherization Assistance for Low Income Persons Program,	
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Social Services	1995-2-III.C

)

ĩ

Work First and Grant Diversion Programs, Receive Transfer	
of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services	

Wurtsmith Conversion Authority:	
Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Commerce	1994-26-III.G
Transfer of Authority and Duties to Michigan Strategic Fund	1999-1-III.A

MICHIGAN EXPORT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Powers of Michigan Export Development Authority Board	
transferred to Michigan Jobs Commission; renamed Michigan	
International Trade Authority Board	. 1994-26.III.J

See also Michigan International Trade Authority

MICHIGAN INTERNATIONAL TRADE AUTHORITY

Established and powers transferred from Dep't of Commerce	1994-6
Powers transferred to Michigan Jobs Commission	1994-26.III.K
Powers transferred to Michigan Jobs Commission Board; Trade Authority Board abolished	1995-22
Transfer Functions and Duties from Department of Agriculture to Michigan International Trade Authority	1994-6

MICHIGAN STRATEGIC FUND

(See Administration, Department of)

MILITARY AFFAIRS

f

Board of Managers:	
Transfer Board from Department of Public Health to Department of	
Military Affairs (Type II Transfer)	1991-6
Supersede EO 1991-6	1991-7
Transfer Board from Department of Public Health to Department of	
Military Affairs (Type I Transfer)	1991-7
Camp Grayling Advisory Council, Establish in Executive Office	1989-8
Camp Ground Management Advisory Committee, Establish in	
Executive Office	1988-7
Chippewa County Base Conversion Authority, Establish in	
Executive Office	1978-5

134

₹

Department of Michigan, the American Legion; Department of	
Michigan, American Veterans of World War II and Korea;	•
Department of Michigan, Disabled American Veterans;	•
Department of Michigan, Marine Corps League, Inc.;	
Department of Michigan, Military Order of the Purple Heart;	
Department of Michigan, United Spanish War Veterans;	
Department of Michigan, Veterans of Foreign Wars; and	
Department of Michigan, Veterans of World War I of the	
United States of America, Receive Assignment of Organizations	
for Budgeting Purposes, Transfer Budgeting Functions to Department of Administration	10/5 05
Department of Administration	1965-25
Department of Military Affairs, Establish in Executive Branch	1965-23
Amend EO 1965-23	1965-23A
Emergency Call Up of National Guard,	
see Emergencies	
Investigation of Generals,	
see Public Officials	
K.I. Sawyer Air Force Base Conversion Authority, Establish in	
Executive Office	1993-16
Michigan Veterans' Memorial Park Commission:	,
Establish in Department of Military Affairs	1992-11
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Michigan Capitol	
Park Commission	1992-12
Occurs Bibber Establish for Service Octains Continental II (r. 18)	1002 10
Oconus Ribbon, Establish for Service Outside Continental United States.	1983-10
POW/MIA Recognition:	· .
Indicate by Flying Flag	
Indicate by Flying Flag	

State Veterans' Facilities of Michigan:	
Transfer Facilities from Department of Public Health to	
Department of Military Affairs (Type II Transfer)	1991-6
Supersede EO 1991-6	
Transfer Facilities from Department of Public Health to	
Department of Military Affairs (Type I Transfer)	1991-7
Wartsmith Air Force Page Conversion Authority	·
Wurtsmith Air Force Base Conversion Authority: Establish	1001 27
Dissolution	
19301411011	1774-14

named Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	
Pursuant to Executive Order 1997-7)	
Board of Managers: Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Public Health (Type I	T
Transfer)	
Supersede EO 1991-6	1991-7
Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Public Health (Type)	[
Transfer)	1991-7
Transier)	
Emergency Call Up of National Guard,	
see Emergencies	· ·
	,
Equal Opportunity and Treatment of Military Personnel in	10.65 0
National Guard	1965-3
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	1965-23
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch Amend EO 1965-23	1965-23A
Amenu EO 1905-25	
McDonald, Ronald, Adjutant General:	
McDonald, Ronald, Adjutant General: Hearing on Removal from Office Removal from Office	1965-1
Removal from Office	1965-6
Michigan Veterans' Memorial Park Commission:	
Establish	1992-11-
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Michigan Capitol	
Park Commission	1992-12
Michigan Veterans' Trust Fund Board of Trustees, Receive	, 1
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Management and Budget	1995-15
Neifert, Carson, Quartermaster General :	
Hearing on Removal from Office	1965-1
Suspension from Office and Reinstatement to Office	1965-6
Suspension from Office and Reinstatement to Office	
Oconus Ribbon, Establish for Service Outside Continental United Stat	es 1983-10
State Veterans' Facilities of Michigan:	
Receive Transfer of Facilities from Department of Public Health	,
(Type II Transfer)	1991-6
Supersede EO 1991-6	
Receive Transfer of Facilities from Department of Public Health	· ·
(Type I Transfer)	1991-7

MOBILE HOMES -

Mobile Home Commission, powers transferred from Dep't of	
Commerce to Director, Dep't of CIS	. 1996-2
Renamed Manufacturing Housing Commission and powers	
transferred to Commission	. 1997-13.C

MOTOR VEHICLES

NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF

(See Conservation, Department of)

OMBUDSDMAN

Transfer of Office of Michigan Business Ombudsman from Dep't of	
Commerce to Michigan Jobs Commission	. 1 994-26.III .H

PRISONS

Emergency:	
Declare	1 981-4
End of Emergency (Reference to EO 1980-4	
Appears to be in Error)	1981-6
Emergency:	
Declare	1982-5
End of Emergency	
· .	
Emergency, Declare	
Emergency:	
Declare	
End of Emergency	
Emergency:	
Declare in Female Prison Population	
End of Emergency	
0,	
Emergency, Declare in Male Prison Population	1984-7
3 · ; ; · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

Board of Ethics, Establish in Executive Office	
Amend EO 1973-4	1973-4(a)
Repeal EO 1973-4	1977-8
Code of Ethics for State Employees, Establish	1072 4
Code of Ethics for State Employees, Establish Amend EO 1973-4	1973-4
Repeal EO 1973-4	
Repeat EO 1975-4	1977-8
Commission on Public Pension and Retiree Health Benefits,	
Establish	
Rescind 1999-8 and Re-establish Commission	1999-13
Department of Civil Service, Establish in Executive Branch	1965-16
. ,	
Disability Management Office, Establish in Department of	
Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1988-11
Equal Opportunity and Treatment of Military Personnel in	10/5
National Guard	1965-3
Governor's Awards Commission for Distinguished Public Employees,	
Establish in Executive Office	1969-6
Rescind EO 1969-6	1979-2
Rescind EO 1969-6	1979-2
Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in	1979-2
Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of	
Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in	
Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	
Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council:	
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State 	1988-11
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer	1988-11
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer	1988-11 1983-4
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office Office of State Employer: 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8 1982-18
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office Office of State Employer: Establish in Department of Administration 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8 1982-18 1979-5
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office Office of State Employer: Establish in Department of Administration Amend EO 1979-5 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8 1982-18 1979-5
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office Office of State Employer: Establish in Department of Administration Amend EO 1979-5 Clarify Authority and Duties of Office within the Department of 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8 1982-18 1982-18 1979-5 1981-3
 Labor/Management Policy Council, Establish in Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) Michigan Equal Employment and Business Opportunity Council: Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer Establish in Executive Office with Lieutenant Governor as State Affirmative Action Officer List Duties of Council Re-Establish Michigan Equal Employment Opportunity Council, Establish in Executive Office Office of State Employer: Establish in Department of Administration Amend EO 1979-5 	1988-11 1983-4 1985-2 1989-10 1990-8 1982-18 1982-18 1979-5 1981-3

Smoking, Prohibit in State Government Facilities	1992-3
Amend EO 1992-3	

Standards of Conduct for State Employees, Establish...... 1966-3

PUBLIC HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF

. .

(Renamed Community Public Health Agency,	
Pursuant to Executive Order 1996-1.VIII)	
Asbestos Abatement Contractors Licensing Board,	
Transfer Authority and Duties to the Director of Public Health	. 1994-1
Advisory Commission on Substance Abuse Services:	1001.2
Receive Transfer of Functions from Commission Amend EO 1991-3	
Advisory Committee on the Use of Animals, Receive Transfer of Committee	1065 15
Advisory Council on Public Health, Establish	. 1967-2
Advisory Council on Tuberculosis Sanatoriums, Receive	
Transfer of Council	. 1965-15
Advisory Hospital Council, Receive Transfer of Council	. 1965-15
Air Pollution Control Commission, Transfer Commission	
to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	
Amend EO 1973-2 Amend EO 1973-2 and Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1975-2 and Repear EO 1975-2a	
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and	
Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1991-31
Agent Orange Commission, Transfer of Authority and	
Duties from Act No. 49 to Department of Community	
Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-1-VIII
Anatomy Committee, Receive Transfer of Committee	1965-15
Ban on Fishing in Michigan Waters of Detroit River, Lake Erie,	
and Lake Huron, Establish	
Rescind EO 1970-11	1971-10
Ban on Fishing in St. Clair River and Lake St. Clair, Establish	
Amend EO 1970-6 (Including Adding Additional Areas)	
Rescind EO 1970-6 and 1970-11	19/1-10

Biological Products Division, Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Biological Products Institute	. 1995-25
Board of Managers: Transfer Board to Department of Military Affairs (Type II Transfer) Supersede EO 1991-6 Transfer Board to Department of Military Affairs (Type I Transfer)	. 1991-7
Bureau of Child and Family Services, Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties from Act No. 368 to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	. 1996-1-VIII
Bureau of Environmental and Occupational Health: Transfer Authority and Duties, including: Radiation Machine Licensing and Registration Program, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Commerce Division of Occupational Health; and Occupational Health Standards Commission, Transfer of Authority and Duties	
to Department of Labor Bureau of Finance and Administration; Office of Management Support Services; Division of Upper Peninsula; Division of Water Supp Division of Radiological Health; and Dry Cleaning Program, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Environmental Quality Transfer All Authority and Duties Not Otherwise Transferred to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	ply; . 1996-1-V
Bureau of Finance and Administrative Services, Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	
 Bureau of Health Systems: Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Commerce, including: Division of Health Facility Licensing and Certification; Division of Federal Support Services; Certain Functions of Division of Emergency Medical Services; Bureau of Finance and Administration; and Office of Management Support Services. Division of Health Facility Development; and Division of Managed Care, Transfer to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health). 	. 1996-1-III.B
Bureau of Infectious Disease Control, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	. 1996-1-VIII
Center for Health Promotion and Chronic Disease Prevention, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	. 1996-1-VIII

Center for Rural Health, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1 996-1-VIII
Center for Substance Abuse Services, Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-1-III.B
Certification of Substance Abuse Workers, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Commerce	1996-1-III.B
Chief Medical Executive, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	. 1996-1-VIII
Chronic Disease Advisory Committee, Transfer Authority and Duties to the Director of Public Health	. 1994-1
Division of General Services, Transfer Authority and Duties of Certain Sections to Department of Management and Budget	. 1996-1-VI
Division of Health Risk Assessment, miscellaneous powers and duties transferred to Dep't of Community Health	. 1 996-1.VII
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	. 1965-15
Federal Developmental Disabilities Services and Facilities Construction Amendment Act of 1970, Designate Department as State Agency to Implement Supersede EO 1971-4 (Reference in EO 1977-3 to EO 1974-4 Appear to be in Error)	s ·
Food Service Sanitation, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Agriculture	1996-1- II
Governor's Council on Physical Fitness, Health and Sports: Establish Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health	• •
Health Facilities and Agencies Advisory Commission, Transfer Authority and Duties to the Director of Public Health	1 99 4-1
Internal Auditor, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1 996-1-VIII

Licensing Substance Abuse Programs, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Commerce	1996-1-III.B
Licensing, Monitoring and Accreditation, transferred to Dep't of Commerce	1996-1.III.A
Liquor Control Commission, Dept of Commerce, alcohol prevention education responsibilities transferred to Dep't of Community Health	1996-1.I.C
Medical Services Administration, Dep't of Social Services, transferred to Dep't of Community Health	1996-1.I.B
Medical Assistance Program, Dep't of Social Services, transferred to Dep't of Community Health	1 996- 1.I.B
Medical Assistance Surveillance Functions, Transfer of Certain Functions to Department of Social Services	1978-3
Michigan Council on Physical Fitness and Health, Establish Rescind EO 1975-3	1975-3 1992-5
Michigan Crippled Children Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission	1965-15
Michigan International Year of the Family, Establish	1994-3
Michigan Public Health Institute, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health	1996-1-VIII
Michigan Public Health Statute Review Commission, Establish Rescind EO 1974-8	1974-8 1979-3
Michigan State Developmental Disabilities Services and Facilities Construction Advisory Council, Establish Amend EO 1971-4 Supersede EO 1971-4 (Reference in Order to EO 1974-4 Appears to be in Error) and EO 1972-7	1972-7
Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer of Certain Functions to Department of Social Services	1975-13
Occupational Health, Division of, powers transferred to Dep't of Labor	1996-1.IV
Occupational Health Standards Commission, powers transferred to Dep't of Labor	1996-1.IV

Office of Health and Medical Affairs, Receive Transfer of Office from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1991-10
Office of Management Support Services, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health	1996-1-VIII
Office of Minority Health, Establish	1988-10
Office of Policy, Planning and Evaluation, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-1-VIII
Office of Substance Abuse Services, Receive Transfer of Functions from Office Amend EO 1991-3	1991-3 1991-3 Amended
Pharmaceutical Products Fund, Transfer Authority and Duties to Michigan Biological Products Institute	1995-25
Pollution Control Tax Exemption, Transfer Functions of State Health Director to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation) Amend 1973-2 Repeal 1973-2a Amend EO 1976-8 Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8 Radiation Advisory Board	1973-2a 1976-8 1976-8a
Transfer Authority and Duties to the Director of Public Health	1994-1
Sewage Functions, Transfer Certain Functions to Department of Conservation Amend EO 1973-2 Repeal EO 1973-2a Amend EO 1976-8 Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1973-2a 1976-8 1976-8a
Sheltered Environment Program, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-1-VIII
Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC), Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Social Services, including: Bureau of Finance and Administrative Services and Office of Management Support Services for WIC	1996-1-VII

~

Transfer responsibility for Special Supplemental Food Program to Community Public Health Agency
State Board of Alcoholism, Receive Transfer of Board
State Council of Health, Receive Transfer of Council
State Health Planning Council, Receive Transfer of Council from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
State Veterans' Facilities of Michigan: Transfer Facilities to Department of Military Affairs (Type II Transfer)
Titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act, Designate Departments of Social Services, Public Health, and Mental Health as State Agencies to Implement
Transfer Department to Department of Human Services
Water Well Drillers Advisory Committee, Transfer Authority and Duties to the Director of Public Health

PUBLIC OFFICIALS

į

Board of Ethics:	
Establish in Executive Office	1973-4
Amend EO 1973-4	1973-4(a)
Repeal EO 1973-4	1 977-8
Bradley, Michael, Justice of the Peace, Nankin Township, County of W Investigation of Official by Attorney General and One Man	
Grand Juror	1965-27
Dismissal of Petition Seeking Removal	
Buback, Peter, Sheriff, County of Wayne:	ı
Investigation of Official by Attorney General and One Man	
Grand Juror	1 966-4
Rescind EO 1966-4	
Inquiry by Attorney General Regarding Charges Against Official	

Cash, Lonnie, Justice of the Peace, Royal Oak Township, County of Oakland, Investigation of Official by Attorney General and One Man	
Grand Juror	. 1966-9
Code of Ethics for State Officials, Establish	
Amend EO 1973-4 Rescind EO 1973-4	• •
Equal Opportunity and Treatment of Military Personnel in National Guard	1965-3
Fockler, Phyllis, Friend of the Court, 34th Judicial Circuit, Removal of Official	1980-5
Lobodocky, Andrew, Treasurer of Township of West Bloomfield, Found Guilty of Official Misconduct	1982-17
McDonald, Ronald, Adjutant General of State of Michigan: Hearing on Removal from Office	1065 1
Removal of General McDonald from Office	
Neifert, Carson, Quartermaster General of State of Michigan:	
Hearing on Removal from Office Suspension from Office and Reinstatement to Office	
Notaries Public:	•
Transfer Certain Ministerial and Clerical Duties from Executive Office to Department of State	1 970-3
Transfer Other Functions from Executive Office to Department of State	1976- 11
Revoke EO 1970-3 and 1976-11 Transfer Certain Ministerial and Clerical Duties from Executive	1 980-4
Office to Department of State	1 980-4
Perry, George, Justice of the Peace, Nankin Township, County of Wayne	:
Investigation of Official by Attorney General and One Man Grand Juror	1965-28
Dismissal of Petition Seeking Removal	1966- 11
Standards of Conduct for Public Officials, Establish	1966-3

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

.

Transfer responsibility for administering State Energy Conservation Program to Director, Dep't of CIS
Transfer powers pertaining to solar, wind, and water energy conversion device credits to Director, Dep't of CIS
Transfer powers pertaining to certification of energy savings by state departments to Director, Dep't of CIS
Transfer powers pertaining to energy conservation improvement reports to State Treasurer
Transfer powers pertaining to appliances to Director, Dep't of CIS 1996-2
Energy Administration, Transfer Administration from Dep't of Commerce to Public Service Commission

RADIATION ADVISORY BOARD

REAL ESTATE

2

Land Sales Regulation Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Licensing and Regulation
Subdivision Control Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Treasury to Department of Commerce
RECREATION
Boating Control Committee, Transfer to Department of Conservation 1965-21
Carnival Amusement Safety Function: Transfer Certain Functions from Department of Labor to Department of Licensing and Regulation

Governor's Council on Physic	cal Fitness, Health and Sports,	
Establish in Department of	Public Health	

.

.

RURAL AFFAIRS

Council on Rural Affairs:	
Establish in Executive Office	1970-5
Transfer Council to Bureau of Programs and Budget in	
Executive Office	1971-1
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	•
Transfer Council from Executive Office to Department of	
Administration	
Rescind EO 1970-5	
Council on Rural Development, Establish in Department of Administration	
Rescind EO 1973-10	1979-3
Task Force on the Revitalization of Agriculture Through	1096-16
Research and Education, Establish in Executive Office	

SENIOR CITIZENS

î

Commission on Services to the Aging, Transfer Commission	
from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Human Services1	973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11 1	981-2

9

)

Long-Term Care Planning Committee, Establish in Executive Office 1990-13
Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer Certain
Functions from Department of Public Health to Department
of Social Services
Office of Services to the Aging, Transfer Office from
Department of Management and Budget
(Department of Administration) to Department of Human Services 1973-11
Rescind EO 1973-11
Senior Citizens' Cooperative Housing Tax Exemption Program,
Transfer Program from Department of Management and Budget
(Department of Administration) to Michigan State Housing
Development Authority, Department of Commerce
Task Force on Employment Opportunities for Older Citizens,
Establish in Executive Office

SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF

Adult Foster Care Licensing, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services	1996-1-III.C
Adult Foster Care Licensing Advisory Council, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Social Services	1996-1-III.C
Bureau of Regulatory Services, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department Commerce	1996-1-III.C
Child Welfare Licensing, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Commerce	1996-1-III.C
Commission on Agricultural Labor, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Labor and Abolish Commission	
Commission for the Blind, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from the Department of Labor	
Commission on Disability Concerns, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Labor	
Committee on Juvenile Justice, Establish Rescind EO 1990-4	
Rescind EO 1976-6	
Amend EO 1990-4	
Amend EO 1993-14	

\$

Community Services Block Grant Program, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Jobs Commission	1995-2-III.B
Data Processing Center, Designate Department as	. 1972-3
Deaf Persons' Interpreters Act, Receive Transfer of	1006 2
Authority and Duties from Department of Labor	. 1996-2
Disability Determination Program, Receive Transfer of Functions from Department of Education	. 1993-21
Division of the Deaf and Deafened and the Advisory Council on Deafness, Receive Transfer of	١
Authority and Duties from Department of Labor	. 1996-2
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	. 1965-10
General Assistance Program, Transfer Program to Office of Income Assistance, Family Services Administration	. 1991-16
Home Help Program and the Physical Disabilities Program, Transfer Authority and Duties to Director of the Department of Community Health	1997-5-III
Inspection of Infirmaries and Places of Detention for Juveniles, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Consumer and Industry Services (Department of Commerce)	1996-2
Medicaid Assistance Surveillance Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Public Health	1978-3
Medicaid Management Information Surveillance and Utilization Review Functions, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of State Highways and Transportation (Department of State Highways)	1978-3
Medical Assistance Program (commonly known as Medicaid Program), Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	1996-1-I.B
Medical Assistance Program, Dep't of Social Services, transferred to Dep't of Community Health	1996-1.I.B
Medical Services Administration, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	

ĩ

ĩ

ŕ

Michigan Economic and Social Opportunity Act, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Michigan Jobs Commission 199	5-2-III.A
Michigan Social Welfare Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission 196	5-10
Michigan State Housing Development Authority, Transfer Authority to Department of Commerce	0- 1 A
Nursing Home Rate Setting Function, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Public Health	5-13
Office of Children and Youth Services, Receive Transfer of Functions from Office	1-8
Social Security Disability Benefits: Moratorium on Terminating, Establish	4-1
Special Supplemental Food Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC), Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Public Health, including: Bureau of Finance and Administrative Services and Office of Management Support Services for WIC	
State Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board, Receive Transfer of Board from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)199	2-15
State Medical Program, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of Community Health (Department of Mental Health)	6-1-I.B
Titles XVIII and XIX of the Social Security Act, Designate Departments of Social Services, Mental Health, and Public Health as State Agencies to Implement	5-29
Transfer Department to Department of Human Services	3-11 1-2
Voter Registration	5-1
Weatherization Assistance for Low Income Persons Program, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Michigan Jobs Commission	5-2-III.C
Work First and Grant Diversion Programs, Transfer Authority and Duties to Department of Michigan Jobs Commission	4-26-V

.

.

i

3

l

SPANISH AFFAIRS

Commission on Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Commission	1
from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Civil Rights.	
Michigan Advisory Council for the Spanish-Speaking,	
Establish in Executive Office	1974-6
Amend EO 1974-6	1974-6a
Rescind EO 1974-6	
Office of Spanish-Speaking Affairs, Transfer Office	
from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration) to Department of Civil Rights.	
	,

.

STATE AFFAIRS

Department of State	, Establish in	Executive 1	Branch	
---------------------	----------------	-------------	--------	--

STATE, DEPARTMENT OF

Administrative Procedures Act, Transfer of Authority and Duties to Office of Regulatory Reform	
Data Processing Center, Designate Department as 1972-3	
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	
Highway Reciprocity Board, Receive Transfer of Board 1965-8	
Michigan Historical Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission 1965-8	
Notaries Public: Receive Transfer of Certain Ministerial and Clerical Duties from Executive Office	I
Savings and Loan Association and Saving Association Regulatory Functions, Transfer to Department of Commerce	

State Board of Canvassers:	1
Transfer Authority and Duties to	
State Administrative Board of Department of Management and	
Budget (Department of Administration)	1994-19
Rescind EO 1994-19	1994-22
Voter Registration	1995-1

STATE HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF

(See State Highways, Department of)

STATE HIGHWAYS, DEPARTMENT OF

(Renamed Department of State Highways and Transportation Renamed Pursuant to 1973 PA 127; Renamed Department of Transportation Pursuant to 1978 PA	A 483)
Bureau of Transportation, Receive Transfer of Bureau from	
Department of Commerce	1973-1
Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1a
Data Processing Center, Designate Department as	1972-3
Department of Aeronautics, Receive Transfer of	
Department from Department of Commerce	1973-1
Amend EO 1973-1	
Economic Development Transportation Projects of Act No. 300, Transfer Authority and Duties of the State Transportation	. •
Commission are Transferred to Department of	
Transportation and Michigan Strategic Fund Jointly	1999-2-II
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch	1965-17
Interagency Transportation Council, Receive Certain of its	,
Functions and Abolish Council	1973-1
Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1a
Medicaid Management Information Surveillance and Utilization	
Review Functions, Transfer Certain Functions to Department	
of Social Services	1978-3
Michigan Aeronautics Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission	,
from Department of Commerce	1973-1
Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1a

Port Development, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from	
Department of Commerce	1973-1
Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1a
Railroad Functions:	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Public	
Service Commission, Department of Commerce	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Public Service	
Commission, Department of Commerce	1982-7
Solid Waste Recycling, Develop and Implement Certain Recycling	
Projects	
Special Interagency Task Force (on Railroad Regulation),	
Establish	1975-10
State Bridge Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission	1965-17

STATE POLICE, DEPARTMENT OF

Aboveground Storage Tank Program, Transfer to Department of Environmental Quality	1997-2
Civil Defense Advisory Council, Receive Transfer of Council Amend EO 1965-13	
Criminal Justice Information Systems (CJIS) Policy Council: Establish	1 998- 1
Automated Fingerprint Identification System (AFIS), Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act No. 307 Law Enforcement Information Network (LEIN), Receive	1 998- 1
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act No. 163	1 998- 1
Data Processing Center, Designate Department as	1972-3
Emergencies, see Emergencies	
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch Amend EO 1965-13	
Governor's Fire Safety Task Force, Establish	1989-9
Fire Marshal Division Programs: Transfer of Certain Authority and Duties to Department of Consumer and Industry Services, including: State Fire Safety Board; Fire Safety Inspections of Adult Foster Care, Educational and Correctional Facilities; Fire Alarm Installation; and Fire Inspections.	1997-2-A

i

Transfer of Authority and Duties to Department of	
Environmental Quality: Above Ground Storage Tank Program; and Inspection	
of Dry Cleaning Establishments	1997-2-B
Highway Enforcement Functions:	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Public Service	
Commission, Department of Commerce	
(Order Disapproved by Concurrent Resolution 25 of 1977)	1977-1
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Public Service	
Commission, Department of Commerce	1982-1
Insurantian of dry algoning astablishments transfor	
Inspection of dry cleaning establishments, transfer	1007 2 B
responsibilities to Dep't of Environmental Quality	1777-2.13
Michigan Justice Training Commission, Receive Transfer of	
Commission from Department of Management and Budget	
(Department of Administration)	1993-11
Michigan State Police Motor Carrier Division, Establish	1994-9
Michigan State Sector Commission Beasing Transfer of Commission	1065 12
Michigan State Safety Commission, Receive Transfer of Commission	
Amend EO 1965-13	1903-13A
Office of Highway Safety Planning:	
Establish	1969-3
Amend EO 1969-3	
Receive Transfer of Certain Functions from Office of Criminal Justice,	
Department of Management and Budget (Department of	
Administration)	. 1989-4
Private Detectives and Private Detective Agencies, Receive Transfer of	10(5.12
Licensing Function from Secretary of State	
Amend EO 1965-13	. 1965-13A
Production, Storage and Handling of Liquefied Natural Gas,	
Transfer to Department of Environmental Quality	1998-2
Transfer to Department of Environmental Quanty	. 1990 2
Promulgation and Enforcement of Storage and Handling	
Flammable and Combustible Liquids, Transfer to Department	
of Environmental Quality	. 1998-2
State Board of Forensic Polygraph Examiners, Transfer Board to	1000 14
Department of Licensing and Regulation	. 1980-1A
Tax Fraud Division, Receive Transfer of Division from Department of	
Treasury	1992-25
11 casul y	/ / / - 2 J
Underground Storage Tank Regulatory Program, transfer to Dep't of	
Natural Resources	. 1 99 4-7

.

.

STORAGE TANKS

,

.

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Τı	ransfer of Licensing and Evaluation of Substance Abuse Programs	
. f	from Dep't of Public Health to Dep't of Commerce	1996-1.III.B

TAXATION

Department of Treasury, Establish in Executive Branch	1965-18
Amend EO 1965-18	1965 - 18A
Senior Citizen's Cooperative Housing Tax Exemption Program,	
Transfer of Program to Michigan State Housing Development	
Authority, Department of Commerce	1 989- 11
State Board of Assessors, Transfer of Board to Department of	
Treasury, State Tax Commission	1965-18
Amend EO 1965-18	1965-18A
State Board of Equalization, Transfer of Board to Department of	
Treasury, State Tax Commission	1965-18
Amend EO 1965-18	
Tax Fraud, Transfer of Tax Fraud Division from Department of	
Treasury to Department of State Police	1992-25

TRANSPORTATION

Bureau of Transportation, Transfer Bureau from Department of	
Commerce to Department of State Highways	1973-1
Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1a

Department of Aeronautics, Transfer Department from Department of Commerce to Department of State Highways Amend EO 1973-1	
Department of State Highways, Establish in Executive Branch	1965-17
Governor's Air Service Task Force, Establish in Executive Office	1986-3
Governor's Mackinac Bridge Task Force, Establish in Executive Office	1986-14
 Highway Enforcement Functions: Transfer of Certain Functions from Public Service Commission, Department of Commerce, to Department of State Police (Disapprove by Concurrent Resolution 25 of 1977) Transfer of Certain Functions of Public Service Commission, Department of Commerce, to Department of State Police 	1977-1
Highway Reciprocity Board, Transfer Board to Department of State	1965-8
Interagency Transportation Council: Establish in Executive Office Abolish Council and Transfer Certain Functions to Department of State Highways Amend EO 1973-1	1973-1
Michigan Aeronautics Commission, Transfer Commission from Department of Commerce to Department of State Highways Amend EO 1973-1	
Michigan Air Service Council, Establish in Executive Office	1988-9
Office of Highway Safety Planning, Establish in Department of State Police Amend EO 1969-3	
Port Development Functions, Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Commerce to Department of State Highways Amend EO 1973-1	
Railroad Functions: Transfer of Certain Functions from Public Service Commission, Department of Commerce, to Department of State Highways Transfer of Certain Functions from Public Service Commission, Department of Commerce, to Department of Transportation (Department of State Highways)	
Special Interagency Task Force (on Railroad Regulation)	1975-10
State Bridge Commission, Transfer of Commission to Department of State Highways	1965-17

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF (See State Highways, Department of)

TREASURY, DEPARTMENT OF

Bonds:1984-11Allocate State Ceiling on Private Activity Bonds.1984-11Amend EO 1984-111985-7Amend EO 1984-111985-10Establishing a System of Allocation of the Unified State Ceiling1986-6Volume Limitation.1986-6Amend EO 1986-61986-18
Boundary Commission, see State Boundary Commission
Bureau of State Lottery, Receive Transfer of Bureau from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)
Citizens Advisory Committee, Transfer of Authority and Duties from Act No. 380 to Director of Department of Transportation
Commission on Financing Postsecondary Education, Establish
Computer Program Analysis and Programming of Certain Payroll systems, Transfer Responsibilities to Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration), including: Personnel Payroll Information System for Michigan (PPRISM); Payroll-Personnel System (PPS); and General Accounting and Financial Management Information System (GA/FMIS)
Computer Program Analysis and Programming, Receive Transfer of all Responsibilities from Department of Labor
Corporation Franchise Fee Division: Transfer of Division to Department of Commerce

.

. .

Corporations Division:	
Transfer Division to Department of Commerce	
Rescind EO 1972-2	
Transfer of Division to Department of Commerce	1972-5
Council of Economic Advisors, Establish	1992-14
Data Processing Center, Designate Department as	. 1972-3
Deferred Compensation Plans of Act No. 306, Transfer Certain Authority and Duties to Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	. 1999-7
Department of Education, Superintendent of Public Instruction, transfer of powers relating to certain state assessments	. 1999-12.III
Delinquent corporate privilege and franchise fees, collection thereof, power transferred to Director, Dep't of CIS	. 1996-2.V
Energy conservation improvement reports, transfer from Public Service Commission to State Treasurer	. 1996-2
Establishment of Department in Executive Branch Amend EO 1965-18	
Higher Education Facilities Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority from Department of Education	. 1992-2
Commission on Public Pension and Retiree Health Benefits, Establish	. 1999-8
Michigan Corporations and Securities Commission, Receive Transfer of Certain Functions of Commission	. 1965-18A
Michigan Higher Education Assistance Authority, Transfer of Authority from Department of Education	. 1995-3
Michigan Higher Education Assistance Loan Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority from Department of Education	. 1995-3
Michigan Underground Storage Tank Financial Assurance Authority, Receive Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of Department of Management and Budget	. 1995-24
Office of Revenue and Tax Analysis, Receive Transfer of Office from Department of Management and Budget	. 1 991- 1
Office of Student Financial Assistance Services, Receive Transfer of Authority from Department of Education	. 1995-3

.

.

Revenue Sharing, Receive Transfer of Functions from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration)	1993-12
School Board Loan Program, Receive Transfer of Functions from Department of Education	1993-19
State Board of Assessors, Receive Transfer of Board for State Tax	
Commission	1965-18
Amend EO 1965-18	1965-18A
State Board of Equalization, Receive Transfer of Board for State Tax	
Commission	1965-18
Amend EO 1965-18	
	1905 1011
State Board of Escheats, Receive Transfer of Board	1965-18
Amend EO 1965-18	
State Boundary Commission:	
Transfer Commission to Department of Conservation	1072 2
Amend EO 1973-2 to Nullify Transfer.	
•	
Amend EO 1973-2 to Nullify Transfer and Repeal EO 1973-2a	
Amend EO 1976-8	
Transfer Commission to Department of Commerce	1980-1A
Rescind Sections 1-4, 6-12 of EO 1973-2, EO 1973-2a, and	
Sections 1, 2a, 2b, 2d, 2e, 3, and 4 of EO 1976-8	1991-31
State Commissioner of Revenue, Transfer Commissioner to State	
Treasurer	1991-19
,	
State Transportation Commission, Receive Transfer of Authority	
and Duties from Transportation Needs Study Committee	1997-6
Subdivision Control Functions, Transfer Certain Functions to	
Department of Commerce.	1980-1A
- T	
Tax Fraud Division, Transfer Division to Department of State Police	1002.25
Tax Trade Division, Transfer Division to Department of State Fonce	1994-49
Tax Tribunal, Transfer Tribunal to Department of Commerce	1001 19
Tax mountai, mansier mountai to Department of Commerce	1771-10
Terroretation Manda Study Committee Terrofer Authority	
Transportation Needs Study Committee, Transfer Authority	1007 (
and Duties to State Transportation Commission	1997-6

URBAN AFFAIRS

Bureau of Planning and Program Development, Office of	
Planning Coordination, Executive Office, Designate	
as State Agency to Implement Federal Acts on	
Community Development1968-5	

4

J,

Council on Urban Affairs:	
Establish in Executive Office	1970-2
Transfer Council to Bureau of Programs and Budget in	
Executive Office	
(Designated in Order as EOO 1971-1)	
Transfer Council to Department of Administration	1973-7
Rescind EO 1970-2.	
Michigan Commission on Urban Problems, Establish in	
Executive Office	
Amend EO 1966-14	1966-14a

VETERANS

Transfer of powers and duties of Michigan Veterans' Trust Fund	
Board of Trustees to Department of Military Affairs 1	995-15

State Veterans' Facilities of Michigan	1
Transfer Facilities to Department of Military Affairs	1991-6
Supersede EO 1991-6	
Transfer Facilities to Department of Military Affairs	1991-7

VOLUNTEERS

Commission for Volunteers in Michigan, Establish in Executive Office	1974-2
Rescind EO 1974-2	1981-2
· · · · · · ·	
Michigan Community Service Commission:	
Establish in Department of Labor	1991-25
Transfer Commission from Department of Labor to Michigan Jobs	,
Commission, Executive Office	1993-4
• · · ·	
Michigan Council on Voluntary Action, Establish in Executive Office	
	1070.0

and Abolish Michigan Huma	an Resources Council	1970-8
Rescind EO 1970-8		

VOTER REGISTRATION

Implementation of National Voter Registration Act, registration with Departments of State and Social Services, County Health Departments... 1995-1

WASTE

J.

Low-Level Radioactive Waste Authority,	
Transfer of Authority and Duties from Department of	
Commerce to Dep't of Environmental Quality	1996-2

à

Michigan Solid Waste Importation Task Force, Established	. 1999-3
Rescind 1999-3 and re-establish Task Force	. 1999-14

WATER WELL DRILLERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Transfer of powers to Dep't of Public Health
--

۰.

ĸ

WELFARE

1

Advisory Committee on Human Services, Establish to Advise Director of Department of Human Services Rescind EO 1973-11	
Blue Ribbon Commission on Welfare Reform, Establish in Executive Office	1986-2
Charitable Solicitations Regulatory Function, Transfer Function to Department of Attorney General	1965-14
Department of Social Services: Establish in Executive Branch Transfer Department to Department of Human Services Rescind EO 1973-11	1973-11
General Assistance Program, Transfer Program to Office of Income Assistance, Family Services Administration, Department of Social Services	1991-16
Human Services Cabinet Council, Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1987-8 Amend EO 1991-4	1991 - 4
Long-Term Care Planning Committee, Establish in Executive Office	1990-13
Medicaid Assistance Surveillance, Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services	1978-3
Medicaid Management Information Surveillance and Utilization Review Functions, Transfer Certain Functions from Department of State Highways and Transportation (Department of State Highways) to Department of Social Services	1978-3
Michigan Social Welfare Commission, Transfer Commission to Department of Social Services	1965-10
Michigan Welfare Study Commission, Establish in Executive Office Rescind EO 1969-9	

Nursing Home Rate Setting Functions, Transfer from Department of Public Health to Department of Social Services	1975-13
Office of Children and Youth Services, Transfer Functions to Department of Social Services	1991-8
Social Security Disability Benefits: Moratorium on Terminating, Establish. Rescind EO 1983-15. Moratorium on Terminating, Establish.	1 98 4-1
State Child Abuse and Neglect Prevention Board, Transfer Board from Department of Management and Budget (Department of Administration) to Department of Social Services	1992-15
Titles XVIII and XIX of Social Security Act, Designate Departments of Social Services, Public Health, and Mental Health as State Agencies to Implement	1965-29

WOMEN

Michigan Women's Commission:	
Transfer Certain Functions from the Executive Office	
to Department of Administration	1973-7
Transfer Commission from Department of Management and Budge	et
(Department of Administration) to Department of Civil Rights	1991-29

ZONING

3

County Zoning Review and Approval Functions:	
Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Commerce	
to Department of Natural Resources (Department of Conservation)	1973-12
Transfer of Certain Functions from Department of Natural Resources	
to Department of Commerce	1980-1A

REMOVING STATUTORY REFERENCES TO THE JUVENILE DIVISION OF PROBATE COURT: A REPORT TO THE MICHIGAN LAW REVISION COMMISSION

When it created the family division of the circuit court in 1997, the Legislature enacted M.C.L. § 600.1009 which provides:

A reference to the former juvenile division of probate court in any statute of this state shall be construed to be a reference to the family division of circuit court. [Effective Jan. 1, 1998]

Notwithstanding this provision, for ease of reference and to assist the public, the Commission believes that it is desirable to amend, as appropriate, each statute that refers to the former juvenile division of probate court.

The Commission recommends to the Legislature that it amend the following list of statutes by deleting the reference to the juvenile division of probate court and substituting therefor the family division of circuit court:

1. M.C.L. § 3.704, M.S.A. § 4.146(4). Probate court jurisdiction.

2. M.C.L. § 28.243(5), M.S.A. § 28.243(5). Fingerprints, forwarding to state police; return of information, procedure.

3. M.C.L. § 28.723, M.S.A. § 4.475(3); M.C.L. § 28.724, M.S.A. § 4.475(4). Sex offenders registration act.

4. M.C.L. § 141.472, M.S.A. § 5.3190(102). Health and Safety Fund Act.

5. M.C.L. § 257.732, M.S.A. § 9.2432. Motor vehicle act violations.

6. M.C.L. § 330.1498p, M.S.A. § 14.800(498p). Civil admission and discharge procedures for emotionally disturbed minors; discharge form hospital.

7. M.C.L. § 380.628, M.S.A. § 15.4628. Intermediate schools districts; Board powers; schools for juvenile court wards.

8. Social Welfare Act: M.C.L. § 400.115, M.S.A. § 16.490(25) (services to children and youth); M.C.L. § 400.115b, M.S.A. § 16.490(25b) (children committed to state department of social services); M.C.L. § 400.115d, M.S.A. § 16.490(25d) (plan for establishment, maintenance, and operation of regional facilities for detaining children); M.C.L. § 400.115f, M.S.A. § (25f) (definitions); M.C.L. § 400.115n, M.S.A. § 16.490(25n) (escape from facility or residence by juvenile).

9. M.C.L. § 400.203, M.S.A. § 25.383. Michigan children's institute; admission.

10. Revised Judicature Act of 1961: M.C.L. § 600.857, M.S.A. § 27A.857 (jury trial); M.C.L. § 600.867, M.S.A. § 27A.867 (suspension of proceeding during pendency of appeal to court of appeals).

11. Probate Code: M.C.L. § 712A.7, M.S.A. § 27.3178(598.7) (register of juvenile division);¹ M.C.L. § 712A.18g, M.S.A. § 27.3178(598.18g) (commitment to detention facility); M.C.L. § 712A.27, M.S.A. § 27.3178(598.27) (quarters, equipment, supplies).

12. M.C.L. § 722.131, M.S.A. § 25.360(1). Foster care review boards; definitions.

13. M.C.L. § 722.904, M.S.A. § 25.248(104). Probate court jurisdiction of petition for waiver of parental consent; proceedings.

14. Michigan Penal Code: M.C.L. § 750.145, M.S.A. § 28.340 (contributing to neglect or delinquency of children); M.C.L. § 750.520e, M.S.A. § 28.788(5) (fourth degree criminal sexual conduct).

15. M.C.L. § 780.781, M.S.A. § 28.1287(781). Crime Victims Rights Act; definitions.

¹ In addition to amending the reference to the juvenile division of probate court, this section should be amended to change the reference to "[t]he judge of probate" to "the circuit judge."

RECENT COURT DECISIONS IDENTIFYING STATUTES FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION: A REPORT TO THE MICHIGAN LAW REVISION COMMISSION AND RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE LEGISLATURE

I. Introduction.

As part of its statutory charge to examine current judicial decisions for the purpose of discovering defects in the law and to recommend needed reforms, the Michigan Law Revision Commission undertook a review of three Michigan Supreme Court opinions and one Michigan Court of Appeals' decision released in 1999. These four cases identify Acts and common law rules as candidates for legislative reform. The four opinions are:

Donajkowski v. Alpena Power Co., 460 Mich. 243, 596 N.W.2d 574 (1999)(whether the Michigan Civil Rights Act implicitly repeals the Michigan Contribution Act)

People v. McIntire, 461 Mich. 147, 599 N.W.2d 102 (1999)(whether an obligation to provide truthful answers is an implicit condition of an immunity agreement under M.C.L. § 767.6, M.S.A. § 28.946)

Ritchie-Gamester v. City of Berkley, 597 N.W.2d 517 (Mich. S. Ct. 1999)(the standard of care that co-participants in recreational activities owe to each other)

Rembert v. Ryan's Family Steak Houses, Inc., 235 Mich. App. 118, 596 N.W.2d 208 (1999)(whether a pre-dispute agreement to arbitrate employment discrimination claims is valid)

II. Implied Repeal of the Michigan Civil Rights Act by the Michigan Contribution Act.

A. Background.

The Michigan Contribution Act, M.C.L. § 600.2925a(1), M.S.A. § 27A.2925(1)(1), provides in part:

[W]hen 2 or more persons become jointly or severally liable in tort for the same injury to a person or property or for the same wrongful death, there is a right of contribution among them even though judgment has not been recovered against all or any of them.

A claim for sex discrimination is considered an intentional tort. Stimson v. Michigan Bell Telephone Co., 77 Mich. App. 361, 366 n.3, 258 N.W.2d 227 (1977).

B. The Donajkowski v. Alpena Power Co. Decision.

Plaintiff Donajkowski brought an employment discrimination claim against Alpena Power under the Michigan Civil Rights Act claiming sex-based wage discrimination. Her union joined her as a party-plaintiff. Following the dismissal of the union, Alpena Power brought a third-party claim seeking contribution from the union in the event the employer was found liable to the plaintiff. Alpena Power argued that the union was jointly liable for any wage discrimination flowing from the collective bargaining agreement because that agreement was the result of negotiations between Alpena Power and the union.

The Supreme Court began its analysis with the observation that, unlike contribution schemes in other states, the Legislature has not drawn a distinction between intentional and negligent tortfeasors vis-a-vis their right to seek contribution. *Donajkowski*, 460 Mich. at 250-51. The Court concluded that on the basis of the plain and unambiguous language of the Act, contribution among intentional tortfeasors is allowed under the Michigan Contribution Act.

Turning to the central issue of whether the Civil Rights Act impliedly repeals the Contribution Act, the Court concluded:

We will only infer the repeal of an Act in narrow circumstances, and there is a strong presumption against such a finding.... A repeal may be inferred: (1) when it is clear that a subsequent legislative act conflicts with a prior act, or (2) . when a subsequent act of the Legislature clearly is intended to occupy the entire field covered by a prior enactment.... Here, the union has failed to meet the heavy burden of establishing either of these criteria.

Id., 460 Mich. at 253.

ł

The final argument that the union pressed was based on a broad, undefined public policy argument against permitting contribution from a union to an employer. The Court responded that the articulated legislative policy of Michigan is that employment discrimination is illegal, and that if the union was jointly responsible with the employer in discriminating, then as a wrongdoer it should not escape liability. *Id.*, 460 Mich. at 253-54.

Questions Presented

1. Should the Michigan Contribution Act be amended to except contribution in cases involving intentional torts?

2. Should the Michigan Contribution Act be amended to except contribution in employment discrimination cases?

ŧ

Recommendation

In reference to the first question, the Commission considers this issue to be one of public policy of which the Legislature should be aware. However, the Commission makes no specific recommendation.

In reference to the second question, the Commission makes no recommendation.

III. The Obligation to Provide Truthful Answers As An Implicit Condition of An Immunity Agreement under M.C.L. § 767.6, M.S.A. § 28.946.

A. Background.

The immunity statute, M.C.L. § 767.6, M.S.A. § 28.946, provides in relevant part:

No witness shall upon such inquiry be required to answer any questions, or shall be convicted for contempt upon refusal to do so, when the answers might tend to incriminate him. A written order granting to such witness immunity from such incrimination may be entered by said judge pursuant to a written motion by the prosecuting attorney ..., which order shall set forth verbatim the questions which such witness refused to answer No person required to answer such questions shall thereafter be prosecuted for any offense concerning which such answers may have tended to incriminate him.

If an immunized witness provides false testimony before a grand jury, the witness is subject to prosecution for perjury. See M.C.L. § 767.19d, M.S.A. § 28.959(4).

B. The People v. McIntire Decision.

The immunized witness, McIntire, had been arrested and charged with open murder and felony-firearm. After receiving the grant of immunity, he provided an account of his activities on the night of the homicide to a one-man grand jury, but his testimony did not clearly implicate him in the murder. Nine years later, following interrogation by Michigan state police, an accomplice implicated himself and McIntire in the murder. McIntire was tried and found guilty of four counts of perjury. The murder and felony-firearm charges were dismissed by the trail court on the basis of the grant of immunity.

The Court of Appeals reversed. It read into the immunity statute a requirement that a witness given transactional immunity is obligated as a condition of the grant of immunity to answer truthfully questions put to him. The Court of Appeals concluded that the Legislature

could not have intended a perjury charge to be the sole consequence for testifying falsely before a one-man grand jury.

The Supreme Court reversed the Court of Appeals. It concluded that the text of the statute is clear and unambiguous. The immunity statute "simply does not condition transactional immunity on truthful testimony." *McIntire*, 599 N.W.2d at 106. In response to the Court of Appeals' conclusion that the Legislature did not deal with the prospect of false testimony in a transactional immunity situation, the Supreme Court stated that the Legislature did address this possibility by enacting a separate section of the criminal code expressly prohibiting perjury in any grand jury proceeding. *Id.*, 599 N.W.2d at 109. The Court added in a footnote that prosecutors are free to condition a request for a grant of immunity to include a requirement of truthful testimony.

Question Presented

Should the immunity statue be amended to impose truthful testimony as a condition of the grant of immunity?

Recommendation

The Commission recommends that the Legislature amend the immunity statute to provide that truthful testimony is a condition of an immunity agreement.

IV. The Appropriate Standard of Care in the Context of Recreational Activities.

A. Background.

The Supreme Court case law addressing the duty of care that participants in recreational activities owe to each other dates back to 1932. In *Williams v. Wood*, 260 Mich. 322, 244 N.W. 490 (1932), the Court held that co-participants in a recreational activity owe a duty of ordinary care to one another. Subsequent Court of Appeals' decisions have reached different conclusions. In one case, the Court of Appeals held that a participant in a sporting activity consents to the risk of injury inherent in the contest. *See Higgins v. Pfeiffer*, 215 Mich. App. 423, 546 N.W.2d 645 (1996). In another case decided in 1996, the Court of Appeals stated that one does not ordinarily consent to another's negligence. *See Schmidt v. Youngs*, 215 Mich. App. 222, 544 N.W.2d 743 (1996).

Other jurisdictions have generally taken one of two approaches to this issue. In a few states (Nevada, Wisconsin), ordinary care is the standard. The majority of courts have adopted a "reckless or intentional conduct" or a "wilful and wanton or intentional misconduct" standard

(Connecticut, Kentucky, New Jersey, Texas, California, Ohio, Massachusetts, New York, Missouri). The rationales for departing from an ordinary care standard include (1) that a participant assumes the risk of the activity, (2) that a participant consents to conduct normally associated with the activity, and (3) an ordinary care standard would raise fears of litigation and discourage participation in recreational activities and sports.

B. The Ritchie-Gamester v. City of Berkley Decision.

In Ritchie-Gamester v. City of Berkley, 461 Mich. 73, 597 N.W.2d 517 (1999), the plaintiff suffered a knee injury while ice skating after another skater who was skating backwards ran into her. The Supreme Court noted that the Legislature has yet to modify the common law of torts regarding recreational activities except in two narrow areas, roller skating (see Roller Skating Safety Act, M.C.L. § 445.1721 et seq.), and snow skiing (see Ski Area Safety Act, M.C.L. § 408.321 et seq.). These two acts are in essence assumption of risk statutes. They provide that participants assume the risk of dangers inherent in the activity of roller-skating and alpine skiing, respectively.

The Court joined the majority of jurisdictions and adopted a reckless misconduct standard as the standard of care for co-participants in recreational activities. The Court did so on the basis that that standard "most accurately reflects the actual expectations of participants in recreational activities." *Id.*, 597 N.W.2d at 525. A reckless misconduct standard "also encourages vigorous participation in recreational activities, while still providing protection for egregious conduct." *Id.* The Court added:

[P]articipants' mutual agreement to play a game may be described as an "implied contract" between all the participants, or a voluntary participant could be described as "assuming the risks" inherent in the sport. No matter what terms are used, the basic premise is the same: When people engage in a recreational activity, they have voluntarily subjected themselves to certain risks inherent in that activity.

Id., 597 N.W.2d at 523-24.

The concurrence pointed out that "it is just as likely that many would choose not to participate in these activities because the recklessness standard might encourage dangerous behavior . . . This heightened possibility of injury and unavailability of recovery would discourage vigorous participation, or any participation at all, by those who are less bold, . . . These questions warn us that such policy issues are difficult for courts." *Id.*, 597 N.W.2d 530.

Question Presented

Should the Legislature enact a comprehensive recreational activity liability law?

Recommendation

The Commission recommends that the Legislature take no action.

V. The Validity of a Pre-Dispute Agreement to Arbitrate Employment Discrimination Claims.

A. Background.

The majority of federal and state courts have held that a pre-dispute agreement to arbitrate a statutory employment discrimination claim is valid, provided that the arbitration procedures are fair and the agreement waives no substantive rights and remedies.

B. The Rembert v. Ryan's Family Steak Houses Decision.

In Rushton v. Meijer, Inc., 225 Mich. App. 156, 570 N.W.2d 271 (1997), a three-member panel of the Court of Appeals held that a pre-dispute arbitration agreement to settle an employment discrimination claim is invalid as a matter of public policy. In *Rembert v. Ryan's Family Steak Houses, Inc.*, 235 Mich. App.118, 596 N.W.2d 208 (1999), a seven-member conflicts panel of the Court of Appeals superseded the *Rushton* case. The Court joined the majority of U.S. courts and held that as long as no rights or remedies accorded by the civil rights statute are waived, and as long as the procedure is fair, employers may contract with their employees to arbitrate statutory civil rights claims. The Court noted that Michigan statutes evidence a policy favoring arbitration:

Our Legislature significantly advanced the public policy favoring arbitration in 1961 when it enacted the Michigan arbitration act . . .

"Obviously, if the Legislature wanted to preclude pre-dispute agreements to arbitrate civil rights claims, it would have excluded such claims by name, just as it excluded collective bargaining agreements and certain real estate claims."

* * * *

[O]ur Legislature could have drafted these [civil rights] statues to preclude predispute agreements to arbitrate civil rights employment claims, just as it may amend these statues to preclude arbitration agreements, Because the Legislature has not done so, we will not infer that this was its intent.

Rembert, 596 N.W.2d at 214-15, 227 (quoting from the dissenting opinion of then Judge Taylor in *Rushton*).

Question Presented

Should the Legislature amend the Michigan civil rights acts to codify the legal status of pre-dispute agreements to arbitrate employment discrimination claims?

Recommendation

The Commission recommends that the Legislature take no action.

.

An Annual Report Footnote: Extension of the Equitable Parent Doctrine to a Non-Biological Father Who Is Not Married to the Child's Mother.

In its 1998 Annual Report the Commission reviewed a Michigan Court of Appeals' decision dealing with the equitable parent doctrine. *Van v. Zahorik*, 227 Mich. App. 90, 575 N.W.2d 566 (1997). Briefly, the equitable parent doctrine originated in *Atkinson v Atkinson*, 160 Mich. App. 601, 408 N.W.2d 516 (1987). In the *Atkinson* case a child was born during the parties' marriage. Subsequently, the plaintiff husband, who was not the child's biological father, filed for divorce and sought custody or visitation of the child. The defendant wife defended on the ground that the plaintiff was not the biological father of the child. The trial court ruled that because of the lack of a biological relationship, the plaintiff did not have any parental rights. The Court of Appeals reversed and remanded, holding that, under the circumstances, the plaintiff was an equitable parent with rights equivalent to those of a biological parent.

An equitable parent is, in short, entitled to all rights and subject to all duties of a natural parent. However, the equitable parent doctrine has been applied in Michigan only in cases in which the child was born while the parties were married.

In Van v. Zahorik, plaintiff and defendant were not married, but did cohabit from 1986 to 1991. Plaintiff claimed that although the parties ceased living together in 1991, they continued to have a "sporadic" relationship for several years. During the course of their relationship, two children were born, one in 1989 and the other in 1993. Plaintiff alleged that defendant told him that he was the father of the children. According to plaintiff, he cared for and supported both children during and after his relationship with defendant. However, plaintiff alleged that from the time he began a relationship with another woman, defendant denied him the opportunity to exercise his normal parenting time with the minor children. Plaintiff therefore filed a complaint seeking to establish his paternity.

In the paternity action defendant denied telling plaintiff that he was the father of the children. Blood tests confirmed that he was not in fact the biological father. Defendant moved for summary disposition, claiming that because plaintiff was not the biological father and could not establish that he was the equitable parent of the children, he had no parental rights. Plaintiff argued that he qualified as an equitable parent.

The Court of Appeals affirmed the trial court's ruling that because plaintiff and defendant were never married, plaintiff had no grounds upon which to claim he was entitled to equitable relief in the form of parental rights.

The Commission presented the following questions to the Legislature: (1) Should the 'equitable parent doctrine be legislatively repealed or should it be codified? (2) If codified, should the equitable parent doctrine be extended to cover cases where the non-biological parent is not married to the natural parent of the child? The Commission recommended that the Legislature take no action.

On July 7, 1999, the Michigan Supreme Court affirmed the Court of Appeals' decision. Van v. Zahorik, 460 Mich. 320, 597 N.W.2d 15 (1999). The Court made three important observations. First, "[a]s a general rule, making social policy is a job for the Legislature, not the courts." *Id.*, 597 N.W.2d at 18. Second, "the Legislature has provided a comprehensive statutory scheme to deal with such issues in the Child Custody Act The Child Custody Act is the exclusive means for pursuing [custody] rights." *Id.*, 597 N.W.2d at 19. Third, "the Legislature, not the judiciary, is the appropriate entity to weigh the sensitive public policy issues in creating or extending parental rights to persons with no biological or marital link to a child. Therefore, we will not extend the doctrines of equitable parenthood or equitable estoppel outside the context of marriage." *Id.*, 597 N.W.2d at 23.

The Commission believes that the question of extending the equitable parent doctrine implicates serious public policy issues. For this reason, the Commission makes no specific recommendation to the Legislature.

المراجع المراجع

PRIOR ENACTMENTS PURSUANT TO MICHIGAN LAW REVISION COMMISSION RECOMMENDATIONS

The following Acts have been adopted to date pursuant to recommendations of the Commission and in some cases amendments thereto by the Legislature:

.

1967 Legislative Session

.

3

۰.

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Original Jurisdiction of		
Court of Appeals	1966, p. 43	65
Corporation Use of Assumed	· •	
Names	1966, p. 36	138
Interstate and International	- •	
Judicial Procedures	1966, p. 25	178
Stockholder Action Without	-	
Meetings	1966, p. 41	201
Powers of Appointment	1966, p. 11	224
Dead Man's Statute	1966, p. 29	263

1968 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Possibilities of Reverter and Right of Entry	1966, p. 22	13
Stockholder Approval of Mortgage of Corporate Assets	1966, p. 39	287
Corporations as Partners	1966, p. 34	288
Guardians Ad Litem	1967, p. 53	292
Emancipation of Minors	1967, p. 50	293
Jury Selection	1967, p. 23	326

.

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Access to Adjoining Property	1968, p. 19	55
Recognition of Acknowledgments	1968, p. 64	57
Dead Man's Statute Amendment	1966, p. 29	63
Notice of Change in	1968, p. 30	115
Tax Assessments	1968, p. 27	139
Antenuptial and Marital Agreements	1968, p. 39	189
Anatomical Gifts	1967, p. 11	306
Administrative Procedures Act	1968, p. 17	333

1970 Legislative Session

۱۰. .

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Land Contract Foreclosures	1967, p. 55	86 90
Artist-Art Dealer Relationships Minor Students' Capacity to	1969, p. 41	х ⁴
Borrow Act Warranties in Sales of Art	1969, p. 46 1969, p. 43	107 121
Appeals from Probate Court Circuit Court Commissioner	1968, p. 32	143
Powers of Magistrates	1969, p. 57	238

1971 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Revision of Grounds for Divorce Civil Verdicts by 5 of 6	1970, p. 7	75
Jurors In Retained Municipal Courts	1970, p. 40	158
Amendment of Uniform Anatomical Gift Act	1970, p. 45	186

.

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Summary Proceeding for Possession of Premises Interest on Judgments Business Corporations Constitutional Amendment re Juries of 12	1970, p. 16 1969, p. 59 1970, Supp. 1969, p. 60	120 135 284 HJR "M"

1973 Legislative Session

.

.

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.	
Execution and Levy in Proceedings Supplementary to Judgment	1970, p. 51	96	
Technical Amendments to Business Corporation Act	1973, p. 8	98	
	1974 Legislative Session		
	· .	· ·	
Subject	Commission Report	Act No.	
Venue in Civil Actions Against Non-Resident			

Against Non-Resident		
Corporations	1971, p. 63	52
Choice of Forum	1972, p. 60	88
Extension of Personal		
Jurisdiction in Domestic		
Relations Cases	1972, p. 53	90
Technical Amendments to the		
Michigan General		
Corporations Act	1973, p. 37	140
Technical Amendments to the	_	
Revised Judicature Act	1971, p. 7	297

ŧ.

Technical Amendments to the	1974, p. 30	303
Business Corporation Act	1974, p. 50	500
Amendment to Dead Man's		• • •
Statute	1972, p. 70	305
Attachment and Collection Fees	1968, p. 22	306
Contribution Among Joint		
Tortfeasors	1967, p. 57	318
District Court Venue in Civil		
Actions	1970, p. 42	319
Due Process in Seizure of a		
Debtor's Property		
(Elimination of Pre-judgment		
Garnishment)	1972, p. 7	371
,		

•

.

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Hit-Run Offenses	1973, p. 54	170
Equalization of Income		
Rights of Husband and Wife	1051 10	200
in Entirety Property	1974, p. 12	288
Disposition of Community		200
Property Rights at Death	1973, p. 50	289
Insurance Policy in Lieu of Bond	1969, p. 54	290
Child Custody Jurisdiction	1969, p. 23	297

1976 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Due Process in Seizure of a		
Debtor's Property (Replevin Actions)	1972, p. 7	79
Qualifications of Fiduciaries Revision of Revised Judicature	1966, p. 32	262
Act Venue Provisions	1975, p. 20	375
Durable Family Power of Attorney	1975, p. 18	376

1

¥

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Juvenile Obscenity	1975, p. 133	33
Multiple Party Deposits	1966, p. 18	53
Amendment of Telephone and		
Messenger Service		
Company Act	1973, p. 48	63
Elimination of References to		
Abolished Courts:		,
a. Township By-Laws	1976, p. 74	103
b. Public Recreation Hall		
Licenses	1976, p. 74	138
c. Village Ordinances	1976, p. 74	189
d. Home Rule Village		
Ordinances	1976, p. 74	190
e. Home Rule Cities	1976, p. 74	191
f. Preservation of Property		
Act	1976, p. 74	237
g. Bureau of Criminal		
Identification	1976, p. 74	538
h. Fourth Class Cities	1976, p. 74	539
i. Election Law Amendments	1976, p. 74	540
j. Charter Townships	1976, p. 74	553
Plats	1976, p. 58	367
Amendments to Article 9 of the		
Uniform Commercial Code	1975, Supp.	369

1980 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Condemnation Procedures	1968, p. 8	87
Technical Revision of the Code of Criminal Procedure	1978, p. 37	506

)

.

-

\$

ŧ

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Elimination of Reference to the Justice of the Peace: Sheriff's Service of Process Court of Appeals Jurisdiction	1976, p. 74 1980, p. 34	148 206

1982 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Limited Partnerships Technical Amendments to the	1980, p. 40	213
Business Corporation Act Interest on Probate Code	1980, p. 8	407
Judgments	1980, p. 37	412

1983 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.	••••
Elimination of References to Abolished Courts: Police Courts and County			
Board of Auditors	1979, p. 9	87	
Federal Lien Registration	1979, p. 26	102	,
	· .		· ·

1984 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Legislative Privilege: a. Immunity in Civil Actions	1983, p. 14	27

4

Ļ

ŧ

 b. Limits of Immunity in Contested Cases c. Amendments to R.J.A. for Legislative Immunity Disclosure of Treatment Under the Psychologist/Psychiatrist- Patient Privilege 	1983, p. 14 1983, p. 14 1978, p. 28	28 29 362
<u>1</u>	986 Legislative Session	
Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Amendments to the Uniform Limited Partnership Act	1983, p. 9	100
. <u>1</u>	1987 Legislative Session	
Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Amendments to Article 8 of the Uniform Commercial Code Disclosure in the Sale of	1984, p. 97	16
Visual Art Objects Produced in Multiples	1981, p. 57	40, 53, 54
<u>1</u>	1988 Legislative Session	
Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Repeal of M.C.L. §764.9 Statutory Rule Against	1982, p. 9	113
Perpetuities Transboundary Pollution	1986, p. 10	417, 418
Reciprocal Access to Courts	1984, p. 71	517

181

£

Ì

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Elimination of Reference to		
Abolished Courts:		
a. Procedures of Justice		
Courts and		
Municipal Courts	1985, p. 12; 1986, p. 125	217
b. Noxious Weeds	1986, p. 128; 1988, p. 154	4 218
c. Criminal Procedure	1975, p. 24	219
d. Presumption Concerning		
Married Women	1988, p. 157	220
e. Mackinac Island		
State Park	1986, p. 138; 1988, p. 15	4 221
f. Relief and Support		
of the Poor	1986, p. 139; 1988, p. 15	4 222
g. Legal Work Day	1988, p. 154	223
h. Damage to Property by		
Floating Lumber	1988, p. 155	224

1991 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Elimination of Reference		
to Abolished Courts:		
a. Land Contracts	1988, p. 157	140
b. Insurance	1988, p. 156	141
c. Animals	1988, p. 155	142
d. Trains	1986, pp. 153, 155;	
	1987, p. 80; 1988, p. 152	143
e. Appeals	1985, p. 12	144
f. Crimes	1988, p. 153	145
g. Library Corporations	1988, p. 155	146
h. Oaths	1988, p. 156	147
i. Agricultural Products	1986, p. 134; 1988, p. 15	1 148
j. Deeds	1988, p. 156	149
k. Corporations	1989, p. 4; 1990, p. 4	150
1. Summer Resort		
Corporations	1986, p. 154; 1988, p. 15	5 151

.

4

ŗ

.

m. Association Land	1986, p. 154; 1988, p. 155	152
n. Burial Grounds	1988, p. 156	153
o. Posters, Signs, and		
Placecards	1988, p. 157	154
p. Railroad Construction	1988, p. 157; 1988, p. 156	155
q. Work Farms	1988, p. 157	156
r. Recording Duties	1988, p. 154	157
s. Liens	1986, pp. 141, 151, 158;	
	1988, p. 152	159

j

•

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Determination of Death Act	1987, p. 13	90

٠

1993 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Condemnation Procedures of		
Home Rule Villages	1989, p. 17	32
Condemnation Procedures		
Regarding Railroads	1989, p. 25	354
Condemnation Procedures		,
Regarding Railroad Depots	1989, p. 26	. 354

1995 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report		Act No.
Condemnation Procedures Regarding Inland Lake Levels	1989, p. 24		59
Condemnation Procedures of School Districts	1989, p. 24	•	289

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Felony Murder and Arson	· 1994, p. 179	20, 21

1998 Legislative Session

Subject	Commission Report	Act No.
Condemnation Procedures of General		
Law Villages	1989, p. 16	254
Repeal of Article 6 of the		, .
Uniform Commercial Code	1994, p. 111; 1997, p. 131	489
Uniform Fraudulent Transfer Act	1988, p. 13	434
Uniform Trade Secrets Act	1993, p. 7	448 🐁 🕚

•

BIOGRAPHIES OF COMMISSION MEMBERS AND STAFF

RICHARD D. McLELLAN

Richard D. McLellan, is Chairman of the Michigan Law Revision Commission, a position he has filled since 1986 following his appointment as a public member of the Commission in 1985.

Mr. McLellan is a lawyer with the law firm of Dykema Gossett PLLC and serves as the Member-in-charge of the firm's Lansing Office and as the leader of the firm's Government Policy & Practice Group. He is responsible for the firm's public policy, administrative law and lobbying practices in Lansing, Chicago and Washington, D.C.

Mr. McLellan started his career as an administrative assistant to Governor William G. Milliken and as director of the Michigan Office of Drug Abuse.

Following the 1990 Michigan elections, McLellan was named Transition Director to then Governor-elect John Engler. In that capacity, he assisted in the formation of Governor Engler's Administration and conducted a review of state programs. He has also been appointed by the Governor as Chairman of the Corrections Commission, a member of the Michigan Export Development Authority, a member of the Michigan International Trade Authority, a member of the Library of Michigan Board of Trustees and a member of the Michigan Jobs Commission.

During the administration of President Gerald Ford, he served as an advisor to the Commissioner of the Food and Drug Administration as a member of the National Advisory Food and Drug Committee of the U.S. Department of Health, Education and Welfare.

In 1990, Mr. McLellan was appointed by President George Bush as a Presidential Observer to the elections in the People's Republic of Bulgaria. The elections were the first free elections in the country following 45 years of Communist rule. In 1996, he again acted as an observer for the Bulgarian national elections. And again in February, 1999, he acted as an observer for the Nigerian national elections with the International Republican Institute.

Mr. McLellan is a member of the Board of Governors of the Cranbrook Institute of Science, one of Michigan's leading science museums. He helped establish and served for 10 years as president of the Library of Michigan Foundation. He helped establish and served as both President and Chairman of the Michigan Japan Foundation, the private foundation providing funding for the Japan Center for Michigan Universities. He serves on the Board of Directors of the Michigan Information Technology Network. Mr. McLellan serves as member of the Board of Trustees of Michigan State University-Detroit College of Law.

Mr. McLellan is a former Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Michigan Chamber of Commerce, and is a member of the Board of Directors of the Mackinac Center for Public Policy, the Oxford Foundation and the Cornerstone Foundation.

McLellan is a member of the Board of Directors of the Mercantile & General Life Reassurance Company of America and a Trustee of JNL Trust established by the Jackson National Life Insurance Company. He is also Chairman of the Michigan Competitive Telecommunications Providers Association and in early 2000 was named Chairman of the Information Technology Association of Michigan.

He is a graduate of the Michigan State University Honors College and the University of Michigan Law School. He has served as an adjunct professor of international studies at Michigan State University.

ANTHONY DEREZINSKI

Mr. Derezinski is Vice Chairman of the Michigan Law Revision Commission, a position he has filled since May 1986 following his appointment as a public member of the Commission in January of that year.

Mr. Derezinski is Director of Government Relations for the Michigan Association of School Boards. He also is an adjunct professor of law at The University of Michigan Law School, and previously a visiting professor of law at the Thomas M. Cooley Law School.

He is a graduate of Muskegon Catholic Central High School, Marquette University, the University of Michigan Law School (Juris Doctor degree), and Harvard Law School (Master of Laws degree). He is married and resides in Ann Arbor, Michigan.

Mr. Derezinski is a Democrat and served as State Senator from 1975 to 1978. He was a member of the Board of Regents of Eastern Michigan University for 14 years, and currently sits on the Board of the Michigan Theater Foundation.

He served as a Lieutenant in the Judge Advocate General's Corps in the United States Navy from 1968 to 1971 and as a military judge in the Republic of Vietnam. He is a member of the Veterans of Foreign Wars, Derezinski Post No. 7729, the International Association of Defense Counsel, the National Health Lawyers' Association, the National Association of College and University Attorneys, and the Michigan Council of School Attorneys.

GEORGE E. WARD

Mr. Ward is a public member of the Michigan Law Revision Commission and has served since his appointment in August 1994.

Mr. Ward has been the Chief Assistant Prosecuting Attorney in Wayne County since January 1986. Prior to this, he was a clerk to a justice of the Michigan Supreme Court and in private civil practice for twenty years in the City of Detroit.

He is a graduate of Sts. Peter and Paul High School, Saginaw, the University of Detroit, and the University of Michigan Law School. He is married and the father of five children.

Mr. Ward is an Adjunct Professor of State and Local Government and Franchise Law at the Detroit College of Law at Michigan State University; a member of the Boards of Directors of Wayne Center, Wayne County Catholic Social Services and Wayne County Neighborhood Legal Services; President of the Incorporated Society of Irish American Lawyers; a former member and President of the Board of Control of Saginaw Valley State University; a former commissioner of the State Bar of Michigan; and a former commissioner and President of the Wayne County Home Rule Charter Commission.

BILL BULLARD, JR.

Mr. Bullard is a legislative member of the Michigan Law Revision Commission and has served on the Commission since July 1996.

Mr. Bullard is a Republican State Senator representing the 15th Senatorial District. He was first elected to the Michigan House of Representatives in 1982 and served in that body until his election to the Senate in July 1996. He is currently Chairman of the Senate Transportation and Tourism Committee and also of the Senate Financial Services Committee. He is Vice Chairman of the Finance Committee as well as the Hunting, Fishing and Forestry Committee. Mr. Bullard serves as a member of the Judiciary Committee.

He is a graduate of the University of Michigan and the Detroit College of Law. He has three children.

Mr. Bullard is the recipient of the first annual "Legislator of the Year" award from the Michigan Townships Association. He has been recognized by the National Federation of Independent Business with the Guardian Award, the Oakland County School Board Association with the Distinguished Service Award, the Michigan Soft Drink Association

by the Legislator of the Year award. In 1999, he was presented with the State Highway Safety Champion Award from the Advocates of Highway and Auto Safety, the Oakland County Business Roundtable, Transportation and Telecommunications Committee by Oakland County Executive L. Brooks Patterson, and was recognized for achieving the Michigan Sales Tax Exemption for Rare Coins and Precious Metals by the Industry Council for Tangible Assets.

GARY PETERS

Mr. Peters is a legislative member of the Michigan Law Revision Commission and has served on the Commission since June 1995.

Mr. Peters is a Democrat State Senator representing the 14th Senatorial District. He was elected to the Michigan Senate in November 1994. He serves as the Minority Vice Chair of the Senate Education, Finance, Judiciary, and Natural Resources & Environmental Affairs Committees, and is a member of the Economic Development, International Trade & Regulatory Affairs Committee.

Prior to being in the Legislature, Mr. Peters was Vice President, Investments, for a major national financial services firm. He serves as a Securities Arbitrator for the New York Stock Exchange, National Association of Securities Dealers, and the American Arbitration Association.

Mr. Peters taught Strategic Management and Business Policy at Oakland University, and was an instructor in the Finance & Business Economics Department at Wayne State University. His educational credentials include a B.A. from Alma College (Magna Cum Laude, Phi Beta Kappa), an M.B.A. in Finance from the University of Detroit, and a J.D. from Wayne State University Law School.

His previous government experience includes a term on the Rochester Hills City Council where he served as Chair of the Solid Waste Management Committee, Vice Chair of the Budget & Finance Committee, and a member of the Zoning Board of Appeals and Paint Creek Trailways Commission.

Mr. Peters' community involvement includes serving on the Board of Directors for Common Cause of Michigan, a member of the Environmental Policy Advisory Committee for the Southeast Michigan Council of Governments (SEMCOG) and as Chair of the Air Issues Committee for the Michigan Sierra Club.

Mr. Peters is also a commissioned officer in the U.S. Naval Reserve. He is married and has three children.

JENNIFER M. FAUNCE

Ms. Faunce is a legislative member of the Michigan Law Revision Commission and has served on the Commission since January 1999.

Ms. Faunce is a Republican State Representative representing the 29th House District. She was first elected to the Michigan House in November 1998. She is the Chair of the House Criminal Law and Corrections Committee and a member of the House Regulatory Reform; Senior Health, Security and Retirement; and Tax Policy Committees.

Ms. Faunce was an Assistant County Prosecutor for Macomb County from January 1992 through 1998, as Chief of the Juvenile Court Division.

She holds a Bachelor of Science in Social Science Pre-Law from Michigan State University and a law degree from the University of Detroit School of Law. Ms. Faunce's community involvement includes serving on the Macomb Area Council for Big Brothers/Big Sisters and on the Executive Board for Care House.

LAURA BAIRD

Ms. Baird is a legislative member of the Michigan Law Revision Commission and has served on the Commission since 1997.

Ms. Baird represents Michigan's 70th House District, which consists of East Lansing, Okemos, and part of Haslett, in Ingham County. She was elected to the House of Representatives in November 1994, reelected to a second term in 1996 and a third term in 1998. Ms. Baird serves as democratic chair of the Family and Civil Law Committee, democratic chair of the Criminal Law and Corrections Committee and as a member of the Health Policy Committee.

Ms. Baird grew up in Northern Michigan, where both her father and grandfather served as Probate Judges in adjacent counties. She is an attorney having received her B.S. from Western Michigan University and her law degree, with distinction, from Thomas Cooley Law School in 1979. Ms. Baird is an alumna of the Bowhay Institute for Legislative Leadership Development and the Flemming Fellows Leadership Institute.

Before her election to the Michigan House of Representatives, Ms. Baird represented Meridian Township's District 11 as an Ingham County Commissioner. As a parent of a son with severe disabilities, she has a long history of volunteering in mental health and disability advocacy organizations. Ms. Baird is past Vice Chair of the Clinton-Eaton-Ingham Community Mental Health Board. Ms. Baird was chosen 1999 Legislator of the Year by The ARC of Michigan; the Michigan Association of Chiefs of Police, 1998 Legislator of the Year; and is the recipient of the 1997 Tell It Like It Is Award from the

£

¥

Alliance for the Mentally III of Michigan. The same year she was also chosen Legislator of the Year by the Association for Children's Mental Health.

Ms. Baird is an attorney and has her own private law practice, Baird and Zulakis, P.C., located in Okemos, Michigan since 1980 in partnership with her husband, George Zulakis.

She is a member of the Michigan Sentencing Guidelines Commission and has been appointed as a National Commissioner on Uniform State Laws. In addition, Ms. Baird has served on the Midwest Council of State Governments, Committee on Economic Development and Interstate Competition and the Council of State Governments National Legislative Conference, Corrections and Public Safety Task Force.

DIANNE M. ODROBINA

Since January 1996, Ms. Odrobina, as the Legislative Council Administrator, has served as the ex-officio member of the Michigan Law Revision Commission. The following agencies fall under her supervision: Legislative Service Bureau, Library of Michigan, Legislative Council Facilities Agency, Joint Committee on Administrative Rules staff, Legislative Corrections Ombudsman, Michigan Law Revision Commission, Commission on Uniform State Laws, and the Sentencing Commission. She also serves as a member of the Library of Michigan Board of Trustees and Foundation Board.

Ms. Odrobina has served the Michigan Legislature in several capacities since 1991, serving as the Director of the Senate Majority Policy Office from February 1993 to January 1996. She was previously an Assistant Prosecuting Attorney for Wayne County, attorney for Macomb County Friend of the Court, and in private practice.

Ms. Odrobina holds the degrees of Bachelor of Arts in Political Science from Michigan State University, Master of Business Administration from the University of Detroit, and Juris Doctor from Wayne State University.

KEVIN C. KENNEDY

Mr. Kennedy is the Executive Secretary to the Michigan Law Revision Commission, a position he has filled since December 1995.

Mr. Kennedy joined the faculty of Michigan State University - Detroit College of Law in 1987 and has taught courses in civil procedure, conflict of laws, international trade, and international litigation.

¥.

He is a graduate of the University of Michigan, Wayne State University, and Harvard University. He was a law clerk at the U.S. Court of International Trade, was a private practitioner in Hawaii, and served as a trial attorney for the U.S. Department of Justice. He is married.

Mr. Kennedy is the author of nearly forty law review articles concerning international law, international trade, and civil procedure. He is the co-author of <u>World Trade Law</u>, a treatise on international trade law.

GARY GULLIVER

Mr. Gulliver acts as the liaison between the Michigan Law Revision Commission and the Legislative Service Bureau, a responsibility he has had since May 1984.

Mr. Gulliver is currently the Director of Legal Research with the Legislative Service Bureau. He is a graduate of Albion College (with honors) and Wayne State University Law School. He is married and has four children.

Mr. Gulliver is also a Commissioner of the National Conference of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws.